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Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee will be held on:

Date: Thursday, 10 October 2019

Time: 10am

Meeting Room: Southland District Council Otautau Office
Venue: 176 Main Street, Otautau

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee Agenda
OPEN

MEMBERSHIP

Chairperson Sue Adams

Deputy Chairperson Bill Mather

Members Kevin Dixon
Caroline Reed
Councillor Stuart Baird
Councillor George Harpur
Councillor Nick Perham

IN ATTENDANCE

Committee Advisor Alyson Hamilton

Contact Telephone: 0800 732 732
Postal Address: PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840
Email-emailsdc@southlanddc.govt.nz
Website: www.southlanddc.govt.nz

Full agendas are available on Council’s Website
www.southlanddc.govt.nz

Note: The reports contained within this agenda are for consideration and should not be construed as Council policy
unless and until adopted. Should Members require further information relating to any reports, please contact
the relevant manager, Chairperson or Deputy Chairperson.


http://www.southlanddc.govt.nz/
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Terms of Reference - Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

Ohai Railway Fund Area

“The boundaries of the Ohai Railway Fund Area are generally defined as:-

East the Aparima River and from the Hundred Line at Aparima North to Home Creek.

West  the Wairaki River from the Wairaki River bridge on the Clifden/Blackmount main highway
north along its course into the Takitimu Mountains.

South  the Hundred Line from Aparima to Scotts Gap, along the Scotts Gap Feldwick Road to
Feldwick, along the Clifden Gorge Road to Eastern Bush, and the Otahu - Eastern Bush Road
to the Wairaki River Bridge.

North  Takitimu Mountains to Home Creek, then along its water course to the Aparima River.”

The boundary of the defined area is indicatively demonstrated on the map attached to this Terms of
Reference and is legally described in the New Zealand Gazette Notice, page 1671 of 11 May 1916
that is also attached to this Terms of Reference.

Purpose of Fund

The purpose of the fund is to provide grant(s) for the benefit of the “residents” of the former “Ohai
Railway Board Area” as defined on the attached map. A “resident” being a person or a descendant
of a person whose name appeared on the Parliamentary Electoral Roll for a nine year period during
the years 1960 to 1999, both years inclusive, and whose address at this time or times was within the
area of the district of the former Board.

From the date of the Triennial elections of members of the Subcommittee to be held in 2017, the
reference in the above subclause to the year ‘1999’ shall read as a reference to 2011, and on the
date of each subsequent Triennial election of members of the Subcommittee shall be amended by
the addition of a further three years to that reference.”

General Information

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee has the discretion to change the level of grants allocated
annually.

The Background Paper for the creation of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee is the Local
Government Commission Determination on the former Ohai Railway Board 1993.

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee, is a Subcommittee of Southland District Council, and will be
subject to Southland District Council’s Code of Conduct.

Eligible Purposes
Listed below is a summary of eligible purposes:

. The provision of bursaries for post-secondary school study or adult education.
. To facilitate Employment Opportunities.
. The development of:

- Community facilities, reserves and resources.

- Recreational and leadership opportunities.

- Community programmes, activities, events and charitable purposes.

- Operating costs can be considered where they are incorporated into a specific project.
NOTE: This is not to be interpreted as an offsetting of rates.

. Assistance may also be provided to individuals or groups taking part in events, which reflect
credit or provide benefit to the community.

. Consideration may be given to projects aimed at providing public utilities.

. Loans

. Community Education and Training

. Transport - Transport Allowance may be considered for specific projects, but does not allow

for transport to and from work or study.




. Assistance for other initiatives outside the above broad categories may be provided at the
discretion of the Subcommittee.

Fund Allocation Criteria

Priority is given to assisting new ventures and developments, particularly those that provide
ongoing benefit.

The level of assistance should reflect the level of contribution from the applicant and the potential
benefits.

Priority may be given to applications where there are limited alternative means of raising funds.
Priority will be given to supporting educational initiatives for applicants whose opportunities are
limited by difficult circumstances.

Where projects are of equal merit levels of previous assistance may be considered when establishing
priority.

Membership

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee comprises the following members:

. Three representatives whom are appointed by the Southland District Council.

. Four local representatives whom are elected at the Subcommittee’s Triennial meeting.

Triennial Meeting

The Triennial meeting of the Subcommittee is held within the first three months of the year following
the Triennial elections of the Southland District Council.

The venue of the Triennial meeting is to alternate between Ohai, Nightcaps and Wairio.

The Triennial meeting is chaired by the current Chairperson of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee.
Advertisement of the Triennial Meeting to be placed in local and public newsletters and flyers placed
in local communities.

Eligibility of Local Representatives

Persons who are entitled to stand as a local representative on the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
must qualify as a ‘resident”, and must reside in the area for a minimum of nine (9) years.
DEFINITION: A “resident” being a person, or a descendant of a person, whose name appeared
on the Parliamentary Electoral Roll in any year from 1960 to 1999 (both years inclusive) and
whose address at the time was within the area of the former Board.

From the date of the Triennial Elections of members of the Subcommittee to be held in 2017,
the reference above to the year ‘1999’ shall read as a reference to ‘2011’. On the date of each
subsequent Triennial Election of members of the Subcommittee the closing year shall be
amended by the addition of a further three years to that reference ie: Triennial Election in 2017
- the applicable years will be amended to read “1960 to 2005 (inclusive)”.

Election of Local Representatives

The election of the four local representatives to the Subcommittee is held at the Triennial meeting.

The successful candidates are the four nominees whom receive the highest number of votes at the
Triennial meeting.

The election process is by way of nomination from “the floor” from members of the public attending
the triennial election.

Numbered voting papers are to be issued to eligible voters on their entrance to the Triennial
meeting.

Following the Triennial election in 2017, in the event of a local elected representative retiring during
the three year term, a new election will be held to appoint a replacement local representative.




Voting Rights at the Triennial Meeting
Persons entitled to voting rights at the triennial meeting:

. Must qualify as a ‘resident.’

. Must have resided within the defined area for a minimum period of three years immediately
preceding the date of the triennial election; and

. Must be in attendance at the triennial meeting. Proxy votes at the triennial meeting are NOT
ACCEPTED.

All persons must sign a declaration at the Triennial Meeting confirming their residency in the Ohai
Railway Fund defined area for a minimum period of three years.

Election of Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson

The Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson shall be elected at the first ordinary meeting of the
Subcommittee following the Triennial meeting, and are elected by the members of the Ohai Railway
Fund Subcommittee.

Applications

Any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building must have
copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached.

Applicants seeking funding in excess of $15000 must be accompanied by a
Long-Term Management Plan.

In the event of an organisation winding up within five years of receiving grant monies that
organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the funds allocated on a
pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

Organisations seeking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application.
Grants for post-secondary school or adult education assistance are to be allocated as follows:

. Students who reside in the defined area up to $1,500.

. Non-resident students who qualify for funds up to $1,000.

. Short courses (12 months or less) and reside in the defined area up to $1,000.
. Short courses (12 months or less) and the applicant is not a resident in the defined area up to
$700.

Applicants who qualify for post-secondary school or adult education grants are entitled to one grant
only and cannot re-apply for similar type applications.

NOTE: Only applications from residents’ children and grandchildren of the Ohai Railway Fund
defined area will be considered, and those applicants who reside ‘outside the defined area’ with a
parent or grandparent still residing in the area will be given priority, however the Subcommittee has
the discretion in respect of every application that is lodged.

Grant monies will not be released until confirmation is received of the project's commencement
date. Unless an extension is received by the Subcommittee, in writing, and the said project has not
commenced by six months from date of confirmation of successful grant application, the grant will
become null and void.

Applications that are deemed to have commenced will be classed as retrospective and in normal
circumstances will not be considered, however, in special circumstances the Subcommittee has the
right to consider same.

International Opportunities
For those undertaking a recognised overseas opportunity the following terms of reference applies:

. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of the
exchange is a minimum of seven months are entitled up to $1,500.
. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of the

exchange is up to six months are entitled up to $1,000.
. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and:




- the length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months are entitled to a maximum
figure of $1,000;
- the length of the exchange is between one-six months are entitled to a maximum figure
of $500.
Applicants who qualify for international opportunities grants are entitled to one grant only and
cannot re-apply for similar type applications.

Community Education and Training Fund

This Subcommittee supports a community education and training fund for persons aged 15 years
and older who wish to undertake non-traditional leadership or life skills education programmes, and
such applicants must reside in the defined area of the Ohai Railway Fund, and the maximum amount
available to any one applicant being $1,500.

Applicants who qualify for community education and training fund grants are entitled to one grant
only and cannot re-apply for similar type applications.

Loans

This Subcommittee agree to have loans included as part of its terms of reference with each loan
application treated on its own merits.

This Subcommittee has the right to place a caveat on the title of any land and property of the
applicant, or next of kin, and such caveat to have ‘first-call’ status.

Applications for loans by individuals or community groups shall include the following information:
. applicant’s details.

. the loan requirements.

. bank statements.

. an audited copy of the latest annual financial report (or a schedule of assets and liabilities for
an application by an individual).

. income and expenditure details.

. details of security offered.

Applications for commercial loans shall include the following information:

. a company profile.

. a proposed summary.
. historical data.

. a business plan.

. certification by the applicant.

An independent consultant, with suitable qualifications in the relevant industry, shall assess
applications for commercial loans and make a recommendation to the Subcommittee.

The applicant shall meet all costs associated with the independent assessment. Such costs will be
met from an initial non-refundable application fee of $500. If costs are going to exceed the initial
application fee the applicant will be asked to agree to the costs before any further work shall
proceed.

Where loans have been advanced to a business, the company/partnership will be expected to submit
financial reports to the Subcommittee on either a quarterly, six monthly or an annual basis. The basis
for reporting will be at the discretion of the Subcommittee.

Loans are to be secured over the assets of the business in accordance with the provision of the Land
Transfer Act or the Properties Securities Act 1999. The assets to be secured shall be determined on
a case-by-case basis.

Recipients of loan monies will pay an interest rate calculated on a yearly basis (31 March) and based
on the current weighted average rate of return of Southland District Council investments.




Declaration of Interest

If a Subcommittee member has any connection to an application greater than that of the general
public that member should declare an interest in the said application, prior to it being considered.
In such circumstances, the member affected shall still be entitled to speaking and voting rights,
unless that member has a pecuniary interest in said application.

Applications Received After Closing Date
Applications lodged but received after the closing date for applications are decreed to be out of time
and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies, unless the Subcommittee determines there
is a special case that requires consideration.
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Apologies

At the close of the agenda no apologies had been received.

Leave of absence

At the close of the agenda no requests for leave of absence had been received.

Conflict of Interest

Subcommittee Members are reminded of the need to be vigilant to stand aside from
decision-making when a conflict arises between their role as a member and any private or

other external interest they might have.

Public Forum

Notification to speak is required by 5pm at least two days before the meeting. Further
information is available on www.southlanddc.govt.nz or phoning 0800 732 732.

Extraordinary/Urgent Items

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass a resolution to permit the committee to consider any
further items which do not appear on the Agenda of this meeting and/or the meeting to be
held with the public excluded.

Such resolution is required to be made pursuant to Section 46A(7) of the Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act 1987, and the Chairperson must advise:

(i) the reason why the item was not on the Agenda, and
(ii) the reason why the discussion of this item cannot be delayed until a subsequent
meeting.

Section 46A(7A) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (as
amended) states:

“Where an item is not on the agenda for a meeting,-
(a) that item may be discussed at that meeting if-

(i) that item is a minor matter relating to the general business of the local
authority; and

(ii)  the presiding member explains at the beginning of the meeting, at a time
when it is open to the public, that the item will be discussed at the meeting;
but

(b) no resolution, decision or recommendation may be made in respect of that item
except to refer that item to a subsequent meeting of the local authority for further
discussion.”

Confirmation of Minutes

6.1 Meeting minutes of Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee, 12 April 2019

Page 10


http://www.southlanddc.govt.nz/

SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

e O Murihiku

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

OPEN MINUTES

Minutes of a meeting of Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee held in the Southland District Council,

Otautau Office, 176 Main Street, Otautau on Friday, 12 April 2019 at 9.30am.

PRESENT
Chairperson

Deputy Chairperson
Members

APOLOGIES

Councillor George Harpur

IN ATTENDANCE

Strategy and Policy Manager
Chief Financial Officer
Community Partnership Leader
Committee Advisor

Sue Adams

Bill Mather

Kevin Dixon

Caroline Reed
Councillor Stuart Baird
Councillor Nick Perham

Michelle Stevenson
Anne Robson

Kelly Tagg

Alyson Hamilton

Minutes
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SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL
12 April 2019 ~
1 Apologies

There was an apology from Councillor Harpur.

Resolution

Moved Cr Baird, seconded Cr Perham and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee accept the apology.

Leave of absence

There were no requests for leave of absence.

Conflict of Interest

Cr Nick Perham and Bill Mather declared a conflict of interest on the funding application
item 7.3 in regards the Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club - Dray Project and took no partin
discussion or voting on this item.

Kevin Dixon declared a conflict of interest on the funding application item 7.3 in regards
the Takitimu Primary School - Year 7/8 and year 4/5/6 students school camp and took no
part in discussions or voting on this item.

Public Forum

There was no public forum.

Extraordinary/Urgent Items

There were no Extraordinary/Urgent items.

Confirmation of Minutes

Resolution

Moved member Mather, seconded member Dixon

That the minutes of Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee meeting held on 31 October

2018 be confirmed as a true and correct record of that meeting.

Reports

7.1

Financial Report to 28 February 2019
Record No: R/19/3/5924

Minutes Page 12



SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL

12 April 2019

X

Policy and Strategy Manager - Michelle Stevenson was in attendance for this item.

Ms Stevenson advised the purpose of the report is to provide a summary of the Ohai
Railway Fund'’s financial performance and position as at 28 February 2019.

Members queried a grant of $350 allocated to Charlotte Emma Villa Adams in the
November 2017 allocations which has yet to be uplifted.

Staff responded advising this amount is to be withdrawn as the recipient has not
responded to communications and it has been ascertained the funding is no longer
required.

Members further queried a grant of $2,920 allocated to St Patricks School Nightcaps in the
October 2018 allocations which has yet to be uplifted.

Staff responded advising this amount is to be withdrawn as the recipient has responded
advising the funding is no longer required.

Resolution

Moved Cr Perham, seconded Cr Baird and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Financial Report to 28 February 2019” dated 8 April
2019.

b) Requests the grant of $350 allocated to Charlotte Emma Villa Adams in the
November 2017 allocations and the grant of $2,920 allocated to St Patricks
School Nightcaps in the October 2018 allocations be withdrawn as the
recipients advise the funding is no longer required.

7.2 Tertiary Application Summary - March 2019
Record No: R/19/4/6452
Committee Advisor Alyson Hamilton presented the report.
Mrs Hamilton advised applications from two individuals seeking a grant to assist with
tertiary study have been lodged.
Resolution
Moved member Mather, seconded member Dixon and resolved:
That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:
a) Receives the report titled “Tertiary Application Summary - March 2019” dated
8 April 2019.
b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in
terms of Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.
Minutes Page 13



SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL
12 April 2019 ~
(4] Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the

7.3

Local Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision;
and in accordance with Section 79 of the act determines that it does not
require further information, further assessment of options or further analysis
of costs and benefits or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a
decision on this matter.

d) Agrees to allocate the following grants subject to receipt s for course fees
being produced by applicants prior to the funds being released.

= Grace Cochrane $1,000
= Kirsty Knarston $1,500

Organisation Application Summary - March 2019
Record No: R/19/4/6482

Committee Advisor Alyson Hamilton presented the report.

Mrs Hamilton advised the purpose of the report is for the subcommittee to consider
applications from four organisations that have been lodged and seeking grants to assist
with community projects and requests the subcommittee consider the applications and
direct accordingly.

The applications to be considered are as follows;

Hospice Southland Charitable Trust

Takitimu Community Development Committee
Takitimu Primary School

Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club

VVVYVY

Moved Chairperson Adams, seconded Cr Baird recommendations a to c.
The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Chairperson Adams, seconded Member Reed recommendation d - the application
from Hospice Southland Charitable Trust and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund subcommittee resolves:

d) Agrees to fund the application from the Hospice Southland Charitable Trust in
the sum of $10,000.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Minutes
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SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL

12 April 2019

X

Moved Cr Perham, seconded Member Reed recommendation d - the application from
the Takitimu Community Development Committee and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund subcommittee resolves:

d) Agrees to fund the application from the Takitimu Community Development
Committee in the sum of $13,750.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Cr Baird, seconded Member Reed recommendation d - the application from
the Takitimu Primary School and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund subcommittee:

d) Agrees to fund the application from the Takitimu Primary School in the sum of
$2,000.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Cr Perham and Member Mather declared an interest and took no part in discussions or
voting on the application relating to the Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club.

Moved Chairperson Adams, seconded Cr Baird recommendation d - the application from
the Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund subcommittee:
d) Agrees to fund the application from the Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club $5,500.
The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Final Resolution

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Organisation Application Summary - March 2019”
dated 8 April 2019.

b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in
terms of Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

(4] Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the
Local Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision;
and in accordance with Section 79 of the Act determines that it does not
require further information, further assessment of options or further analysis
of costs and benefits or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a
decision on this matter.

Minutes
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S . SOUTHLAND
Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL

12 April 2019 ~

d) Agrees to fund the Organisation Applications:

I. Hospice Southland Charitable Trust $10,000
Il. Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club $5,500
lll. Takitimu Community Development Committee $13,750
IV. Takitimu Primary School $2,000

7.4 Grants Schedule
Record No: R/19/4/6448
Committee Advisor Alyson Hamilton presented the report.
Mrs Hamilton advised the purpose of the report is to provide an alphabetical schedule of
Ohai Railway Fund of grant monies allocated since October 1993 for Members’ information.
Resolution
Moved Chairperson Adams, seconded Cr Perham and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Grants Schedule” dated 5 April 2019.

The meeting concluded at 10.45am. CONFIRMED AS A TRUE AND CORRECT RECORD AT A
MEETING OF THE OHAI RAILWAY FUND
SUBCOMMITTEE HELD ON FRIDAY, 12 APRIL 2019.

DATE:

CHAIRPERSON:

Minutes Page 16



SOUTHLAND
Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL

10 October 2019

A

Financial Report to 31 August 2019

Record No: R/19/9/21462
Author: Brie Lepper, Graduate Accountant
Approved by: Anne Robson, Chief Financial Officer

O Decision O Recommendation Information

Financial Report

This report provides a summary of the Ohai Railway Fund’s financial position as at 31 August
2019.

Actual interest at year end will be allocated based on the average RBNZ six month term deposit
rate for the 12 months prior to 30 June 2020. There is a risk that the actual interest rate may differ
from what is forecast (and consequently paid out as grants), however in the event that there is a
shortfall, the Committee has sufficient reserve funds available to fund such a deficit.

Interest income on the fund for the full financial year is budgeted at $58,034, however if we apply
the average Reserve Bank of New Zealand (RBNZ) six month term deposit rate for the 12 months
prior to 31 August 2019, interest for the year is estimated to be $59,952 (3.19%).

For 2019/2020 year $55,000 is budgeted to allocate via grants. No grants have been allocated in
the current financial year to date.

If grants and expenditure are incurred as budgeted this year, the estimated reserve fund at 30 June
2020 1s $1,909,001 (30 June 2019 actual: $1,907,791).

This report also includes the final financial results for the year ended 30 June 2019 (Appendix 1).
Staff note that there was a $17,144 surplus for the year as a result of less grants being awarded than
budgeted. These results were recently reviewed by Audit New Zealand as part of the Council’s
audit for the year ended 30 June 2019.

The Committee could choose to allocate the 2018/2019 sutplus in the current year if there are
suitable applicants.

7.1 Financial Report to 31 August 2019 Page 17



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
10 October 2019

Ohai Railway Fund Committee

Statement of Financial Performance
For the Period Ended 31 August 2019
Actual Budget Actual June
Note Aug 2019 June 2020 2019
Revenue
Actual Interest - - 60,738
Projected Interest for the year ended 30 June 2020 1 - 58,034 -
- 58,034 60,738
Expenditure
Advertising - 968 -
Meeting Expenses - 780 1,800
Catering Expenses - 76 343
Grants 2,3 - 55,000 41,450
- 56,824 43,593
Net Surplus/(Deficit) - 1,210 17,144
Statement of Changes in Equity
As at 31 Auqust 2019
Actual Budget Actual June
Aug 2019 June 2020 2019
Equity at the Start of the Period 1,907,791 1,907,791 1,890,647
Net Surplus/(Deficit) - 1,210 17,144
Equity at the End of the Period 1,907,791 1,909,001 1,907,791
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 August 2019
Actual Budget Actual June
Note Aug 2019 June 2020 2019
Equity Available 1,907,791 1,909,001 1,907,791
Current Assets
Southland District Council Ohai Railway Fund (held in reserve) 1,907,791 1,909,001 1,907,791
Less Current Liability
Accrued Grants 2 - - -
SDC Reserve Account 1,907,791 1,909,001 1,907,791
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
10 October 2019

Ohai Railway Fund Committee

Notes to the Accounts
For the Period Ended 31 August 2019

(1. Interest Earned

Projected Actual June
June 2020 2019
Current Weighted Average Interest Rate 3.19% 3.25%

Projected interest to 30 June 2020 is $59,952. This projection is based on the average RBNZ six month term deposit rate for the 12 months ended 31
August 2019.

Interest rate paid to 30 June 2019 was calculated at 3.25%. This is based on the average RBNZ six month term deposit rate for the 12 months ended
30 June 2019.

All Reserve Funds (including O.R.B. monies) are pooled together for investment purposes. At the end of each financial year Council allocates interest to
each separate fund, based on the average balance.

N

. Prior Year Commitments

The following list shows all grants allocated or written off in the prior financial year (2018/2019).

Prior Year Commitments Committed Uplifted 17/18  *Reversed 18/19 Balance
November 2017
Charlotte Emma Villa Adams 350 - 350 -
October 2018 Committed Uplifted 18/19  *Reversed 18/19 Balance
Epilepsy Association of New Zealand 650 650 - -
Nightcaps Community Development Area Subcommitte 1,400 1,400 - -
Southland Life Education Community Trust 2,500 2,500 - -
St Patricks School, Nightcaps 2,920 - 2,920 -
Grace Church 1,500 1,500 - -
Benjamin John Mcmaster 500 500 - -
Joshua James Milne 500 500 - -
Georgia Elizabeth Stevens 1,000 1,000 - -
10,970 8,050 2,920 -
April 2019
Hospice Southland Charitable Trust 10,000 10,000 - -
Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club 5,500 5,500 - -
Takitimu Community Development Committee 13,750 13,750 - -
Takitimu Primary School 2,000 2,000 - -
Grace Cochrane 1,000 1,000 - -
Kirsty Knarston 1,500 1,500 - -
33,750 33,750 - -
3 Current Year Commitments

There are no current year grants commited as at 31 August 2019.

*Reversed grants include grants withdrawn, refunded or cancelled.
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

10 October 2019
Appendix 1:
Ohai Railway Fund Sub Committee
Statement of Financial Performance
For the Year Ended 30 June 2019
Actual Actual
Note June 2019 June 2018
Revenue
Actual Interest 60,738 59,737
Projected Interest for the year ended 30 June 2019 1 - -
60,738 59,737
Expenditure
Advertising - 560
Meeting Expenses 1,800 1,350
Catering Expenses 343 297
Grants 2,3 41,800 27,720
43,943 29,928
Net Surplus/(Deficit) 16,794 29,809
Statement of Changes in Equity
As at 30 June 2019
Actual Actual
June 2019 June 2018
Equity at the Start of the Period 1,890,647 1,860,838
Net Surplus/(Deficit) 16,794 29,809
Equity at the End of the Period 1,907,441 1,890,647
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2019
Actual Actual
Note June 2019 June 2018
Equity Available 1,907,441 1,890,647
Current Assets
Southland District Council Ohai Railway Fund (held in reserve) 1,907,441 1,890,997
Less Current Liability
Accrued Grants - 350
SDC Reserve Account 1,907,441 1,890,647
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
10 October 2019

Ohai Railway Fund Sub Committee

Notes to the Accounts
For the Year Ended 30 June 2019
"1. Interest Earned
Actual Actual
June 2019 June 2018
Current Weighted Average Interest Rate 3.25% 3.29%
Actual interest to 30 June 2019 is $69,738. This is based on the average RBNZ six month term deposit rate for the 12 months ended
30 June 2019 (2018: 3.25%).
All Reserve Funds (including O.R.B. monies) are pooled together for investment purposes. At the end of each financial year Council
allocates interest to each separate fund, based on the average balance.
[ 2. Prior Year Commitments
The following list shows all grants allocated or written off in the prior financial year (2017/2018).
Committed Uplifted 17/18 Reversed 18/19 Balance
November 2017
Charlotte Emma Villa Adams 350 - 350 -
350 - 350 -
'3. Current Year Commitments Committed Uplifted 18/19 Reversed 18/19 Balance
October 2018
Epilepsy Association of New Zealand 650 650 - -
Nightcaps Community Development Area Subcommitte 1,400 1,400 - -
Southland Life Education Community Trust 2,500 2,500 - -
St Patricks School, Nightcaps 2,920 - 2,920 (2,920)
Grace Church 1,500 1,500 - -
Benjamin John Mcmaster 500 500 - -
Joshua James Milne 500 500 - -
Georgia Elizabeth Stevens 1,000 1,000 - -
10,970 8,050 2,920 (2,920)
April 2019
Hospice Southland Charitable Trust 10,000 10,000 - -
Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club 5,500 5,500 - -
Takitimu Community Development Committee 13,750 13,750 - -
Takitimu Primary School 2,000 2,000 - -
Grace Cochrane 1,000 1,000 - -
Kirsty Knarston 1,500 1,500 - -
33,750 33,750 - -
Refunds/Stale Cheques/Reversals
Charlotte Emma Villa Adams (350) - (350) 350
St Patricks School, Nightcaps (2,920) - (2,920) 2,920
(3,270) - (3,270) 3,270
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
10 October 2019

Recommendation

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Financial Report to 31 August 2019” dated 2 October
2019.
Attachments

There are no attachments for this report.
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SOUTHLAND
Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL

10 October 2019

A

Tertiary Application Summary - September 2019

Record No: R/19/10/22033
Author: Alyson Hamilton, Committee Advisor
Approved by: Rex Capil, Group Manager Community and Futures

Decision O Recommendation O Information

Purpose

The purpose of the report is for the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee to consider applications
from 9 individuals seeking grants to assist with tertiary study. The subcommittee is requested to
consider the applications and direct accordingly.

Executive Summary

The subcommittee is directed to sections 12 to 14 of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
Terms of Reference approved by Council on 16 November 2016 and amended 6 September 2017
which sets out the criteria for individual applications.

A summary of the individual applications is attached for member’s information.

A copy of applicants supporting information is also attached to the report.
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
10 October 2019

Recommendation

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Tertiary Application Summary - September 2019” dated
3 October 2019.
b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in terms of

Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

(4] Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the Local
Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision; and in
accordance with Section 79 of the act determines that it does not require further
information, further assessment of options or further analysis of costs and benefits

or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a decision on this matter.

d) Approves funding for the following tertiary applications received:

1) Jackson Robert Hunter $1,000
2) Tyla Jane Marie Sheed $1,000
3) Abbey Rose Carran $500

4) Cheyenne Te Kaharangi $1,000
5) Rebecca Louise Harris $1,500
6) Liam Neylon $1,000
7) Caleb Stodart $1,000
8) Timothy John Hyslop $1,000
9) Jack William Pagan $1,000

7.2 Tertiary Application Summary - September 2019
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
10 October 2019

Background
The purpose of the Ohai Railway Fund is to provide grant(s) for the benefit of the residents of

the former Ohai Railway Board area.

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee has the discretion to change the level of grants allocated
annually.

The background paper for the creation of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee is the Local
Government Commission Determination on the former Ohai Railway Board 1993.

The Local Government Commission amended the scheme in 1993 following the sale of assets of
the former Ohai Railway Board.

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee, is a subcommittee of Southland District Council, and will
be subject to Southland District Council’s Code of Conduct.

Issues

It is disappointing that so few tertiary applications were received. It is suggested a more targeted
approach to promotion be made for future funding rounds.

Factors to Consider

Legal and Statutory Requirements

Aligns with Southland District Council’s Ohai Railway Fund Terms of Reference approved by
Council on 16 November 2016 and amended 6 September 2017.

Community Views

Provides an opportunity for residents within the defined area of the former Ohai Railway Board
to apply for grant monies to assist with tertiary studies.

Costs and Funding

Costs relating to Ohai Railway Fund grants are budgeted for annually.

Policy Implications

This process meets the current Southland District Council Terms of Reference relating to the
Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee.

Analysis

Options Considered

The options for consideration are to either approve the grant or decline the application.
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
10 October 2019

Analysis of Options

Option 1 - Agrees to fund the September 2019 applications in accordance with the Terms of
Reference.

Advantages Disadvantages

. consider applications and award monies in . n/a
accordance with the Terms of Reference.

Option 2 - Declines the September 2019 applications.

Advantages Disadvantages

. n/a « no funds awarded and the applicant could
be hindered by lack of financial support.

Assessment of Significance

Not considered to be significant.

Recommended Option

Option 1 - agrees to grant the September 2019 tertiary applications in accordance with the Terms
of Reference.

Next Steps

Advise successful applicants of their application.

Attachments

A Ohai Railway Individual Fund Application Summary §
B Supporting Papers - September 2019 {
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

10 October 2019

Ohai Railway Individual Fund Application Summary

Name

Jackson Robert Hunter

Name of Course

Bachelor of Sports Coaching - Sports Sciences

Cost of course

$5700-$7500 per year - Accommodation $17,750

Per yvear

Name of Institution Attending

University of Canterbury

Start Date February 2020
Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) N
Short / Long Course L

Name

Tyla Jane Marie Sheed

Name of Course

Cost of course

Name of Institution Attending
Start Date

Resident (R) or Non Resident (N)
Short (S) / Long Course (L)

New Zealand Scout Jamboree
$2500.00

Scouting New Zealand
December 2019

R

S

Name

Abbev Rose Carran

Name of Course

New Zealand Scout Jamboree

Cost of course $2500.00

Name of Institution Attending Scouting New Zealand
Start Date December 2019
Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) N

Short (S) / Long Course (L) S

Name Cheyenne Te Kaharangi

Name of Course

Degree in Agribusiness and Food Marketing

Cost of course

Name of Institution Attending
Start Date

Resident (R) or Non Resident (N)
Short (S) / Long Course (L)

Approximately $8000 per vear
Lincoln University

July 2019

N

L

Name

Rebecca Louise Harris

Name of Course

Master of Social Work (Applied)

Cost of course

$14,774 (4 years) $4,782 (2019 fees)

Name of Institution Attending

Canterbury University

Start Date July 2018
Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) R
Short (S) / Long Course (L) L
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019

Name Liam Nevlon

Name of Course Studying History, Classics and Geography
Cost of course $54,000 over 4 years

Name of Institution Attending University of Otago

Start Date February 2020

Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) N

Short (S) / Long Course (L) L

Name Caleb Stodart

Name of Course Diploma in Aviation

Cost of course $115,000

Name of Institution Attending Wanaka Helicopters

Start Date January 2020

Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) N

Short (S) / Long Course (L) L

Name Timothy John Hyslop

Name of Course Bachelor of Arts

Cost of course $24,000 plus additional $10,000 for teaching
Name of Institution Attending University of Otago

Start Date March 2017

Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) N

Short (S) / Long Course (L) L

Name Jack William Pagan

Name of Course Diploma in Aviation - Airline Preparation Level 6
Cost of course $116,589.20

Name of Institution Attending Southern Wings - Invercargill

Start Date February 2020

Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) N

Short (S) / Long Course (L) L
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

APPLICATION FORM
INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of Fund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants” attached to the front of
this Application Form.

SURNAME: H U \‘Q s FIRST NAMES: < }\Clx_':{y’\ @ C‘OQ)"" '
ADDRESS: 4‘0( 'TG\“OC}/S C\ Ve AL e

sy O™ 57X
TELEPHONENO:( )ye—" MOBILENO. (02N OUD 2 §H LY

, o T 2N v .
EMAIL ADDRESS,_ A ke o123 3\ “3“’\0'1-\ -cemMm

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

[NAML{ OF COURSE:_acne\oc - OF SportS  Caocine - Sportd Science
COST OF ('I()LERSJ?'\S?-C@ 1’72009\, g’d.t-':?‘ CCGnOAaN ¢ :i\'] ] \:{5 @] P@,jgﬂ,f_
DESCRIPTION OF COURsE: IO+ P& {logmnoaCe  AghySts noc it ﬂ; 6(
NAME OF INSTITUTION ATTENDING: NSy of Canler ey

LENGTH OF COURSE;_2> T & A 2 OA S OMMENCEMENT parefebiuiad 7 )00

WIHAT DO YOU WANT TO ACHIEVE FROM THE COURSE: ’J“Jh o l n U(:}e

{o acih\eve e Hhois CourSe toould) e

o ﬁ” /5h 7/ /(l;_f.,— \ Ly Wi A .r}.-):rj ¢ -

W~ peclormonce analys S ghen el g join evith

o <eoh  tegm  Jike  ofoge p rlobd o7 _somcthi-c
SwnWer H~S o e O‘./-]C‘{ ;‘/GSStL’\}/ L cr  nkenShiP K
St6* t:us}’f'» e~ hgpeklly i~ Hee  end end up

Ly T o YWov 7] Lo ld hke s go o kel F Ao
DCifer men Gl 115 O fees ol Jler G4 W/
SYG faami o s asiect ).

Chai Raibaay Fund Individual/ Pest-Secondary/ Adult/Tnemanonal Opporiuaitics R/17/6/ 14659
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

10 October 2019

Please tick the appropriate box for your application:

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION D

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

«  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is a minimum of seven months.

»  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, teside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is up to six months.

»  Those who qualify under cligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the

L O O

length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months.

+  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and

the length of the exchange is between 1-6 months. D

cannot re-apply.

Please note: Those allocated grant monies for international opportunities ate entitled to one grant only and

[ EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES ED/

Name(s) of Relatives/Descendants and telationship to you, have lived in

in_the =d ti iod that make your application eligible:
0 [Y?r’* ad_Aveal Bvoker - Land paeads
14 Hastings Shecd
Ohai -
[943 ~ 988

Name(s) of Relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make

your application eligible:

Chai Railway Fund Individual/Post-Seeondary/ Adult / Intemational Opporunites R/17/6/14659
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019

[ Applicants are requested to append any televant information in support of their application eg: registration fees
receipts.

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decreed
to0 be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monics.

DECLARATION: I hereby declare that the information supplied in this application is true and correct.

,\Iamegﬁ(;kﬁcﬂ HL«H‘N I’ﬁ ‘

Signed:_ ™ by or on behalf of the applicant.
21 ¥ PP

Dar(*.:__Z 4/0(';‘/20?(;{

Applications should be marked “Qhai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Raitway Pund Individual/Post-Secandacy JAdult/fntemational Opportunitics R/17/6/14659
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019

SOUTHLAND
DHSTRICT COUNCIL

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of Fund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants” attached to the front of
this Application Form.

SURNAME: S ¥ ech FIRST NAMES_ L a\&t  Sewsg— m oW1 €

. ] J
ApDRESs,. 31 Wourio  Road Ntaj&mﬁg

TELEPHONE NO-({_) MOBILENO:; O 21 1355 (103

EMAIL ADDRESS:; iﬂ'\'o Sar M\{j Q ?JYIA{.I“ - CoOrmm,

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

NAME OF COURSE; MW Dentand & 2% 4 (27/”262;‘“‘:0_
COST OF COURSE: Mmcm
DESCRIPTION OF COURSLL,Z’?/T}\KY@? A C?,?? \S{CLU[ (amy-
NAME OF INSTITUTION ATTENDING: &O(/{?{!f\f/ N( W iﬂﬂ(?t’lf\b/
LencTs orcourse, /O CIPAS.  communcavENT DATE: 28, / 2 j 2009
WHAT DO YOU WANT TO ACHIEVE FROM THE COURSE: leasn 7e fooK
atder Msell grol  odharsS whon in Mo Cud-
oloor Shuronmet- e Ao work e
nllors aS adeon ca~d  Jaoen teecldS)) o
SKillS. Crealte 1 folry FriemdSps breto
1% Sell (onfde~cs » alsy Aave Feen

Ohar Radway Fund Individual/ Post-Secondary/ Adult/ Intermational Oppoctunites R/17/6/14659
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019
Please tick the appropriate box for your application:
INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION D ‘

-

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

+ Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is 2 minimum of seven months.

«  Those who qualify under eligibility critetia, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is up to six months.

» Those who qualify under eligibility critera but do not reside in the defined area and the

0o O O

length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months.

« Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and
the length of the exchange is between 1-6 months. D

Please note: Those allocated grant monies for international opportunities are entitted to one grant only and cannot re-apply for
strilar bjpe applications.

J

EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES a |

Name(s) of Relatives/Descendants and relationship to you, wﬂmﬂm
in the defined time period that make your application eligible: C"‘ “"f'—o"* &""C‘-"‘d F.'M'ewl“i
Bey 2 Daye Renke\ N \%N\_!L-'CCL:J‘Q?; 29 (jﬁg,

Name(s) of Relatives, and relationship to you, cutrently living in the defined area that make
your application eligible:
! Aenbo
Ohai Bailvay Fund Individual/Post-Secondary/ Adult/ International Opportunities R/17/6/14659
7.2 Attachment B
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

10 October 2019

Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg: registration fees
teceipts.

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decreed
to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

PRIVACY ACT: ,4.;4(-16 ﬂeﬂ/ E

il |
Signed: — by or on behalf of the applicant.

Date: 0/‘, 3’-d ciﬁij "267?

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Railway Fund Individual/ Post-Secondary/ Adult/ Intermational Oppormunitics R/17/6/ 14659
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019

SOQUTHLAND
LHE TR T Contion
'm-/tb

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

Purpose of Fund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants” attached to the front of
this Application Form.

surname:,_CA KR AV FirsT NAMES, A CBEY ROSE
AppREss. OS  ARLLAN RG22

QTIIUTIA
TELEPHONE NO.(03) /RS THTY- popneno. O2 1 24O ShuS
EMATL ADDREss;_(JODS- Nod @) xHa- (¢NH2

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

NAME OF courst,. MW 2alGnd  SCCcrd \/é?f}”?é}( WECe
COST OF COURSE: e 2S00 00
DESCRIPTION OFCOURSE.-IéJO’)&J’& Sa /.’Z?G?é' XS camyd
NAME OF INSTITUTION ATTENDING:_9C CLL#»’;:\;‘ News Zealo~d/
LENGTH OF COURSE._[O OIS cOMMENCEMENT DATE: 028/ ?2/ 20179
WHAT DO YOU WANT TO ACHIE% FROM THE COURSE_Z0R// 7(@ /O()k
afder mySell « olhers when i Mo Gedlays
oNUI 10N CAL L) F0 O0rIC WA OfhoxS
adS o 1[@(24‘1/1 et @Wlﬁ ) Z@}()éj{j/’)f,ﬁj SKI1/S-
Ceante  life long Lrerrdhips. Bodd Ny
¢ / / (i (h;/ iclos \& arp! (.L(Jb /e /

Ohai Railway Fund Individual/Post-Secondacy/ Adult/ Internauonal Cpportunities R/17/6/14659
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019

Please tick the appropriate box for your application:

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION Q |
INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
»  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is a minimum of seven months. d
*  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is up to six months. D
*  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the

length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months. G
+ Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and

the length of the exchange is between 1-6 months. D
Please note: Those allocated grant moniss for international opportunities are entitled 1o one grant only and cannot re-apply for
Similar type applécations.

I EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES g |

Name(s) of Relatives/Descendants and relationship to you, ived i defi a

in the i;ﬁmd gjp_u-; 5?9_4 that make your application eligible:
4 N(-? € QWM /w&duﬁ}
lel’r/t)’ﬂ’t)}f\ef - JoSe D/’Q ) ¢ Crovo! e dhor —
Cihcem Droiny.

Rbbes's Grond /aHer, (incleS, Grears <ixles
v Yen ?A/f ‘7/’61#\6‘/>é¢7//wf adi Mo ke o XAG
NS o Otai /151114 /m[é-f v Al le ryunds
ower Slfo J%@:L/S

Name(s) of Relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined arca that make
your application eligible:

Ohai Railway Fund Individual/Post-Se dary/ Adult/ acnal O ities R/17/6/1465%
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019

Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg: registration fees
teceipts. >

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decrecd
to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

PRIVACY ACT:

Nodale Qmn (Mota

P
Signed: / ‘/-4( (a/ resn by or on behalf of the applicant.

owe_199/2019

Applications should be matked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwatded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Railway Fund Individual/Post-Secondasy/ Adult/ International Opportunities R/17//6/14659
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

10 October 2019

SOUTHLAND

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of Fund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants™ attached to the front of
this Application Form.

SURNAME: Wilson FIRST NAMES: Cheyenne Te Kaharangi

ADDRESS: 128 Embankment Rd, RD4 Lincoln

TELEPHONE NO: () MOBILE NO: 0278279355

EMAIL ADDRESS: ctkwilson@hotmail.co.nz

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

NAME OF COURSE: Degree in Agribusiness and Food Marketing

COST OF COURSE: Around $8000/year

DESCRIPTION OF COURSE:

ion industry

NAME OF INSTITUTION ATTENDING:_Lincoln University

LENGTH OF COURSE: 3 years COMMENCEMENT DATE: 16/07/19

WHAT DO YOU WANT TO ACHIEVE FROM T1HE COURSE: Please find attached explanation

Lincoln's Bachelor of Agribusiness and Food Marketing degree will equip you with a sound applied knowledge of|core busil
. ; : il .

7.2
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Please tick the appropriate box for your application:

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION m i

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

« Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is a minimum of seven months.

«  Those who qualify under cligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is up to six months.

» Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the

0 O O

length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months.

«  Those who qualify under eligibility eriteria but do not reside in the defined area and

the length of the exchange is between 1-6 months. D
Please note: Those allocated grant monies for international opportunities are entitled to one grant only and cannot re-apply for
similar tipe applications.

EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES D —‘

Name(s) of Relatives/Descendants and relationship to you, who have lived in the defined area

in the defined time period that make your application eligible: My grandparents Donald and Ellen Wilson
lived on Wetherhill Station from 1960 to 1993. My father lan Wilson was born in 1956 and has lived
in Ohai his whole live life, still residing there now.

My mother Polly Paul resided in Ohai between the years of 1989 and 2012

| was born and raised in Ohai and left in 2013

Name(s) of Relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make

your application eligible:

My father lan Wilson is currently living in Ohai
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Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg: registration fees
receipts.

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decreed
to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

PRIVACY ACT:

Signed: Ct/etlon

by or on behalf of the applicant.

Date: 24/07/2019

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to.
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Summary of my plans post study

I am writing this email as | believe you may be able to help me with my intentions of encouraging
young kiwis into the primary sector.

After 6 years working in the dairy industry full time, progressing from a calf rearer to a farm manager
| am now a fulltime student at Lincoln University studying towards a Degree in Agribusiness and
Food Marketing.

My intention post study is to start a business working with (Rangatahi) Young Kiwis to enlighten
them to the many opportunities in the Primary Sector.

| want to showcase the many opportunities and careers in the primary sector by holding noho marae
(marae stay overs) and focusing on the knowledge the youth already have and broadening on that.

| will learn what the participants already know, discuss our ancestors and the way they prospered in
Te Ao Maori (the maori world). This is extremely important as it will ensure we stay grounded and
true to our beliefs.

I will also facilitate discussions and workshops, take them on field trips around farms, orchards and
factories, have inspirational speakers and take the time to understand their aspirations.

| believe it is important to demonstrate the vital role the agriculture sector plays in the New Zealand
economy.

1 will work with businesses and organisations to find placements and roles for the youth that are
interested in the primary sector. If others aren't certain | would like to offer them short
cadetships/internships.

1 will then ensure that the pastoral care of these youth in their roles is implemented. | believe that
this is extremely important to the retention of staff in the primary sector. This will include ensuring
they have the access to professionals who can help where required, whether that be an accountant
to discuss budgeting, a lawyer to check over contracts or the local young farmers club chair to
encourage them to socialize off farm and help fight isolation.

I am from Ngai Tuhoe and Ngati Awa lwi. These iwi are predominantly in the Bay of Plenty Region so
my aim will be to start working with Youth in this region to help my iwi prosper.

There is a high unemployment rate within my iwi and there are staffing issues in the primary sector
and | belief we can fix both issues together.

While studying | intend to extend my understanding and knowledge of other industries other than
dairy and the whole value chain. | also intend to build my networks to ensure | know the right people
in the right places to help my business and in return young kiwi in the primary industry prosper.

| believe my business will have a strong impact on the primary sector as it will help with the
requirement of 50,000 more people in the primary sector by 2025.

Although growing up in the sheep and beef industry | have found myself somewhat disconnected
from the industry. _

| am also hoping to broaden my knowledge of the arable industry, horticulture, aquaculture, apiary
and viticulture. | will also try to understand the whole supply chain as many opportunities in the
primary industries are not well advertised.
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/ SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

X

APPLICATION FORM
INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of Fund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants” attached to the front of
| this Application Form.

SURNAME: é"l(,'lfr\ ) FIRST NAMES: \2@;\)&':('_(1.1 Lo £
appREss: || Aon S
[\\-Q\'\\Ct‘tp;'_,
| TELEPHONE NO: ru’w 32 S F13C noBuENO:. 027 Sco BGTF
.I\i\I[ ADDRESS:_F€b@ccc. 77%1‘“\&1\111 (o2

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

' — —
NAME OF COURSE:_ Y\ Ya=de, ¢ [ =L (l tue-k L ¢ e o) ] )

] / ( - .:.-‘ ) V31 C '
COST OF COURSE: ft'/"'“'f‘, 134 |4 \;’ut’vi] Tk, IBA__£019 fcigf_)_

C o ke
DESCRIPTION OF COURSE:__oc:cl kx.u'l’\

NAME OF INSTITUTION ATTENDING:_\Q~Ye. tm;.*ﬁ Un . vers,. ‘vk)

f S - _— 'g/a iy
LENGTH OF COURSE:_ NEWS  COMMENCEMENT DATE: ﬁu\{ AOl'e

Py \ [ i
WHAT DO YOU WANT TO ACHIEVE FROM THE COURSE: T Lt‘LJxé’ ?“’J

hnl,:'b+ #)e }ut‘,J COMMuA. L.; f.vfii. y'*(.u.f L(/‘u}[ /L'_',(C
r‘)sus; vanq A /cﬁ.?//f’ £v// AL’//J /{ ée C¢4/f'

;ui OU(F %f ”/L//”L (u/"’?/”?t.//’rlf‘/ i ce

Ohai Railway Fund Individual /Post-Secondary / Adult /1nternational Opporunites B/17/6,/14659
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Please tick the appropriate box for your application:

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION B/ |

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

»  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is a2 minimum of seven months.

«  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is up to six months.

«  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the

o O O

length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months.

«  Those who qualify under eligibility eriteria but do not reside in the defined area and

the length of the exchange is between 1-6 months. CI

Please note: Those allocated grant monies for international opportunities are entitled to one grant only and
cannot re-apply.

|
| EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES D |

| Name(s) of Relatives /Descendants and relationship to you, who have lived in the defined area

| in the defined time period that make your application eligible:

Name(s}) of Relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make
vour application eligible:

T e Yo defoed cvea.  Moved in (Lugisst
2010.  oh\ resde  thee  idh ;7:):_;{ Aushasd

Ohai Railway Fund Individual /Post-Secondary / Adult /1nternational Opportunides R/17/6,/14659
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

10 October 2019

Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg: registration fees
receipts.

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing darte for applications are decreed
to be our of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

DECLARATION: I hercby declare that the information supplied in this application is true and correct.

Rume /K W/&z S

Signed: i by or on behalf of the applicant.

[
Date: (é ) e - l(’,

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded ro the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing

date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Raibway Fund Individual / Post-Secondary/ Adult/ International Opponunities R/17/6/14659
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T AW TN L AR SRAWLARETIEL AN RAALELR EALLALAN R L EALIRAER ATEJ RILLENS ¥ L JLLLIN a HE‘\- 1 w1 1
Username: REBECCA HARRIS
Date/Time: 16 August 2019 2:54 PM

View Application Details - Student Loan

Status ? Approved
EFTS Used ? 0.75
Account EFTS Count ? 0.5

Study Details
University Of Canterbury

Start Date 18 February 2019

End Date 10 November 2019

Campus Christchurch

Study / Programme Master Of Social Work (Applied)
Name

Student ID 33047418

Pay Fees Yes

Weekly Living Costs Payments ?

[#rﬁm !To. StatusMammumLess any Entitlementhmount ‘ Pa\rmenti
; i ; | Entitlement | Allowance Available ;Nominated?Amount
118/02/2019  10/11/2019  Not fulltime
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10 October 2019

Statement of Fees

Name: Rebecca L Harris
1D Number: 33047418

Ref Number: FO333831

Offer Dale: 3 Dec 2018
Expiry Date: 18 Feb 2019

UCw

UNIVERSITY OF
CANTERBURY

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

The following table is a summary of the courses you have been accepted into, the fees, and the charges associated

with your enrolment:

COURSE CODE  |COURSE TITLE START |END POINTS |EFTS TUITION| COURSE
WEEK |WEEK FEES COSTS

Master of Social Work (Applied); College of Arts o
SOWKB12-1951 Mana Motuhake, a Bicultural Analysis 18Feb19 |23Jun19 15,00 0.125 $923.00 $0.00
D) -
SOWKE14-19W (D) | Sacial Work Theory, Research and Practice | 18Feb18 |10Nov19 |30.00 0.250 $1,847.00 $0.00
SOWKEB15-19W (D) | Sacial Work Principles and Skills 18Feb18 |10Nov18 | 30.00 0.250 $1,847.00 $0.00
Totals 75,00 0.625 $4,617.00 $0.00

Fees Total Fee Payable

Tuition Fees $4,617.00

Student Services Levy $165.40

Loanable Subtotal $4,7682.40

Total Payable $4,782.40

Total Amount Due $4,782.40

The University of Canterbury reserves the right to recalculate this statement of fees if fees are incorrect due to error or

omission.

A late Enrolment fee of $125.00 will apply if you accept and complete payment of your Enrolment offer after the Expiry
Date of this offer. Please note the Late Enrolment Fee is not loanable and must be paid before your enrolment will be

completed.

Finance, Student Services Centre, Matariki, University of Canterbury, Private Bag 4800, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand

7.2
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] SOUTHLAND
) EMETRECT COUNCIL

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of Fund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants” attached to the front of
this Application Form.

SURNAME: f\.l"(;l)l‘ 0N FIRST NAMES:__ i /™M

ADDRESS: 6/_ Ryt Lumr) N- .v& LG‘J'I‘CW'O\IiH

TELEPHONE NO:.(0%) 117 «3% % MOBILE NO:_0'& 338 b) 'SO
EMAIL ADDRESS: ﬂf,“'uo‘a(-]l 2§ C\"' ’r] con

|
A

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

NAME OF COURSE: BO\C h% uc O(I- A 1S
COST OF COURSE: 5‘5"*’ 000 over 4 Years

\ v |
DESCRIPTION OF COURSE: 5*'1‘)'-\""“‘\ "‘lom‘ﬁ'ﬁ: (la w(slﬁ G\WG\'&M‘- Tr § A LTS

N \
oy P r“ N \J ~
NAME OF INSTITUTION ATTENDING;__ YN\ V67114 U? Hfm 0
l+ - N ? I | ; f] r";
LENGTH OF, COURSE: WEACS COMMENCEMENT DATE: T huar AU &V
~J \

| ~J
WHAT DO YOU WANT TO ACHIEVE FROM 'l'[IE COUR‘?F ] “' (" OUl l.f: %G RELONTL (A

‘|
Seco \do\ ) Scn ool tr«dr\tf Lepec m.m Uu*‘mu m 1 ML v{m angt #w

[ [ .
(/f “WJL nm\thtfb. LM hfm "y m.m m’mr\i \.3 “N M-L {9 [mn ms allg#

JMU 0e, dou o ulfs }uq‘m L have been with ru deacherd
\ J

Ohai Railway Fund Individual / Post-Sccondary/ Adult/ Intemasonal Opportunites R/17/6/ 14658
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

10 October 2019

Please tick the appropriate box for your application:

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

«  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is a minimum of seven months.

« Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is up to six months.

» Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the

length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months.

e Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and

the length of the exchange is between 1-6 months.

similar type applications.

Please note: Thase allocated grant monies for international opportunities are entitled to one grant only and cannot re-apply for

L O O

Q

‘ EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

o |

Name(s) of Relatives/Descendants and relationship to you, who have lived in the defined area

in the defined time period that make your application eligible:

Fadher - Phil Meulon  Molher - Gue M Gregor

Padernal Grand parals - Tores $ Padricie) Newon

e Greyor

Mm‘hrﬂﬂf C\rgno} pw&n{ﬁ' Do § Doro{'lnul ] /
U

Name(s) of Relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make
your application eligible:

~ani § H”I“'Mi N(n] reta]c’r - Uncle 8 Aunt
\_ 5 A

)

Ohai Raitway Fund Individual /Post-Secondary/ Adult/1 ional Opy

R/17/6/14659
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

10 October 2019

Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg: registration fees
receipts.

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decreed
to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.
PRIVACY ACT:

Signed: LUN"\ N U"\\w\ by or on behalf of the applicant.

Date: W gjq;flq

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Strect, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Railway Fund Individual /Post-Secondary/ Adult/ Tnternadonal Opportunites R/17/6/14659
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‘.' 66 Windsor Street
PO Box 6016

Invercargill North

Invercargill 9841

Phone: 0800 400 600

Fax: (03) 217 1514

5 August 2019

Mr L P Neylon

67 Rosewood Drive
Rosedale
Invercargill 9810

Westpac Everyday

Account name: Neylon Liam Phillip Account number: 03 1746 0099435-00
Last summary date: 5 July 2019
This summary date: 5 August 2019
Summary number: 12
Your transactions OPENING BALANCE $231.62
DATE TYPE MAME OF OTHER PARTY TRANSACTION PARTICULARS MONEY OUT § MONEYIN § BALANCE §
08 Jul DC From 0675-0403932-00  WBC Internet Transfer 25.00
21:24-47498
08Jul PS  New World Windsor  ™===+5058 38514 249 - o
08Jul PS  Thrifty Foods Dairy s 5058 62707 a8 -
08Jul PS  Solvelt& Escape s 5058 01613 5.00 B
08Jul PS  New World Windsor srevasseavas 5058 35278 6.28 S
08Ju PS  Lone Star w5058 20422 16.00
08Jul BP  7030Sam Mathieson WBC Internet Bill Payment 17.00
05:14-46580
08 Jul PS New World Windsor fraasanesas 5058 35031 52.49
08Jul AP  Online Benus Saver Auto payment Y 147.56
09Jul BP  MrJC Mcleod 25.00
09Jul PS  Herbert Street Store seesssreness 5058 78692 o060
09Jul PS  Countdown Waikiwi sssssssnss 5058 14116 28.00 143.96
10Jul DC  Windsor New Wor WNW Wages - 155.96 20062
17Ju DC  WindsorNewWor  WNWWages 15596 45588
240ul DC  Windsor New Wor WNW Wages 15586 61184
25Jul PS  CallexAvenal 2001 *wewesssess 5058 00400 T 2000
25Jul DE  To 1746-0099435-01 WBC Intemet Transfer 10000 -
21:34-29738
250l BP  6040Mum WBC Intemet Bill Payment 33800 15384
21:30-90144
o o continued on next pagg
CR Cradit OD Overdrawn AP Automatic payment AT Automatic teller machine BP Bill Paymant
DC Dirsct eradit DE Dirsct entry PS Eftpos
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

=

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

APPLICATION FORM
INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of Fund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants” artached to the front of
| this Application Form.

———— B

':*L'R.‘\’.\KI]-',:_S'E@_CE___ _ I"IRSTN,-\MI{S:__C:‘CQJJQ‘& S ———

‘_-\I'JI)RI-'.HS: L.7 O)Lpﬂﬂm,!&x

TELEPHONE NO: (0 %) 216 ALAL  mosneno. O 2) 0188 a8y

EMAIL ADDRESS: ((_?/(3/’ FW{%[% /a\} QN | L con -
i ~ 1

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

| NAME OF COURSE: _QP(OH’EO. N /41;01 tcin .
COST OF COURSE:_{ ”5OOU e
| o /) .

DESCRIPTION OF COURSE:_| & GJ'L‘H N [l’“f{) Ve ool Cowmed iy Helicases L

Ky o
| NAME OF INSTTTUTION ATTENDING: \/v wmnf?-h Hah (_’p'ﬁ;e/;.

LENGTH OF COURSL: /2, {{,?QC#/S‘_.___ COMMENCEMENT DATE: l?',',‘, / /j()r?u
WHAT DO YOU WANT TO ,-\(:I.III']\"}", FROM THE COURSE: o
T Wit Lite 4o Harye. AChiope O 1%
My @ el Cfk” Pilot  [icen el oo
QCiJ;L 1N e Fe  wnord A

Ohai Raabway Fund Indvwodual/ Post-Secondary / Adule/ Intemanonal Oppomumnes ®/17/6/14639
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Please tick the appropriate box for your application:

E INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION El/ ]

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

+  Those who qualify under ehigibility criteria, reside i the defined area, and the length

of the exchange 1s a minimum of seven months.

+  Those who qualify under elipibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange 1s up to six months.

«  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the

o O U

length of the exchange is for 2 minimum of seven months,

*  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and

the length of the exchange is berween 1-6 months. -

Please note: Those allocated grant monies for international opportunities are entitled to one grant only and
cannot re-apply.

5. EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES D l

Name(s) of Relatives/Descendants and relationship to you, who have lived in the defined area

in_the defined time period that make your application eligible: LN
. . ] . M "

S L — . s N ! T
Gropdprnss  Wer.  Roser ovol Bobette  Stookid
, Hic o ol thea Lfopn- 7

o 2086 el He

Name(s) of Relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make
your application eligible:

V.
/

Chhan Raibway Iund Indwvsdual/ Post-Secondary/ Adult/ Inteenational Opportunities B/17/6/1463%
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

10 October 2019

Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg: registration fees
receipts.

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but reccived after the closing date for applications are decreed

to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

DECLARATION: I hereby declare that the information supplied in this application is true and correct.

MName C/1 ZQ}? 1574’7){0f7L
Signed: f %1{(7& by or on behalf of the applicant.
Date: :_) 22’(./(9 301 -

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Rashvay Fund Individual/Post-Secondary/ Adult/] al Opportunitics R/ 17/6/ 14659
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SOUTHLA \;:A
i %

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of FFund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants” attached to the front of
| this Application Form.

-
SURNAMI H‘!h’éf _ FIRST \;.\\1|-'.\‘_.’-;%_*..f.f.é%. /°/“_‘.
| R :
\DDRISS_ 11 Jehby __')_Jr’_d_éi__ o

v !
Weanek

—

L TELEPHONENO: (022) 146 €47 MOBILE NO:
IEMAIL ADDRISS. t- hyslop 12 3@ quec] cod

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

[ — — - — S

| NAMIE OF COURSE _B‘}-g_"-__!f‘_‘_'ll_‘- 4 of Ar s

| o _or _ ]
, f {f | ¢ | 1

{ ) /) , N P / 170 7100 ; |
| COST OF (X )t'[{_ﬂ'ﬂﬂ_ﬂ L','__ti" Qdry¢ (Q.t (play an « *‘/'w-‘ ./ j,w_,f,u if f} '/L J?'“\’-‘J";'
| y I i o |y I \I’Cc./'
| DESCRIPTION 01 COURST: /Tpriny_in Hskry , Aot o0 L3 ILS & Magh) !

) , . Ajp)
| NAMIS OF INSTITUTION ATTENDING: /Kn ggl";_;_j_-g___?'f ___t,_"f»'«j:_________ o |
|

LENGTTTOF COURSIE_ D Nears commencemeNtTpATE. 2075/ 1 F

|

WIHAT DO YOU WANT TO ACHIEVE FROM THE COURSE:__ /4% Dlappt 77 Ie

i . |
afr f! & OTer > 1n  Teatnm Akt e/ -'_Jf_»'w_f_}_

|
10
1
-
| -

inte  secondary f.:’?_?*%-!]:_im : /{1 puit ton S
(WA kl;}\ .

A )1 _ b lewn  on J

Ohan Radway Fund Indiadual /Post-Secondary, Adulr /Tntemanonal Opportumties 1R7107 7
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Please tick the appropriate box for your application:
INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION U ‘

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

|« Those who qualify under ehigabiliry entena, reside in the defined arca, and the length

of the exchange 1s a munimum of seven months.

|+ Those who quality under eligibility critena, reside i the defined area, and the length

of the exchange 15 up 1o six months.

o Those who qualify under eligibility enteria but do not reside n the defined arca and the

o C U

lenpth of the exchange 1s for a mimimum of seven months.

»  Those who qualify under chgibility entena but do not reside m the defined arca and

the length of the exchange 1s between 1-6 months. u

siuttlar type applications.

lL-‘.DUCA'I'I(_)NA]_. AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES ) D

Please note: Thase allicated prant siontes for infernattonal oppartinities are entitled 1o one grant only and cannoi re-apply for

|
. |
Name(s) of Relanves/Descendants and relanonship to you, who have lived in the defined area |
m the defined time period that make your npplimnon chglhic:
m .L—
%H%JJHLHMM@_; A Ae ONai rrices  end d:s—.A
\.-\.{\"c:«ﬂ!.] \971 8 Deny t Commie, aire loiaied 1o e L\)ﬁ..r.r. (.c'md&ﬂ/‘ar
('ho\j hoed ia \Wericia R = 7 0o )
: = = - 5
|
J”—‘\"‘N"‘S AN ) Hm_g-j\l B S ________!
Same(s) of Relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make
vour application ehgible: . [
|
; |
[
] i
|
Ol Railway Fund Individual / Post Secondany, Adult/ Tntematwnal Opportuties BT /6140650
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: |
_\}\]1[1\';”11_\ Are r(-qm'slul (¥] .{p]‘.(ml any relevant information mn support of ther ;[P','\ll(;ll]t:l[l cgs registranon fees |

| receip ts

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decreed
100 be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

PRIVACY ACT:

by or on behalf of the applicant.

m_gﬂ_/ [ 9 o |

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland I
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargll, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing |
| date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ovhan Radway Fursd Indeadual / Post Secondary Adule/ Intematianal Cpponumtes B
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

APPLICATION FORM
INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of Fund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants” attached to the front of
this Application Form.

SURNAME: Pca()jr,«(‘ FIRST NAMES:_ )OL V\ \N '.l\.c,m(\
ADDRESS: Mq S (‘.H Sfr&PV"T'ﬁ\m( m\Cjﬂ

TELEPHONE NO:3) 216 22 86 moBnENo. 022 OF8 72373

EMAIL ADDRESS: ? C .\:jjml c0Z @ Wi Ccom

h.

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

NAME OF COURSE:_[) P!nmo\ A h‘\hfﬂ}ﬁﬁ - [L'\ AL \.J\'P“)C}m'\“r-.n L evel G

COST OF COURSE: C%\ :ll() 'ng Iy :: CJ

-

DESCRIPTION OF Coursk: Pron:d 2 Sl and Yrewedag tobecome on(qntaco) Pioe

] XN : ) .
NAME OF INSTITUTION ATTENDING: SO'-A\WH‘. \N-f‘ojs — YW c;«tg:l |

| ENGTH OF COURSE-Z :}\)PO\(S COMMENCEMENT DATE: (! ASNTRVAOIAY,

A\,
WHAT DO YOU WANT TO ACHIEVE FROM THE COURSE: N\ \J_-\) (N'Dt\ L“"J{ ‘f\"\_(‘)

el 'S Xe et L \u gua\bed Tamme 9\at

and wreoels Wl 0s o 7 Oreveolana) Y VA Cox

O ousne_00d aclaeng Y disae,
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Please tick the appropriate box for your application:

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION Q ‘

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

» Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is a minimum of seven months.

« Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

= Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the

of the exchange is up to six months. D

length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months.

»  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and

the length of the exchange is between 1-6 months. D

Please note: ‘Those allocated grant monies for international opportunities are entitled to one grant only and
cannot re-apply.

IT:',DUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES D '

Name(s) of Relatives/Descendants and relationship to you, who have lived in the defined area

in the defined time period tk}at makc your application eligible:
herandon Yooan = Nighher 14691990
Rueeell (6N -Cronillnor 1ALS- 2016

Name(s) of Relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make
your application eligible:

Diane \Ln@lt (ol\le - Caoedoddned = 1065 - Deospak
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| Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg: registration fees
| receipts.

i PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decreed

| to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

i DECLARATION: [ hereby declare that the information supplied in this application is true and correct.

1
|

Name :})(IL& \N'I\\GN\ PQ?:}‘Q{\

| Signed: %‘Z) by or on behalf of the applicant.
| Date: g/q/|q

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
| District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
| date for the funding round you are applying to.
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SOUTHLAND
Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL

10 October 2019 ~

Organisation Application Summary - September 2019

Record No: R/19/10/22041
Author: Alyson Hamilton, Committee Advisor
Approved by: Rex Capil, Group Manager Community and Futures

Decision O Recommendation O Information

Purpose

The purpose of the report is for the subcommittee to consider applications from four
organisations, seeking grants to assist with community projects and it is requested the
subcommittee consider the applications and direct accordingly.

The applications to be considered include the following:

1) Nightcaps Community Development Area Subcommittee (Christmas Party)
2) Nightcaps Community Development Area Subcommittee (Events Signage)
3) Nightcaps Community Medical Trust

4) Nightcaps Art Connection

5) Nightcaps Squash Club Incorporated

6) Waimea Plains Railway Trust

Executive Summary

The subcommittee is directed to sections 12 to 14 of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
Terms of Reference approved by Council on 16 November 2016 and amended 6 September 2017
which sets out the criteria for individual applications.

A summary of the organisation applications is attached for member’s information.

A copy of organisation supporting information is also attached to the report.
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
10 October 2019

Recommendation

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

Receives the report titled “Organisation Application Summary - September 2019”
dated 3 October 2019.

Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in terms of
Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the Local
Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision; and in
accordance with Section 79 of the Act determines that it does not require further
information, further assessment of options or further analysis of costs and benefits
or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a decision on this matter.

Approves a grant of $1,156 to the Nightcaps Community Development Area
Subcommittee to assist toward costs associated with the Children’s Christmas Party.

Approves a grant of $3,650 to the Nightcaps Community Development Area
Subcommittee to assist toward the costs associated with the installation of a
Township Events Signage.

Approves a grant of $2,750 to the Nightcaps Community Medical Trust to assist
toward the costs associated with the upgrade of lighting at the Nightcaps Medical
Centre.

Approves a grant of $1,300 to the Nightcaps Art Connection Group to assist toward
the cost of painting a mural on the Ohai Swimming Pool internal wall. * Note this is
retrospective approval.

Approves a grant of $26,500 to the Nightcaps Squash Club Incorporated to assist
toward costs associated with the replacement of exterior cladding and painting
materials required for the Squash Club.

Approves a grant of $10,800 to the Waimea Plains Railway Trust to assist toward
costs associated with the refurbishment of the ex Ohai Railway Board’s Railway
Carriage “A294",

7.3
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Background

The purpose of the Ohai Railway Fund is to provide grant(s) for the benefit of the residents of
the former Ohai Railway Board Area.

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee has the discretion to change the level of grants allocated
annually.

The Background Paper for the creation of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee is the Local
Government Commission Determination on the former Ohai Railway Board 1993.

The Local Government Commission amended the scheme in 1993 following the sale of assets of
the former Ohai Railway Board.

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee, is a Subcommittee of Southland District Council, and
will be subject to Southland District Council’s Code of Conduct.

Issues

It is disappointing that so few applications to the Organisation fund. It is suggested a more
targeted approach to promotion be made for future funding rounds.

Factors to Consider

Legal and Statutory Requirements

Aligns with the Southland District Council’s Ohai Railway Fund Terms of Reference approved
by Council on 16 November 2016 and amended 6 September 2017.

Community Views

Provides an opportunity for organisations within the defined area of the former Ohai Railway
Board to apply for grant monies to assist with projects.

Costs and Funding

Costs relating to Ohai Railway Fund grants are budgeted for annually.

Policy Implications

This process meets the current Southland District Terms of Reference relating to the Ohai
Railway Fund Subcommittee.

Analysis

Options Considered

The options for consideration are to either approve the grant or decline the application.
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Analysis of Options

Option 1 - Allocate funds in accordance with the Terms of Reference.

Advantages Disadvantages

« Consider applications and award funds in . N/A
accordance with the Terms of Reference.

Option 2 - Declines the application.

Advantages Disadvantages

. N/A . No funds awarded could hinder the
progress of the applicant’s project due to
lack of financial support.

Assessment of Significance

Not considered to be significant.

Recommended Option

Option 1 - to allocate funds in accordance with the Terms of Reference.

Next Steps

Advise organisations of their successful applications.

Attachments
A Ohai Railway Fund Organisation Application Summary §
B Supporting Papers - Organisation Applications - 2019
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Ohai Railway Fund Organisation Application Summary

Name

Nightcaps CDA

Amount Requested

$1156.00

Funding assistance towards the costs for a children’

s Christmas Party to be held in December

Name

Nightcaps CDA

Amount Requested

$3650.00

Funding assistance towards the production and inst

allation of an events sign in nightcaps

Name

Waimea Plains Railway Trust

Amount Requested

$10,800.00

To assist with the replacement of the ex Ohai Railway Boards Railway Carrage “A294”

Name

Nightcaps Community Medical Trust

Amount Requested

$2750.00

Upgrade lights in the surgery, nurse room and waiting rooms of medical centre.

Replace and upgrade outside lights, some rewiring may be needed.

Name

Nightcaps Art Connection

Amount Requested

$1976.00

Paint a new mural on the Ohai swimming pool internal wall.

Name

Amount Requested

Nightcaps squash Club Inc
$26,500

Funding towards water proofing the outside cladding of the building and replacement of all boards

and painting

7.3
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

A

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

Organisation Application Form

Need help?
If you would like some belp to fill aut this form:
®  Please read the “Tnformation for Applicants” form attached to the front of this Application Form carefully.

e Contact Southland District Council (Governance Team) on 0800 732 732.

IMPORTANT POINTS TO NOTE

. Any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building must
have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached.

. If you are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by a Long
Term Management Plan.

. In the event of an organisation winding up within 5 years of receiving grant monies that
organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the funds allocated
on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

. Organisations seeking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application.

A YOUR DETAILS
Name of organisation Ni ¢ N fea pl CBA
Postal address clsoc PO Box 103 _Invevcaryill Bue
Strcet address 15 fortn S fnyercargill

Purpose or main activity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts):

S’fzﬂﬁ/lmru b{)rffuf Wit oelegated fof)nw(ibf”,‘/{
fom SpC. Lotallu eltcted board 1o rf.arsz?m‘
'ﬁl&r ("nmmumhj/f
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CONTACT NAMES

Please give the names of two pegple who we can contact if we need more information. The first contact must be the person who filled

out the form.

Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from: these peaple must be given before their details are recorded here.

1. Name_HelV Eyan|
Phone Day)_03 22S TR/ (A/H)

Cellphone No: 021 b3+ 53F%F

Email Address: bCV 5 Hﬁft_ ’Z.?){?J ﬁn’la.r, (£) )

2. Name Wﬁbjﬂ g ‘A/I fham I
Phone (Day)_ 02 228 7 ¥93 (A/H)

CellphoneNo:__ 02}y 92  O33

Email Address: _ /@y nd . willian f @ hnrv ) A2

GST number if registered E m E E E]

How many members belong to your club/otganisation? é

B PROJECT DETAILS

Please describe fully: (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

1. What your organisation wants funding for?

J%Lmhmmuanﬁjﬁmn¢_hWMfdf
10 (o8 B A Cdarldren( L @mal pardy

bt’ held !m Df’rfmbfr 74)/ all local (‘ha(d{em

_M_Nf@hfﬁmnf « Dhar . fopd anda (wall

‘“M wr// "be m’dwd#d 1%‘)/ Pach child .

atel Children would he

e\f{mffpd 1 afﬂc’nd
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2. Why funding is necessary?
The oA can ntnbutl o $mall Gmount
Bf ﬁmdma bud all othey fundl ave eammitled
b e’ ma%aHxMLﬁAW aund el
W\MWRW&WLOE ety §
There Mg ke fome  odovaheal -Pvnm lazal
busivesfel Wt we doik Want H,M on
it = i Lo alveady (’,UWM buted alst fos
+ Chifdren n_teieat gead

3. How your project will benefit the organisation or community?

bov migand mL aur loal @ﬂmll el Choafmal (4
a f]'ln‘ﬂ\ful{’J he  hotw ‘P\mamomluﬂi €MWGN«4
Tl 18 Chan(e ¢ wl © awéd o lot ﬁf
childen a Sﬁeual < 'R/m es’caerrmu_

L-.x/‘ma}f OUr ﬂnm mmmm ‘Meflhew th & poSrhve

Way providiag 2 fan 2rent fa ouv pd
£(ﬂp£1alld ‘hM)a(C Wh.o ave. el dorhanate

Start date of vour pmjcc?-._N(‘)\/. 2 8] |q Finish date of your projeet: DCC— " w ICi

4, If you intend to upgrade a building, please advise:- N l A//
Who owns the building?
List the organisations who use th
How often is the buildjnetised?

—
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C. FINANCIAL DETAILS

* If you are registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these costs

P

Pleasc round all figures to the ncarest dollar

Project Costs § Income ¥
List all the costs eligible for this How will your group contribute
project financially to the project?
Please blank our & put in your own Please blank out & put in your
headings where the following are own headings where the following
unsuitable. are unsuitable.
(bﬂSto‘\ 0n _applyx RO Kol
dending y s .
presents (ave 438 eacn) $90y sponsorship
)
Sausaqg el 182 fees/subs
brecia + Say w # 19 fundraising
vCac "?“M,‘f*“[", :j ellv’ $ TL loan,/mortgage/debenture
{b ll(es $26 cash savings eYo)!
N ﬂphns ¢ balloons # “1 grants (successful or proposed)
| plates, bowls spoons $29 other?
(A) Total cost of the project is $l 2506 (B) Your contribution is l O 0
How much money are you applying for? S l 1 %

To find out how much moncy you should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the total cost of the
project (A). The answer is the amount of money you need in order for your project to go ahead.

Briefly describe any volumtary effort or donated materials provided for the project

Voluntary effort: (eg number of hours) at €as4 (0-26 hourvS ﬂlﬁnﬂf’lﬁj
brpanising Sf:ﬂ”lﬂﬂ Up + dtan up allevwards .

Donated materials: (eg approximate § valuc) wJde Cl-(' _1'\'\(2 N lﬂ II\T\'{‘ f\_ns |“lﬂ_u
and thege May be Jomg _doviarhdn 'PYOM local
busSine $5¢S - mmjmrr" el D1y At twe tne
J'V\bm;ﬂ'ma e amhcad'lch
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If you have applied to any other organisation for funding for this project, please list the organisation/s, the
amount of money you are applying for and when you will know the result of your application.

Organisation(s) ¥ Requested Result Date
/o
/o
/A
/o
/o
/o

If you are an organisation based outside the defined area:

«  What percentage of your members live IN the Ohai Railway Fund area? /E/N ’(‘]’

| D. DE TTON (please provide two signatures)
We hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct.
We consent to the Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this

application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide these
details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993,

Name: %‘C V_‘{ EJ/ﬁVJ S
Position in organisation: Cf/l’)-ﬁ‘ Y, P
Signature; //‘QK \/Z C,\“} CM/\,(D Date: 27 . o . f C; )

Name: DOV'\,C’! l_d . mc/,(‘—fff pd
Position in organisation: "Ctl? Pf L MEMW
Signature: M Date: 27-%-2014.

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing

date for the funding round you are applying to.
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Checklist Please Tick

Have you answered every question?

Do your figures add up?

Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income
and Expenditure and current Bank Statement (Audited Accounts preferable)

R B B O

Have you attached quotations relevant to this project?
(where appropriate)

If your request for funding exceeds $15,000 have you attached a Long Term N i
Management Plan to your application?

(Please note Venture Southland, phone 03 211 1400, are available to assist
you with such a Plan)

Have you attached copies of plans and specifications? 3 = g=
(where appropriate)

Have you attached evidence of community use? —B—
(ie: those applying for facility improvement on school site)

If you are an Incorporated Society or Trust please append your Certificate of = -
Incorporation.

E. higuw have responded to all the guestions asked in this application.
= | [
Wt Clacee DA

Signed Position
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I'm looking for jeans... C

Artist:

Tech Deck Fingerboard
?6mm Assorted

$7.00
BUY 1 GET 1 HALF PRICE ON SELECTED TOYS. ONLINE ONLY

Offer Ends: 22/09/2019

Beod 1 Review or Write A Review

or 4x interest free payments [P PartPay
of 25% on orders over $50 Learn more

roduct Description

_';‘Availqble in various styles. Each sold separately.
We cannot guarantee which style you will receive when you buy online.

ach Deck brings you the real deal with authentic 96mm fingerboards from real skate
ompanies! Each one features legit graphics from the biggest skate companies in the world,
\cluding Blind, Baker, Primitive, Finesse, Santa Cruz, Plan B, Sk8mafia, Toy Machine and
1ore!

em No: 778988191330

eatures & Benefits

Go big by going small. With the 26mm
Fingerboard, all you need is some
imagination and two of your ten fingers.
Hundreds of designs from all the top
skate companies, you'll want to collect
them all.

Authentic, miniature replica skateboards
with the hottest skate licenses and
graphics

CLICTMAAACD DCV/IC\WA/C
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I'm looking for jeans... Q

LEGO Ninjago Spinjitzu Kai
70659

$9.98

2egd 5 Reviews or Write A Review

or 4x interest free payments G PartPay
of 25% on orders over $50 Learn more

‘oduct Description

\aster the art of Spinjitzu with 70659 Spinjitzu Kai LEGO® NINJAGO® spinner. This ninja

y features Kai's NINJAGO Spinjitzu Tornado of Fire spinner with a new-for-January-2019
syinner element and 3 attachments for attack, defense and speed Spinjitzu modes.
(periment with different techniques, create your own challenges and compete against your
'ends—the possibilities are endless. This creative toy includes a Kai minifigure with a

itana, plus 3 buildable display racks for attachment weapons and elements.

am No: 5702016367270

ratures & Benefits

Create a tornado of fire with the LEGO®
NINJAGO® Spinjitzu Kai spinner!
Includes a LEGO® NINJAGO® Kai
minifigure with a silver-colored katana.
Attack mode attachment features 4 fire
katanas; defense mode attachment
features 4 flame elements; speed mode
attachment

This LEGO® NINJAGO® Spinjitzu toy
dlso includes 3 buildable display racks
for attachment weapons and elements.
Piece Count 97

Ages 7+

CUSTOMER REVIEWS
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Ol

I'm looking for jeans...

Artist:

Zuru 5 Surprise Ball Assorted

$9.00
BUY 1 GET 1 HALF PRICE ON SELECTED TOYS. ONLINE ONLY

Offer Ends: 22/09/2019

Bead 7 Reviews or Write A Review

or 4x interest free payments QPartPay
of 25% on orders over $50 Learn more

roduct Description

:Avoiloble in various colours. Each sold separately.
We cannot guarantee which colour you will receive when you buy online.

fhat's inside your 5 Surprise?
ck your colour preference and peel back the layers to reveal 5 fun toys.

wver 150 to collect in each range!

am No: 845218019969

aatures & Benefits

Each sold separately.

Suitable for Ages: 3+ Years

Contains small parts.

To choose a pink or blue surprise, please
visit The Warehouse in-store.

CUSTOMER REVIEWS

4.0/5.0

WRITE REVIEW

7 Reviews

[ VAIRITE ALV AFLASY
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_ I'm looking for jeans...
Artist
Teamsterz Shark Attack (3
i g Cars)
$9.98
or 4x interest free payments & PartPay

of 25% on orders over $50 Learn more

roduct Description

sur little racer will have endless fun with the Teamsterz shark attack track set. Launch cars
seeding along the single lane race track with the pull-back elastic launcher and watch
1em fly through the sharp-toothed open jaws of the shark head. Includes 3 die cast cars.
1is great value track set is easy to construct and encourages imaginative vehicle play.

em No: 5050841643510

aatures & Benefits

Launch cars speeding along the single
lane race track

Includes 3 diecast cars

Easy to construct and encourages
imaginative vehicle play

CUSTOMER REVIEWS

There are no reviews for this item. Write Review

'our Order

iecurity & Payment
itores

“ustomer Service

_orporate

(gl
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I'm looking for jeans... a

'vg‘ kidseraft Arest
@ o Kids' Art & Craft Paint Your
exte B Own Masks

$8.00

Be The First To Write A Review

or 4x interest free payments G PartPay
of 25% on orders over $50 Learn more

roduct Description

Jy school supplies online, with back to school value. Kids" Art & Craft Paint Your Own
lasks.

am No: 2400988894478

CUSTOMER REVIEWS

There are no reviews for this item. Write Review

our Order

ecurity & Payment
tores

.ustomer Service
.orporate

allow Us Download our App We Accept @
T [ = =

! Copyright The Warehouse 2019
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hellers precooked sausage Q

Vi ) ‘

P Kramily fav, no

BBQ would be quite

the same, without
' the sausies taking

~. eenterstageinthe

middle of the grill

Hellers Sausages Precooked prepacked 2kg pack

24 sausages (approx) o~ ”—r - # 2| O
less gst Sle3“a
$17.50 ea
qt)f‘ 1 ea Add To Trolley

Share n ﬂ(mﬁps:ﬂtwitter.com/intenﬂtweet?text=&urI=http:/;’shop.[ountdDwn.co.nzfshu;:)_!productdeta
@ _(http://pinterest.com/pin/create/button/2url=http://shop.countdown.co.nz/shop/productdetails?

stockcode=290802&media=http://shop.countdown.co.nz/Content/Productimages/large/9416369199285 ji

Sausages Precooked)

Information provided on this page is supplied to assist our customers to select suitable products. However, products and
their ingredients are liable ta change at short notice, therefore you should always check before consuming. If you require
specific information to assist in your purchasing decision it is recommended you make further enquiries of the
manufacturer (see contact details on the packaging) or contact us on 0800 404040,

t Delivery,
tLists

! arralinf
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&

bread

Essentials Sliced Bread White 600g

Made in New Zealand from imported and local ingredients

w12 = #lb
$1.00 ea \es 8 33+ - 3o
$0.17/100G
w1 e
Ingredients

Nutritional Information

Allergen Warnings

Claims

Add To Trolley
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()

torato sauce Q

" OO \, HESLTHSTAR
“_RATING
~

W essentiols [

tomato
Sauce

Countdown Tomato Sauce 21
Made in New Zealand from imported and local ingredients

Countdown essentials great tasting, great quality tomato sauce.
No artificial colours, flavours or preservatives.

v = $7180
$4.90 ea .50
$0.25/100ML (€5 $ S I %
qty| 1 ea Add To Trolley
Ingredients

Nutritional Information

Claims
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e —] e |ep— T gy S eS|

- | Duisoys

UeeId 8dl 7

any es l

IS
weal) a3j usjljedeay

saed Aued s100| Yyany

\.hiﬁ LIRS

16
weain
83] e|jluep 200 YN
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w
)
fruit salad in juice Q \
.r'/f _\\\
( 458
) "i’ -\}
v - Peach
iy Slices in fruit juice
h Pty rperec] smeet sl sy
¢ w0l s :
Select Peaches Slices In Juice 820g
Made in South Africa
Peach slices are great on breakfast cereal, in a salad or dessert.
No artificial colours flavours or preservatives.
$2.50 ea . - 322
$0.30/100G less 95t =
qty| 1 ea Add To Trolley
Ingredients

Nutritional Information

Claims
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g

0

| jelly Q

BLUEBERRY
FLAVOURED JELLY C

NET 859

RYSTALS ot

Greggs Jelly Crystals Blueberry Flavoured 85g

Blended and Packed in New Zealand from local and imported ingredients

X 20 = dpp +171°30

$0.99 ea less g3t - 31T

$1.16/100G

|
qty| 1 ea Add To Trolley
I‘_-- —
Ingredients
Nutritional Information

Allergen Warnings

Claims
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I'm looking for jeans... c
Aurtist:
Carousel Maxi Mix 2.2kg
$15.00
Read 2 Reviews or Write A Review
or 4x interest free payments QPartPay
of 25% on orders over $50 Learn more
‘oduct Description
iant 2.2kg bag of Carousel Maxi Mix Sweets
nbsp;
e Individually wrapped _ 3
e Perfect for parties, picnics and lolly scrambles > L - $3 O
* Proudly made in NZ _ r
less 948
:m No: 2403050000753
- 326
ratures & Benefits
Individually Wrapped
2.2kg
Mix Flavour
5.0/5.0
2 Reviews WRITE REVIEW
WRITE REVIEW
Great value. Won't run out for a long time. Grandkids will be happy as
am L.
73 Attachment B Page 89



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019

I'm looking for jeans... C

Artist:

Party Inc Serviettes 100 Pack

$2.00
BUY 1 GET 1 50% OFF ACROSS A HUGE RANGE. ONLINE ONLY!

ey ]

Offer Ends: 25/09/2019

Read 1 Review or Write A Review

or 4x interest free payments Q PartPay
of 25% on orders over $50 Learn more

‘oduct Description .
srfect for parties and picnics ¥ 3 = ét;
am No: 9400988234281 lcss _35-|— = :FS

ratures & Benefits

100 pack

1 ply
Approximately 15¢m x 15.5¢m (folded)

CUSTOMER REVIEWS

35.0/5.0
WRITE REVIEW

1 Review

| WRITE REVIEW

Not much to say about the product but a very good amount for the price

Was this review helpful? Yes (1) No (0)
Flag As Inappropriate

SumWies is review helpful? Yes (1) No (0)

r:\ugF'Isc:tg.]zgu's%r%fr:;.»propric:‘ce
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[a]

I'm looking for jeans...

3 Artist:

;,-.f;ﬁ]nf INC - " Party Inc Balloons Decorator
[ Colours 25cm 100 Pack

$4.50
BUY 1 GET 1 50% OFF ACROSS A HUGE RANGE. ONLINE ONLY!

Offer Ends: 25/09/2019

Read | Review or Write A Review

or 4x interest free payments G PartPay
of 25% on orders over $50 Learn more

'oduct Description

irty Inc. 100 Pack Assorted Balloons. W\ - 25 less 535‘
:m No: 9400988245355

- Ay

\atures & Benefits

Party Inc.

Colour: Assorted

Size: 25¢cm

100 Pack

Made of Natural Latex Rubber
Suitable for both Helium & Air

CUSTOMER REVIEWS

10750

WRITE REVIEW

1 Review

WRITE REVIEW

3udget balloons! Were popping as we were trying to blow them up

Was this review heloful? Yes (0) No [0}
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I'm looking for jeans...

Artist:

‘'oduct Description

0

Party Inc Dessert Bowls
White 180mm 50 Pack

$5.00
BUY 1 GET 1 50% OFF ACROSS A HUGE RANGE. ONLINE ONLY!

Offer Ends: 25/09/2019

o Read 2 Reviews or Write A Review

lis pack contains 50 Plastic Dessert Bowls and is perfect for your picnics and barbecues

ith family or friends.

:m No: 2400988128788

watures & Benefits

50 Pack
Approximate Bowl size: 180mm
(Diameter)

Material: Plastic
Colour: White

CUSTOMER REVIEWS

5.0/5.0

2 Reviews

Yy = ~$2©
‘eSS S\S{——; $[?

[ WRITE REVIEW

WRITE REVIEW

white dessert bowls

great price fast delivery good product.

Was this review helpful? Yes (1)

No (0)
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I'm looking for jeans... o

Artist:

Party Inc Dinner Plates White
230mm 50 Pack

$6.00
BUY 1 GET 1 50% OFF ACROSS A HUGE RANGE. ONLINE ONLY!

Offer Ends: 25/09/2019

— Read 2 Reviews or Write A Review

or 4x interest free payments G PartPay
of 25% on orders over $50 Learn more

'oduct Description
wfect for picnics and barbecues, this pack contains 50 Plastic Dinner Plates.

'm No: 2400988128757
yi =%6

\ess 48t = &S

«atures & Benefits

50 Pack

Plastic Dinner plates
Approximate Dimensions: 230mm
(Diameter)

Colour: White

CUSTOMER REVIEWS

5.0/ 50
> Reviews WRITE REVIEW
WRITE REVIEW
Sreat plates just what | needed not flimsy
Woas this review helpful? Yes (0) No (0}
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I'm looking for jeans... c
— Artist:
Party Inc Dessert Spoons
White 50 Pack
$2.00
BUY 1 GET 1 50% OFF ACROSS A HUGE RANGE. ONLINE ONLY!
Offer Ends: 25/09/2019
Reod 3 Reviews or Write A Review
or 4x interest free payments G PartPay
of 25% on orders over $50 Learn more
'oduct Description .
Yy = $%
irty Inc. Dessert Spoons.
:m No: 9400988128832 (CSS’ 6S+ = # “+
atures & Benefits
Party Inc.
Material: Plastic
Colour: White
50 Pack
477150
3 Reviews WRITE REVIEW
WRITE REVIEW
>ood for plastic spoons
Was this review helpful? Yes (0) No (0)
Flag As Inappropriate
LR \WWeae thie rmiaue halef 0 Vaa (A Ka 0
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SOUTHLAND
DIETAICT COUNCH

Community Financial Performance for the Year

Nightcaps - Local Business Units as at 30 June 2019

$100,000
$50,000
580,000
570,000
$60,000
$50,000
$40,000
$30,000
s20,000
$10,000
0
g | income Zupenanse 1 CapdBxpenitine
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RO e | sm420 584,054 | C R I,
(A Hetori i Avnad usiger’ sma0 S LTSyt ==

SAmuak ¥ Onpna AmuaiBugen @ Reforecas Anouad Budges

The graph abore shows what actually happened (actuals), whar the original budget was (original annual
budget) and then what was expected to occur by year end (reforecast annual budget) for cach of the
income, expenditure, and capital expenditure categorics.

The “seforecast’ totals show the effect of unbudgeted cxpendinure, peojects that have Seen put on hold or
are to be complered in 2019/2020 and/or expected changes to income and operating expendituse over the

vear.

Monthly reports provided to you by the communiry partnership leaders compared the actual YID agaiast
reforecast YID torals.

Any significant vadances between the ‘actual’ and ‘original budget’ totals are explained below. The details
are provided in the attached Angual Report figuces.

Seuthland Cistrict Council B Boe us om0 g rag
T Aohe Potae 0 Munhilon 15 Furih Street & sdudsouthlandde guving
imvercangill 9840 #& southlanddc Jovt ne
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SOUTHLAND

WSTRICT COUNC |

Significant Variances to the Original Annual Budget

Overall income is $14,341 over budget. Four grants to the value of $13,886 were received that were not
budgeted for. The Ohai Railway Fund granted 51,400 towards the Christmas party. The Community Trust
of Southland granted 5957 towards the Guy Fawkes creat. Bathurst Resources gave S609 towasds the
Gur Fawkes event. The NZ Lotreries Commission gave 510,900 towards the Lions Club wagon project.

Expenditure

Ovenll opesaring expendituce is 57,235 uades budgert.

Operating costs is 54,910 over budget due to the costs incurred for the Guy Fawkes event, Christmas
party and the Lions Club wagon project which were all unbudgeted items. Extenal funding was received
to fund these as explained in the income section. An uabudgeted report for the wagon project was
approred by the Nighteaps CDA on 23 June 2019,

Stormrwater 15 32,122 over bodget due to cesonrce consent costs thar have been incurged. For 2 pumber of
vears the water services team have been signalling an expectation that Eavironment Southland would issue
resource consents in Nightcaps. Pror to Christmas, Envitonment Southland issued two consents covering
17 towns. Nightcaps has been included in the medium risk consent, along with seven other towns.

With the issuing of the consent costs have been incurred for the processing cost with Eavironment
Southland.

Bexutification is 32,502 mnder bixdget due ro minimal gardening mamtenance that was requizred compared

to the budgered value.

McGregor Park is 53 230 under budget due to minimal maintenance work that was required compared to
the budgeted valie

The hall is 58,6531 under budget duc to the maintenance external repamt project being completed undes
budget by 6,000, Additionally, the operating costs were less than budgeted. Opexaung costs are used to
coves the peneral upkeep and mnning of the hall and ensusing the facilities are suitable for public use.

Capital Expenditure
These was no planned capital proects in the 2018/2019 financial vear.

Schedule of Loan Balances
Balance Uplifted  Principal Balance June Years
June 2018 loan repayments 2019 remaining
Daxyfe Street stormater 562,502 - §1,560 560942 22 |
renewal
L = 1 —l |
Pat
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUE

=
Project List

Community projects that wece budgeted to be uadertaken in the 2018/2019 year are in the table below:

AP Actual Officer's comment

budget  cost

Status

Activity

Project name

(UL UL External hall | $30,000 | 524000 Completed | Final inspection March 2019.
Centre repaiat | |
Financial Considerations

Reserves
Integest has been allocated to the seserve accounts. Interest is calculated on the average balance of the

reserves for the vear at an interest 1ate of 3%, The budgeted interest rate was 3299

Nightcaps
Schedule of Reserve Balance
Actusl Transfers Actusd
June - M8 TolFrom) June 419
Community Centre
Rasarve Account
Nighicaps Communily Centre - R 87623 7.926.07 1.896 01 9.822.08
7,926.01 1,896.01 9,822.08
Community Centre Total 7.526.0T 1.896.04 9822.08
Local
Reserve Accout
NCAP McGregor Park - RES 89137 120,709.63 (12,007.91) 108611.72
Nighicaps Generl - RES a7621 20226.29 B.848.09 2917438
140,935.2 (3,148.:2) 137,786.10
Local Total 140,936.02 (3,149.2) 137,786.10
Stormwater
Opersting Account
Nightcaps Stormweter - OFR 87607 131234 11,312.30) 000
131234 (1:312.34) 0.00
Stormwater Totsl 13124 (1,312.34) 0.00
Total Nightcaps Reserves 150,174.33 (2.566.15) 147 608.18
7.1 Attachment A
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Nightcaps - Financial Report

For the Period Ended June 2019 2018/2019 Financial Year
25300 Administration - Nighteaps
Annual Department Year lo Dale Year to Dale  %Varano
Budael Acludls Budaat
Income
(1,672.00) 2530011171 Rates - Collected (1,639,57) (1,672.00) 98.06%
(550.00) 25300.19151 Infernal - inlerest on Reserve 72977 (550.00) 132.69%
{43.00) 25300.19171 Infemal Rales Income {41.84) {43.00) 96.84%
4300 25300.19175 Infemal Rates offsat 0.00 43.00 0.00%
(2.22200) {2410.98) (2222,00) 198.50°
Expenditure
1,672.00 2530043115 Contrib - Other 1,672.20 1,672.00 100.01%
1,672.00 167220 167200 100.01°%
(550.00) Met Operating (Surplusy/Deficit (738.78) (550.00)
Capital Movements
550 00 2530087620 To-NCAP General - RE 73878 550.00 134.32
550.00 738.78 550.00 134.32%
0.00 0.00 0.00
25302 Operating Costs - Nightcaps
Amugl Depariment Yearto Date YexioDele %Vadanc
Budgel Actuls Budgel
Income
0.00 25302.11152 Granls - General {operaling) (12,485.23) 0.00 0.00%
(3.993.00) 25302 1171 Rales - Colecled (3.915.77) (3,993.00) 9807
(92.00) 25302 19171 Infemal Rates Income (99.45) (92.00) 108.10%
8200 2530219175 Intermal Rates ofiset 0.00 92.00 0.00%
0.00 25302.19186 Inteenal - Gram! Income {1,400.00) 0.00 0.00%
(3.993.00 (17,880.45) (3,993.00) 447.79%
Expenditure
156.00 25302.31528 Rales 184.11 156.00 1802
1.978.00 25302.31542 General Projacts 6,363.20 1.578.00 403.25%
225600 25302 43366 Imemal Rates expense 23529 225900 104 26°
3.993.00 880270 3.993.00 222 963
0.00 Net Operating (Surplus)/Deficit (8.977.75) 0.00
Capital Movements
000 25302 87620 To-NCAP General - RE 897775 0.00 0.00%
0.00 8.977.75 0.00 0.00%
2.00 0.00 0.00
25307 Street Works - Nightcaps
Amual Depariment Yeario Dale YearfoDale %Vadano
Budaet Actuds Budget
Income
(11,258.00) 25307.1171 Rales - Colecled (11,040.30) (11,258.00) 98.0™
(262.00) 2530719171 Inlemal Rales Income (280.39) (262.00) 107.02
20-Aun-2019 12:27 om Paoce 1 of«
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25307 Street Works - Nightcaps
Amual Depariment
Budget
Income
262.00 23307 19175
{11.258.00)
Expenditure
6,000 00 25307.31538
5,258.00 25307 35214
0.00 25307 43346
11,258.00

Intemal Rates offset

Streel Litler Bins
Maini - General
Intemal - Work scheme service

0.00 Net Operating {Surplusj/iDeficit

Capital Movements
0.00 25307 87621 Ex-NCAP General - RC
o0
0.00
25313 Stormwater Drainage-Nightcaps
Aroual Depardment
Budgat
Incoms
(13,810.00) 253131171 Rales - Coleclad
{261.00) 2531319151 Imemal - Inferest on Reserve
{339.00) 2531319171 Intemnal Rales Income
3W.00 2531319175 inlemnal Rates offsat
{13,871.00)
Expenditure
635.00 25313 213N Materal Darage Insurance
130.00 25313.31528 Rales
526.00 2531331531 Resource Consents
1,052.00 2531331553 Manstoring (Exira)
445100 25313.35214 Maml! - General
0.00 2531335223 Maint - Unplenned
287899 253134317 Intamal -inlerest
1.375.00 2531343344 Intemal - WWS Management Fee
38500 25313.43366 ntemal Rates expense
617.00 2531343374 Internal WWS Stommwatar Invesi
12,049.99
{1,821.01) MNet Operating (Surplus)/Deficit
Capitai Movemesnts
1,560.00 2531371533 Internal Loans - Repaid
261.00 25313.87606 To-NCAP Slonmwaler - OP

0.00 25313.87607
0.00 25313 87621

1.821.00
AT —_ 1.}
25328 Beautification - Nightcaps
Amnual Depariment
Budget
income
(3,970.00) 2532819115

20-Aua-2019 1227 om

Ex-NCAF Slormwalar - OP
Ex-NCAP General - RE

Contribution - Ward

Year to Dale Year loDate  %Vadano
Actugls Budget
0.00 262.00 0.00°
(11.320.69) {11,258.00)  100.56"
596825 6,000.00 9949
4,356 00 5,258.00 B2.85%
1,050.00 0.00 0.00°
1,375.25 11,258.00 101.04°
54,56 0.00
(54.56) 0.00 0.007
(54.56) 0.00 0.00°%
0.00 0.00
Yearto Dale YearfoDate XVaranc
Actugls Budaet
(13.346.71) (13,610.00) 2807
0.90 (261.00) 0.00%
(338.96) (339.00) 99.99%
0.00 33900 0.00°
(13,685.67) {13.871.00) 98.66"
206,12 63500 46637
12063 130.00 8279
2684 14 526 00 54837
131551 1,052.00 12505
a.00 445100 0.00
4,287 .84 0.00 0.00¢
2879.04 287899 100.00°
137532 1,375.00 100.02%
396.30 38500 102 94%
616.68 §17.00 99.95°
14171.58 12,049.99 17.61%
485.91 (1.821.01)
1,560.00 1,560.00 100.00%
000 261.00 0.00°
(1.312.34) 0.00 0.00%
[733.57) 0.00 0.00%
{485.91) 1.821.00 -26.68"
0.00 (0.01)
Year io Dale Year p Date.  %Vanano
Actuds Budget
(3.969.96) (3,970.00)  100.00%
Paqe 2 of
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23228 Beautification - Nightcaps
Annual Department Year fo Date Year o Dale  %Varano
Budget Actugls Budget
(3.970.00) (3.969.96) (3,970.00) 100.00%
Expenditure
4,207.00 25328 31527 Mowing 42075 4.207.00 100.33%
3,205.00 2532835213 Main! - Gardening 79501 320500 24.81%
526.00 2532843346  Inemal - CTF Senvices 420.00 526.00 79.85%
7,938.00 543576 7,838.00 63.48%
3,968.00 Net Operating (Surplus)/Deficit 1.465.80 3,968.00
Capital Movements
(3,968.00) 25378 89137 Ex-NCAP McGragor Park - RES {1,465.80) (3,968.00) 36.94%
(3.963.00) (1.465.80) (3,968.00) 35.94%
0.00 0.00 0.00
25332 McGregor Park
Annual Degariment Yeario Date YearioDale IVacang
Budget Actuals Budgel
Income
(15,972.00) 25332 11111 Rentals (17,669.70) (15,97200) 11063%
(3.782 00) 2533219751 Intemal - Imerest on Reserve (3,388.99) (3,782 .00) 89.61%
{19.754.00) (21.058.69) {19.754.00) 106.50°%
Expenditure
182.00 253322131 Matenal Damage Insurance 20492 182.00 12598
5.258 00 2533231527 Mowmng 5,208.32 525800 99.06%
74.00 2533231528  Rales 87.22 74.00 17.86%
354900 25312 3514 Mamt . Generai a21.13 3549.00 23149
526.00 25332 43346 Inlemat - CTF Sarvices 000 526.00 0.00%
1,332 00 25332 43366 Inlemal Rales expense 1,289 21 1,332.00 102.79%
10,921.00 7,690.80 10,921.00 70.42%
(8,833.00) Net Operating (Surplus)/Deficit (13.267.89) (8,823.00)
Capital Movements.
8,833.00 25332 89136 To-NCAP McGrogor Park - RES 13,367.89 8,833.00 151.34%
8,333.00 13,367.89 883300  151.34°
0.00 0.00 0.00
25333 Dr Woods Memorial Park
Annual Department Year lo Dale YewrloDale %Mamanc
Budage! Actuals Budnel
Income
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Expenditure
845,00 2533341118 Depn - Improvement 844 .70 84500 99 969
845.00 844.7T0 845.00 99.96°
845.00 Net Operating (Surplus)/Deficit 844.70 845.00
Capital Movements
(84500) 2531399511  Add Back Non Cash Depn {844 70) (845.00)  99.96°
(845.00) (844.70) (B845.00) 99.96°
20-Au0-2012 12:27 om Page 3of:
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25350 Hall - Nightcaps
Amnual Depadment Year o Dale Yearto Date  %Vamang
Budget Actuds Budget
Income
(1.578.00) 2535011113 Hire Income (497 BB) (1,578.00) 31.55%
(13611.00)  253%0.11171  Rales - Colecled (13,19251) (13611.00) 9693
(16300)  25350.19151  Iniemal - Interest on Resarve (262.29) (16300) 16091
(49400) 2535019171  Inlemal Rales Income (481.55) (49400) 97 48
494.00 25350.19175  Inlemal Rales offset 0.00 494.00 0.00%
(15,352.00) (14,434.21) (15,352.00) 94,02
Expenditure
2,640.00 2535021311 Malerial Damage Insurance 2.920.00 264000 110612
61.00 2535021312 Pubkc Liabiity Insurance 7077 6100 11602
5,500.00 2535031211 Electicly 4,8059 5,500.00 89.02%
0.00 2535031212 Healig Fuels 37050 0.00 0.00°
1,000.00 2535031517  Cleaning 85000 100000 6500
4,90500 2535031552  Operating Casts 105.79 4,905.00 2167
0.00 2535035112 Mamt - Intemal 215995 0.00 000
30,000.00 2535035229  Maint - Projecl 24,000.00 30,000.00 80.00%
186.00 2535041118 Depn - Improvement 188 11 188.00 100 067
000 2535043M6  Intemal - Work scheme service 130.00 0.00 0.00°
1,083.00 253504336  Intemal Rales experse 1,04520 1,083.00 96512
0.00 2535043378  miema - Insurance Valuation 180.00 0.00 0.00%
45.377.00 BTHN 45,377.00 B80.94%
39,025.00 Net Operating (Surpius)y/Deficit 229210 30.025.00
Capital Movements
163.00 2535087622  To-NCAP Comm Canire - RE 1,896.01 16300  1.163.20°
(3000000) 2535089137  Ex-NCAP McGregor Park - RES (24,000.00) (30,00000)  80.0C°
(18800) 2535099511  Add Back Non Cash Depn (188.11) (18800}  100.06°
{30,025.00) (22.292.10) {30.025.00)  74.25°
0.00 0.00 0.00
20-Aua-2019 12:27 om Pace 4 of
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL
X
Ohai Railway Fund
' ORGANISATION APPLICATION FORM o
Need help? o
I?yo:w?ul_d like some hel p to fill out this form: o _
. please read the “information for applicants” form attached to the front of this application form
carefully
. conrtact Southland District Council on 0800 732 732,
Important points to note -
. any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building
must have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached
. if you are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by |
a Long Term Management Plan
. in the event of an organisation winding up within five years of receiving grant monies

that organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the
funds allocated on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum

. organisations seeking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their
application.

YOUR DETAILS

Name of organisation I N1 qh'l-ta_,p ¢ ClA

Posal address ¢f[- SOC Po Box 903, |avevcarvgill 840
Street address M‘:) Foﬁln Ry {e_e*i h,-\ VeV (O r@i |
|
How many.members beh;ng to your club/ o_rganisation fc, ______

P_uerSc or main acmsadon (eg: tennis, scouts)

Statnto body with delegated MpOmS‘.blll‘hj
_faonn SoC. Cocally edected board +o rﬁprﬁJ—Cm‘f
__“hear wmmwggi I

CONTACT NAMES

Please give the names of two people who can 1 be contacted if further information is required. The first
contact must be the person who filled out the form. Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from these
people must be given before their details ate recorded here.

Name Boy Evans ~ Phone | (day) (53 2257 Ul
Email bev Shark 13 @ﬂm“‘l O __(e"efﬁﬂg} ozl 1bF 5338
‘Name Wﬂ, ne W"H‘E‘ﬁ_"ii___ Phone . (day) 03 225 ?‘gqg
smad waynl - williamI@ hwv. cony (evening) 6234 9 24 033
Ohai Railway Fund Application form
21/05/2018 Page |4
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SOUTHLAND
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X

| PROJECT DETAILS

: Please describe fully: (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

What your organisation wants funding for?

We would lik Runcing asciStance foward| e e
production _Qﬂd_ﬂ’f_al_fgﬁn of an events Sign.
_Mg(_hf%pf . — .
_The guole (S based on Bam @ Smilar Sgn -
—&F—ﬁa.ml.‘?_’rﬂﬂl%f_ﬂﬂléﬂﬂ_ bogd 1v Ohoi That wal
done  recently . _

Why funding is necessary?

The_ COA fund] are commifled fo ey prayect( for |
i_ _Z_nﬂﬁff'@r(?‘urf.g’k; - TS would fa {_/_ﬁnd’gy |

unbudgeted eepeoolituct.

i —— - S
How yourt project will benefit the organisation or community?

The Sga will promote fotal events, mectng(,
funchoal ety K will bt a gred _wayg fo ealily |
et paple bovw when Miagl are “hagpeaing”

' Start date of your project  Nov 2019 Finish date of your projcct” Jan f!:{_b 2020

If you intend to upgrade a building, please advise:
| Who owns the building?

List the organ_jsations who use the building Al f A
U B |
| How often is the building used o |
| L - -
| |
Ohai Railway Fund Application form
21/05/2018 Page| s
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<X

FINANCIAL DETAILS

GST number if registered

SaEn 6 Aok

If you are registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these costs

Please round all figure ro the nearest

-Project costs $ Income $
| List all the costs eligible for this How will your group contribute
| project. financially to the project?
Please blank out and put in your Please blank out and put in your
own headings whete the own headings where the
following are unsuitable. following are unsuitable.
mﬁ:‘léf‘it hire o sponsotship
| equipment purchase fees/subs
promotion fundraising
officials or coaches loan/mortgage/ debenture
fees or registration cash savings i
fees or registration grants (successful or proposed) .
transport other i
contractor’s quote 3'; 2650 ' I
— l .
f |
| (A) Total cost of the projectis 5 (S (O | (B) Your contribution is
How much money ate you applying for? ‘ 223650

To find out how much money you should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the total cost
of the project (A). The answer is the amount of money you need in order for your project to go ahead.

Briefly describe any voluntary effort or donated materials provided for the project

Voluntary effort (eg number of hours)

Donated materials (eg approximate $ value)

73
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

<X

If you have applied to any other organisation for funding for this project, please list the organisation(s),
the amount of money you are applying for and when you will know the tesult of your application.

| Organisation $ Requested Result date
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /

If you are in an organisation based outside the defined area

What percentage of your member’s live IN the Ohai Railway Fund area? [0 |O0O'[_

DECLARATION  (please provide two signatures)

We hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is cotrect.

We consent to Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this
application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact petson to provide
these details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993,

Name Bev cvans
Position in organisation M‘V

Signarure -EL\ ﬂJ\QC}w e ‘ Date | R"j . (,? . !q'

4| Name Donald Meiteod

« | Position in organisadon | C/E)A Menmnn bev”

Signature £20ni ) ] Date ‘ 27-49-20(5.
Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team,

Southland District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm,
on the closing date for the funding round you are applying to.

Checklist Please
tick
Have you answered every question? O
Do your figures add up? O
Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income and Expenditure | [

| and current bank statement (Audited accounts preferable)

If your request for funding exceeds $15,000 have you attached a Long Term Management Plan to 'O
your application?

Have you attached copies of plans and specifications? (whete appropriate) O

If you are an incorporated society or trust please append your Certificate of Incorporation. O

' I can confirm that I have responded to all the questions asked in this application.

Signcd/@{\dcl\g\EML% . | Position | Q,QAQV:/x Cjbﬁ\' ]

Ohai Railway Funt Application form
21/05/2018 Pane | 7
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Customer Account:

creqtion
SIGNS

Quote Prepared For: Kelly Tagg
Southland District Council

PO Box 903

Invercargill 9840

2218
27 June 2019

Name:
Phone:
Email:

Quote Number:

J22590

Riki Shuttleworth
0276867999

riki.shuttleworth@creationsigns.co.n

Thank you for the opportunity to submit pricing to you. All prices are based on the guantities and items shown below.

J22590 Supply and install Nightcaps events sign panel with changeable |ettering - 2400mm x 1100mm
$2380.00
$ 710.00

Smm alloy powdercoated panel with painted timber frame
Travel to Nightcaps and install

Corfulte letter panels 300mm x 150mm (letters 200mm high) 1 x set 240 letters/numbers)

Quote Terms

1. All prices are exclusive of GST and FREIGHT unless otherwise stated.
2. All orders will be subject to our standard Terms and Conditions of Sale.

3. Delivery times may vary and will be confirmed on receipt of your order number.

4. Quote Valid for 30 Days only.

3650.00
Subtotal 3,650.00
GST 547.50
Total 4197.50

5. Prices may be subject to major currency and material cost fluctuations outside of our control. However, negotiation will be sought

prior to price changes being implemented.

If you have any questions then please do not hesitate to contact me and | would be happy to assist in any way possible.

Creation Signs Limited:
88 Bill Richardson Drive
P.O Box 313, Invercargill
Ph: 03 211 0301

Fax Sales: 03 214 1711
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SOUTHLAND

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

Organisation Applicaton Form

Need help?
f | you would like some ."’Jc'.’l:.h e‘.f.-_ fill ont H'r.‘\-'_ form:
o Please read the “Information for Applicanis” form attached to the front of this Application Form carefully.

o Contact Southland District Council (Governance Team) on 0800 732 732

IMPORTANT POINTS TO NOTE

. Any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing buwilding must
have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached.

. If vou are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by a Long
Term Management Plan.
. In the event of an organisation winding vup within 5 years of receiving grant monics that

organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the funds allocated
on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

. Otrganisations secking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application.

A YOUR DETAILS

Name of organisation /L) N “)\_\‘:_c-&\ ‘Pg C€7 i W an S --,("L_\_ (L\ (LCK:C(A
g -

7

Postal address

| 3
Street address / 7 ‘\-’DGL’\-’\; S_T-D\)t’,— "HC(“f-‘k

Purpose or main activity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts):

—

red. ca\ = T~ AT

Chhan Ratbway Fund - Orgamisamon Form RAT/6/ 14057
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CONTACT NAMES

Please give the names of twe peaple who we can contact if we need more information. The first contact must be the person who filled
ont the form.

Under the Privacy Aet (1993) consent from these peaple must be given before their details are recorded here.
1. Name _ D A~ e\ \)“‘(r)’_‘)
Phone (Day) _© 2 5 221 §73 ;‘(« (A/H)
Cellphone No: 27 12 | S 3 9"?
Email Address: 0\ X020 Xtrow (o . N2

Name N&’ SHe M LC':X:(AIq d-«_‘_)—
.- = . . =
Phone (Day) __ @ 2014 M Y {1y (A/H) _ Do &

12

Cellphone No:
Email Address: 1 2€ sqe (& x Fre. (oot N2

GST number if registered E

How many members belong to your L‘lub_/nrgnmsm_iuu? ((: y

B PROJECT DETAILS

Please describe fully: (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

1. What your organisation wants funding for?

L/\\p :},ro»/ke_ \\.a}k—\"rb W e
g‘-ﬂ’:(/\\}b"rd ” A2 a— SN L~ i, am AL
(—Jc»'l'ifv%‘) Roe~ S o~ Med - co\ e

A\No (A.-pﬁ./"‘ﬂ-r”k—{_,/ replace . ou St Ro
\-%\\‘rs -

Ohan Ratbway Fund - Orpanisation Forme RAO17/6/14657
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2. Why funding is necessary?
LTS ore oo d\he— e FlunorescusT
Tugpe. Heat are FooNag
A S&W(’(% e e\L—\T < O oo AKI\NC.\ G Ne
—~ B] - - = ;
Fro~X  oF L O\Alak, e~ h ol eed Weke
R Rep\ac
gt How vour project will benefit the organisation or community?
1"'\\;?’"00?_/ YL\-L x‘ﬂML~C/&_A J:/-/\-C,-—lt’h—y
N
O v= ‘}-\ [ C,a ~ T .* (S0

Ve e — W !1\’\-\"‘* ot ) Va~Ce ot~
G\ wSa \esy Qoo™ =~ SANL- Qo Pove—
oV - '

AS oo — o re—oor VG O S coae\

Start date of your project: Finish date of your project:

4. If you intend to upgrade a building, please advise:-
Who owns the building? . (a}'\TCA {J S CQ) VW N W "‘-’3 ™ (ife’l" Wk
_ . o N T
List the organisations who use the bt\uldmg:_

/U‘.c:}..-\i' L3 AN el e\ / Taacwntaa \"‘-E—Cvl“'k )
How often 1s the building used? 3 —:)ALJ AN \?b-" (e e k .

Ohar Ralway Fund - Orgamsanon Form R/17/6/14657
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C.  EINANCIAL DETAILS
* If you are registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these costs
" Please round all figures to the nearest dollar
Project Costs $ Income $

List all the costs eligible for this
project

Please blank out & put in your own
headings where the following are
unsuitable.

27750

How will your group contribute
financially to the project?

Please blank out & put in vour
own headings where the following
are unsurtable.

7850

facility or equipment hire sponsorship
equipment purchase fees/subs
promotion fundrasing

officials or coaches

loan/mortgage /debenture

fees or registration

cash savings

administration

grants (successtul or proposed)

transport

other?

contractor’s quote

2785 O
750

ConVinsguten

(—'V “as w. "“'-'v_:‘

b~ Fo— See~ Lo )

(A) Total cost of the project is

(B) Your contribution is

7S¢

How much money are you applying for?

To find out how much money you should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the total cost of the
project (A). The answer is the amount of money you need in order for your project to go ahead.

|

Briefly describe any voluntary effort or donated materials provided for the project

) o~ :
Voluntary effort: (eg number of hours) C—-}LO‘-"\/ P A= \‘)<3 s
Mf/\_ Ve e~ L i R .~ f\"\k‘\_\ﬁcj
- - .}
Donated materials: (eg approximate § value) A i .

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/ 17/6/14657
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If you have applied to any other organisation for funding for this project, please list the organisation/s, the
amount of money you are applying for and when you will know the result of your application.

Organisation(s) § Requested Result Date
o
/ /
/ /
VO S
/ /
/ /

[
-5 Ifyou are an organisation based outside the defined area:

«  What percentage of your members live IN the Ohai Railway Fund area? {‘J / .4 D

.

D.  DECLARATION (please provide two signatures)
We hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation 1s correct.
We consent to the Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this
application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide these

details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993,

Name: {? it ’dé 7N

Position in organisation: / Clho v (‘74&’" A~
Signature: /) i T . Date:f 2 7 ° 2o 1%
7

Name: /Lf-a?- S"(‘G:-'v! A’I({’ec‘.b ( -

Position in organisation: Dt PR
- " - [ o )
Signature: T 4"@"/“: Clld—r-t-ﬁ--"\l_)art-: /= v D ¥ G]

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/ 17/6/ 14657
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Checklist .
Please Tick

Have you answered every question? B”

Do your figures add up? @

Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income =g

and Expenditure and current Bank Statement (Audited Accounts preferable)

Have you arrached quotations relevanr to this projecr? ]
(where appropriate)

If your request for funding exceeds $15,000 have you attached a Long Term Iz/
Management Plan to your application?

(Please note Venture Southland, ph(mc 03 211 1400, are available to assist
vou with such a Plan)

Have you attached copies of plans and specifications? O
where appropriate)

( ppropriatc) A0

Have you attached evidence of community use? 5|

(ie: those applying for facility improvement on school site)

If you are an Incorporated Society or Trust please append your Certificate of O
Incorporaton.

E. [ can confirm that I have responded to all the questions asked in this application.

p / » -

}7."‘- _,é_‘_,,——-. O~ ~ (Derm S~ -
- ,. 1
Signed Position

]

& THE
S NIGHTCAPS
COMAUNITY
MEDICAL

TRUST

o]
n

Oha Railway Fund - Orpanisation Form R/A17/6/ 14657
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NIGHTCAPS COMMUNITY MEDICAL TRUST
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 2018-2019

PREPARED: BY NESTA ALEXANDER
TREASURER

EXAMINED BY: N GRAEME BENNETT B.COM
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Nightcaps Medical C y Trust Receipts and Pay for year ended 31 Mar 2019
Receipts 2019 2018 Payments
Well South Funding-For Staff cosls  42021.00 42743.43 Staff Costs (Note 1)
Lottery Grant-2 year funding 958295 958295 Repairs & Mainlenance {(Note 2)
Ins Claim/Southem Trust 1150.00  5240.00 Asset Purchases (Note 3)
COGS Funding 3450.00  4025.00 Phone
Bertha Robinson 3500.00 0.00 Electricity
ORB 0.00 1400.00 Cleaning Consumables
Otautau Health Funding 690000 6800.00 Medical Supplies
Nursing Services 412318 3070.00 Insurance
Smears 2915.00 795.00 Rates
Influenza Refund ADHB 1968.52 208097 Stationery
Blood Tests 125200 120000 Administration
Scripts 1135.00 935.00
ACC 998.11 1862.00
Otautau Health Services 3809.48 1853 66 Admin Services OHL
EFTPOS-Refund OHL 293.52 0.00 EFTPOS
House Rent 750000 6300.00 Bond Refund
House Bond 0.00 1000.00
Surgery Rent 8652.50 6586.25
Bank Tranfers- See Balance Sheet

Bank Transfers- See Balance Sheet 59451 10627 48 GST
GST 1257.64 537 64
Interest 578 6.57

106460.08 109845 95
Current Account Bank
Balance 01 Apr 2018 869217
Plus Receipts including late 3519  106460.08
Less Late receipt 3519.00
Less Payments 104820.55
Balance 31 Mar 2018 6812.70
Note 1 Note 2
Wages-Payments 2019 2018 119 Assi
Nurse Wages 23976.2 25410.60 Wiring-Plugs etc 1707 CarpetViny
Relief Staff 1844 44 1340 40 Fridge Testing etc 1100 Chairs x6
Reception & Cleaner 8923.45  9029.11 Misc Tota! 1303 Stove
ACC levy 65.99 74.31 Total 4110 Lamp
PAYE & Kiwisaver 9787.64 832030 Total
Staff Training & Travel 26041 1000.80
Staff Uniforms 77.25 163.88
Total 4493508 4534850

| have audited the financ:al report of "The Nightcaps Community Medical Trust” which comproses
“Statement of Receipts and Payments year ending 31 Mar 2019" and

Balance Sheet as at 31 Mar 2019"
and the notes to the financial staements

In my opinicr the financial report of “The Nightcaps Community Medical Trust” give a true and fair
view of the Trusls' financial position as at 31 Mar 2019. and of its Receipts and Payments

2019
44935.08
4110.38
5459730
2579.98
2583.07
559.42
3504.43
4817.26
2641.29
2247.09
277.56

T04.40
780.36
0.00

25652.95
3929.98

2019
2150
2348

999

2018
45348 50
2002 55
1246173
322190
3224 51
583 36
271560
3923.56
2502.12
289158
165.65

1761.16
564 55
720.00

24342 .95
4360.96

110780.67

2018
10627

1834

for the year ended 31 Mar 2019 O
N Gragme Bennett B Com :"\,Hf"a.‘r of gLl 200hur A
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Nightcaps Medical Community Trust Balance Sheet as at 31 Mar 2019
Account Name Opening Receipts Receipt Cheque Payments Closing
Balance Transfers  Interest  Totals Balance
Cheque 8682.17 102941.08 10482055 6812.70
WellSouth-due March rec'd April 3519.00 3519.00
106460.08 10331.70
Investment A/C 025 16815.18 13076.48 425.01 0.00 30316 67
Repairs & Maintenace-01 14075.00 12576.47 281.28 5945.10 20987.65
Totals 3858235 25652.95 706.29 10646008 11076565 61636.02
See Receipts
& Payments
Notes to the Financial Accounts
Journal Entry
WeliSouth Income 3519.00
Debtor 3519.00

Being amount overdue from WellSouth for March Wages
Received on 10 Apr 2019

The Nightcaps Community Medical Trust owns the property at 17 Johnston Road, Nightcaps. Lot Number 6BLK VIl DP 109

The Medical Trust's mamn focus is to provied Medical Services to the people of the Nightcaps Distnct. The trust owns the above property
and uses the front part of the building to carry out its business, the rear part is rented out
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1 year budget
INCOME 2018/2019 2018/2020 EXPENSES 2018/2019 2019/2020
WellSouth 42000.00 44000.00 Staff Costs 49000.00 51000.00
Lottery Grants 9586.00 9586.00 Repais & Maintenance 8000.00 8000.00
COGS 4025.00 4025 Asgset Purchases 7500.00 41000.00
ORB 1400.00 2000.00 Insurance 4900.00 5200.00
OHL Funding Influenza Refund 2000.00 2100.00 Phone 2600.00 1080.00
Bertha Robinson 3500.00 3500.00 Power Electricity 2600.00 2400.00
OHL Funding 6900.00 6900.00 Cleaning Consumabies 600.00 600.00
OHL Admin SERVICES 4000.00 4200.00 Rates 2800.00 2900.00
TST The Southern Trust 12084.00 Stationery 2300.00 2300.00
NCMC Nursing Services 4000.00 4300.00 Medical Supplies 3500.00 3800.00
Smears 2900.00 3100.00 Admin Services OHL 4000.00 4200.00
Blood Test 1300.00 1400.00 EFTPOS 800.00 850.00
BANK Int / FEES 200.00 200.00 Bank TRF/ FEES 5000.00 5500.00
Scripts 1000.00 1100.00 Bond Refund 500.00 1000.00
ACC claims 1100.00 1500.00 GIFTS/Outing/ 435.00 550.00
Accountant
House Rent/Bond 7500.00 10000.00 GST 4000.00 4300.00
Surgery Rent 8600.00 8600.00 Levies/ Fees/Staff 1200.00 1000.00
uniforms

GST 1200.00 1300.00 Fee TRF OHL 600.00

100011.00 118585.00 100335.00 135680.00

1
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-

12th September 2019

Attention: Nesta and James

Re: Nightcaps Medical Centre Lighting Upgrade Quotation

Thank you for the opportunity to price the above-mentioned project and it is with
much pleasure we submit this estimation for your approval. This price is subject to
the information provided and is valid 60 days from the above date. All prices are

exclusive of GST

We have allowed installing the following

1 ighting U e

Replace 13 existing older failing light fittings, for led type light replacements as follows
Nurses room 2 Replacements

Store room 2 Replacements

Doctors room 3 Replacements

Office | Replacement

Hall 2 Replacements

Waiting Room 3 Replacements

External Lighti rade
Outside Lighting 2 Replacements
Sensor Light Side Wall 1 Replacement
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Description Amoun | Total
t
Total Electrical Quotation 1 $2750.00
Plus Gst

The above prices allow for all labour, materials required to carry out the replacement of the
existing lighting fittings.

An electrical certificate of compliance will be issued at the completion of the job

Allowed to remove and dispose of all the existing light fittings and tubes, unless someone
would like them, we will leave them on site.

If you have any questions or require any additional information please do not
hesitate to contact me

Yours Faithfully

Paul Nicolson

Western Electrical Ltd
Reg Master Electrician
027 439 3787

Otautau
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCII

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

Organisation Application Form

Need help?
1f you would like some help to fill out this form:
o Please read the “Information for Applicants” form attached 1o the front of this Application Form carefully.

e Contact Southland District Councl (Gavernance Team) on 0800 732 732,

IMPORTANT POINTS TO NOTE

. Any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building must
have copies of plans, specifications and quores attached.

B If you are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by a Long

Term Management Plan,

. In the event of an organisation winding up within 5 years of receiving grant monies that
organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the funds allocated
on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

- Organisations seeking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application.

A. YOUR DETAILS

Name of organisation Miﬁ\!\JL\:\ < o if)G (31.’1 C’;'v\v\c’ci}c..‘tf\
Postal address AEA 13'&) < + = ast Ak p}lr dea by
Street address ) } H u})\ L St Fast . \\ ::'}L‘c\ caes

Purpose or main activity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts):
-

i latoma  cddldyean avh, e eiprccon « A
. - . \
m‘n‘o.’e{ﬁJ‘W

—

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657
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CONTACT NAMES

Please give the names of two peaple who we can contact if we need more information. The first contact must be the person who filled
out the form.

Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from these people must be given before their details are recorded bere.

1. Name \’\C(kp\/f‘( juln/\wﬁ'
Phone (Day) (A/H)
Cellphone No: _ O 21 OS¢ 1218

2
Email Address: _ciune Ie -(c«mv\§ S»-nmll. C et

2. Name \/mmf-c.c o) <r\r"\ f:)r_-\r'

Phone (Day) | (A/H)
Cellphone No: i -;il 38 L} 07’ |

Email Address: Vonvnescom 'Smc'lojc-tfﬂi» \jmlnoo co-nz

GST number if registered D D D D D D D D

How many members belong to your club/organisation? = | e Uy - 41 ol |dren / T& W
2adu|fs

B PROJECT DETAILS
Please describe fully: (continne on a separate sheet if necessary)

1. What your organisation wants funding for?

Partny o nevo pruval om dhe Ohay
ist;\,’ Ve YV WG Ao | water W"’ki\ - LG'&-\—
one done - |92

Wennd o jnuelve e bdien e aduld s
m\{\) V\\CJ»\L\J\ caas Y1 Guviedhain as o
(omnminda  gmove - TS 18 omething Ba wille
of Awe TG\J—'{%\"\L& (g"mmwﬁﬁ @n ?m;r\-i-J whin ey
A the poo\  pnce Mo auged s aim,gmé)' .

Ohai Railwav Fund - Oroanization Farem R/T/6/146587
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C. FINANCIAL DETAILS
* If you are registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these costs

* Please round all figures to the nearest dollar

Project Costs $ Income ¥

List all the costs eligible for this How will your group contribute
project financially to the project?
Please blank out & put in your own Please blank out & pur in your
headings where the following are own headings where the following
unsuitable. are unsuitable.

facility or equipment hire sponsorship o
equipment purchase {47 { — | fees/subs &
promotion fundraising o
officials or coaches loan/mortgage/debenture o
fees or registration cash savings c)
administration grants (successful or proposed) c
transport other? C)
contractor’s quote

(A) Total cost of the project is \ q 76 — (B) Your contribution is 0

How much money are you applying for? $1976—

To find out how much money you should apply for, subtract your centribution (B) from the total cost of the
project (A). The answer is the amount of money you need in order for your project to go ahead.

Briefly describe any voluntary effort or donated materials provided for the project

Voluntary effort: (eg number of hours) 72, hons Joluntee~ P’%fﬂﬁr\(}
Vade or expertise advi@ yolunddAd as  auived )

Donated materials: (eg approximate $ value) 250 = ller l"(l(tl{s'_ﬁ 4 @/(’h'f{

6\_'\"1‘\(‘3 Chooks + vpiler WL’@S ¢ Kes ngne us Jme discoodls
L e erior e Mudl @mpethiton wWe @n gle gt Jamdd
[diseants  on ome %wxjs at ..__Nv’«"rH_lth

Ohm Railwar Fund - Oranisation Farm R/AT/6/14657

73 Attachment B Page 122



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

10 October 2019

Why funding is necessary?

Nyt arck oaechon S 4 non pafd clacs

ot WS e Aud  auailads N
ooy _\nsed  “ppedS  pageder b i
\mm(‘rc:ni* e e C"mm ~ _chldren e
e a  mmmondy ov’L ok Jhef ull help byl
onRdance cveo U Ry 4 ‘Jﬁ‘d‘: erDreRYm i‘“\‘ﬂuxl:j
wE wl peneb ke @mmun, i 4( a_whole .

WO are oQunq  f &nd.v\j 0w @ acher

A

A

How your project will benefit the organisation or commuynity?
T’ Qluhve sawming  pool - @madree ko

W’\ DRr oSy b_{t‘ﬁ@&_ thee a3l vl
ot Ovotrg WF el eflocty  av local
Lamun hA % mﬁm e At C,hﬂcﬂm-\ pall fflq\n
@Bolevc. _pock” ¢ A exdeenn R _empohng

N mwed - The  leeal  cindden  will yp Bags-
De L~ oF g bneghesd  creatues oF
Are Oji\ﬁﬂ+ muald . The o mauwed will pe g
lonq m«:mm Gy e%r.v\j feStawest o omma iy

@t
Start date of your project: f-é“’()q il O} Finish date of your project: _\, § O —~\ L

4.

If you mtend to upgrade a building, please advise:-
Who owns the building?__ T WAmad Demet Rol @wmg

List the organisations who use the building:_

Ol Ihmﬂ’mm (C anumﬂ Bl Ry cleel SO S

How often is the building used?_LL\ Do mm&d*—- ﬂﬁp@ij« Easle-
on_a dcﬂlch bas.s -

i

Ohai Railwav Fund - Orvanisation Form R/17/6/14657
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.

If you have applied to any other organisation for funding for this project, please list the organisation/s, the
amount of money you are applying for and when you will know the result of your application.
Organisation(s) $ Requested Result Date )
w 'g:'k;’_‘,
s . G -
o Sothorn  Arust %\I’?é /] T ed| ro
=€
/o datg - Ve
/ / war{ h;
Wk s
/ / N e
/]
/ /
If you are an organisation based outside the defined area:
[~ &£ r
+  What percentage of your members live IN the Ohai Railway I'und area? 0 lo

D. DECLARATION (please provide two signatures)

We hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct.

details, This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993.

Name: Hedko . &L\\n(l.
e

Position in organisation: \@che

Signature: %’?ﬁ.ﬁéi_ Date. A2~ % - |
Name: Jonesca .’E&W

Position n organisation: "?C’CL\ N\f} Pﬂde

Signature: \J‘S-J\oi?r/ Date:__ 22 ~X— \“

We consent to the Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this
application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide these

date for the funding round you are applying to.

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing

Othai Railwar Fond - Olmranisation Farm BRAT/A/14687
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v

hecki
¢ st Please Tick

Have you answered every question?
Do your figures add up?

Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income
and Expenditure and current Bank Statement (Audited Accounts preferable)

Have you attached quotations relevant to this project?
(where appropriate)

If your request for funding exceeds $15,000 have you attached a Long Term
Management Plan to your application?

8 @ gagaq

(Please note Venture Southland, phone 03 211 1400, are available to assist
you with such a Plan)

Have you attached copies of plans and specifications? £ f /"\
(where appropriate)

Have you attached evidence of community use? O
(ie: those applying for facility improvement on school site)

If you are an Incorporated Society or Trust please append your Certificate of J\ ;'; 'x/-\
Incorporation.

E.  [Ican confirm that I have responded to all the questions asked in this application. 1o o oSt © 2

Position

Signed

Ohai Raitwav Fund - Clroanisation Frem RAT7/G/146587

\_)'E\@f%z/ | acher Adc owr by
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SHERWIN-WILLIAMS. m SIE B0 TWERGHGILL T

VALSPAR PAINT (NZ) LIMITED. GST Reg Mo. 10 TBT 319

INVERCARGILL, 9810
PH: 03 214 3370
FX: 03 214 3371

ESTIMATE FOR: 8633638-NS

CASH - LANCE GRIMSTRIP
CASH - LANCE GRIMSTRIP

5 LYNE STREET QUOTE

NIGHTCAPS, 9630

027 825 6892

#E0969605000317

BIHERIR

DATE: 07/08/2019
TIME: 1:05 PM

SALES REP:

PACE 1 OF 1

QUOTE

QrY | ITEM # DESCRIPTION' W pRICE
] RED035015 ZIN COVERSTAIN 3.75L $48.80
5 815801.010 WATTYL SOLAGARD SEMI GLOSS WHITE 10L §140.34 §701.1
1 SFNID6555 SFN AUTOCARD PAINT STRIPPER 1L $25.30 §25.°
1 ROKO51806 PRO CANVAS DROP CLOTH 1B8X5 $21.23 $21..
1 NZT105246 NZT WASHI 6R GRN UL/MATE 24X55 £6.34] §6.:
1 NZT720241 NZT WASHI 2R BLUE MULTI 24X55 $6.74 $6.1
1 HAY194286 HAY MICRO FBRE 270MM SEMI 3PK $16.58 $16.!
2 ABCD19678 BRUSH SWIFT SASH CUTTER 75MM $12.74 §25..
2 552565200 BL MASTER 1.5 TRIM $5.63 §11..
1 ROKD41326 RTRAY A/ROUNDER BLACK 270MM $11.03 $11.

SUBTOTAL $1,069.°
GST $160.:
TOTAL ESTIMATE $1,230.,
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the paint the professionals use

9% August 2019
Good Morning Vanessa,

Prices of paint as requested for your mural. All prices are priced at the full retail price
and are inclusive of GST.

Sureseal Pigmented Sealer 5 x 4litres (20litres) ~ $697.50

Lumbersides Acrylic 5 x 10litres (50 litres) $1049.50
3pack 230x8mm roller sleeves $27.60
Resene HD Dropsheet 12x9ft $49.90
Strip Off Paint Stripper 1litre $29.90
Washi Advance Taper 36mm x 50m x2 rolls $45.00
Brush Macgyver 75mm x2 $59.00
Brush Macgyver 38mm x2 $25.00
Total Price $1975.90
Many Thanks,

Caitlin Glen

Shop Manager
Resene Paints
03 2182385

invercargill.colorshop@resene.co.nz

Printed on environmentally responsible papes, which complies with the requi of enwit | 0 systems (EMS) and 5014001, using vegetable-tused inks.

In New Zealand
Resene. Licensed PO Box 38242, Wellington Mail Centre, Lower Hutt 5043
Call 0800 RESENE (737 363), visit w

products since 1996
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\'\d‘é“?j‘m\whcem .|
Q‘rﬂ' Commumities

RURAL EDUCATION ACTIVITIES

WINTON OFFICE
224 Great North Road
PO Box 9

WINTON 9741

0BOO 111117
ph 03 236 6008
fax 03 236 7007

GORE OFFICE
40 Hokonui Drive
GORE 9710

ph 03 208 8221
fax 03 208 0614

24" September 2019 QUEENSTOWN OFFICE

Disability Resource Centre
29/159 Gorge Road

Retail Centre
QUEENSTOWN 9300

ph 03 441 3219
. ) fax 03 409 0628
Committee Advisor

Southland District Council
P.O. Box 903
INVERCARGILL 9840

Attention: Alyson Hamilton

| would like to confirm that Southern REAP Incorporated is happy to act as the Umbrella Organisation for
the Nightcaps Art Connection Group. Southern REAP accepts the responsibility for the funds and
administering them to the team at Nightcaps Art Connection.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Yours respectfully

Dawn Brocks
MANAGER

SDM&’W" i Dawn Brocks

Manager
RURAL EDUCATION ACTIVITIES PROGRAMME
SOUTHLAND - FIORDLAND - WAKATIPU mobile: 0274 813 581 freephone; 0800 111 117 ext 201
224 Great North Road - PO Box 9 - WINTON 9741

web: www.reap.co.nz  facebool: Southern REAP Inc.

RURAL EDUCATION

mww.raan.econz SNLHITHI AND . EIN
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SOUTHLAND

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

Organisation Application Form

Need help?
1f you would like some beip ta fill out this form:

o Please read the “Information for Applicants” farm attached to the front of this Application Farmn carefully.

o Contact Southland District Council (Governance Team) on 0800 732 732,
IMPORTANT POINTS TO NOTE !
. Any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building mu».r!

have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached.

. If you are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by a Lo g
Term Management Plan.

. In the event of an organisation winding up within 5 years of receiving grant monies that
organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommitiee a portion of the funds .J'”OLdIt'd
on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

. Organisations secking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application. |
|
E A. YOUR DETAILS
3 Name of organisation /bff}#ﬂf leﬂ/ 5;4’.:,5 adl CM ,7;-14
-" Postal address 0 Lox 4
Strect address (Dayopevy Kok Niglteaps
4 7 ’ 4 7

Purpose or main acuvity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts):

Tie /m/@é«%e:a,«a/ Creadl led i o Jocal (bceal
Acd 0. J& MM{M / OLtts  Lprrm cenes .
T7 7 a et clis -

Ctha Rathweay Fond - Olnanicanon Form ROUTG14057
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CONTACT NAMES

Please give the names of two peaple who we can contact if we need more information. The first contact must be the person whe filled
onit the form.

Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from these people must be given before their details are recorded here.

1. Name /'1/-‘1-62 :jg/ﬂlm
Phone (Day) h (A/H)
Cellphone No: O2/ /’)—S’/ '7 ?f;l g/
Email Address: M&A/CMJ_% e dl @ graid . Lot
</ s [y

Name \f/m# Mool

Phone (Day) — (A/H)
Cellphone No: __ 027 373 oo/

Email Address:_A2e ol é&(r/azmw&:?/ G Lo

GST number if registered D D D D D D D D

How many members belong to vour club/organisation? SO

[}

B PROJECT DETAILS

Please describe fully: (conlinue on a separate sheel if necessary)

1. What your organisation wants funding for?
BV AN /_/ - A . .
of pate e azé:’/ Z /c;ﬂ/-&{c‘dmca/ o all
Loa0lo ot it iing.
7 ﬁ/&daﬁ'm—/g On Fo  Hecl ig (g_,ffgﬂ,f{/
e T Oriponal Hoewds /vﬁv-{;{ ar e

;ééz Lo =‘/§£M 0/l panl el omor P

Ltde {/y LRI

(=

€ ¥har Radhsraw Fond - O barmmisanon Foem RAIT/A/13057
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2. Why funding is necessary?

T /mjc; colt fo fave Tl &(aczafma

re A

' Mmg fo. Lommivendty fo be abile
74; Te o pnoTle, forty et peay.
Z/Mfaé &eon Y /;’tlv/((/( \j:/C)/‘-' %L/,éau,ldzmc?
dill gkt OlereriaFe faiTler Aol ridulil .
b o A«aé LS A S pao~ ¥ [ avaliable
A ;{,ﬁ,uf, ff/@vdff’w A0 Cerer. .

c} How vour project will benefit the organisation or communiry?

Vg Oundctang vo o Joccas Aot anct
M,éLJ M%l-‘r./‘/\- 74-7&, ﬁuwmm_//z/ e 0//:!./
o 274 /OZB{/J /’/Cédrm e A:/_UUAZ/ . Jare
Ao Cnviromens Q9 e e A fon Spcio-
C ool it

72,-4 O Clv-gcb/f‘ﬂ(\./ O)%(JO/%MW 75’ m&
CA Ao .

e offe. /nw‘zc_// (Ll b g m/,«.;..,:/g/ Tling o9

-

Start date of your project: AM/G Finish date of your project: NI éB{JLé(é/

4. If you intend to upgrade a building, please advise:-
Who owns the building? %0»4/6%@/ SZMMC CJ"Oé j;:-c

List the organisations who use the building:_

VegpICa o/ /0% ric by Lldl. O7R e JPuadK Zl;é(../cf‘n«»v
J e i \_/ / ¥ [ rd J

¢ Aoc/,

How often is the building used?
%’é‘"";’%’f? LI wdecl Gty Mot - ﬁcym.e.
2-H4 fned oncek  Seporionbe. — /M
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F

v TS (i @Lzy Her Wclég/u WJ
Tak Ao ScAhoe) vl Tl Cleds o ge” e

L ACHe,

OFcresace fguMé Clid e v ﬁCJJOM Forr
Fle c@.;/7 Al v EnFS AACCL Aoffr coP #o

ety Pyt
The cib aloo Aos’T WQGMW ek

over Tl V%MML u@ﬂfaoﬂ—/ Tlio O M/A/ca/

Cn Tl ~EDFen SoTlancl Congpe AFn
\,%M,M(. o Q& ey, Jociald \ﬁcr;/ e~ (o bHe
// et o~ eae avw o %t ece.
e IO Can Be very olarbe a~ol
/f\/c’.’)/’é /ED At/

TL o o Tl Fleiw enFal Leall e ieldd
e ;’7 ég¢,y able Fo o7 742«./»4-, Aavre
Yz u A/a-n—a./ be bl Lz//\//bv«z, AFer AcHo~

Nl oFle - ey e |

A e o alld Orae o7 e A s

e arf A{?A  ~e Kave a Iy/ea_/ /mmfobm
Clks CocHonie ocng _Lfoaaz\zy ancl fegoing
e (lenes O e Catio T goen,

N

O Moo € /L:f/\fda?/a//aﬁfazi_/ co
7 ;/e_,y MD//M A D,

7.3

Attachment B Page 133



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019

Nightcaps Squash Club Maintenance Plan

1-2 years 2-5 years | 5-7 years 7 + years
Replace outside Upgrade to gas hot | Upgrade lightingto | Kitchen upgrade
cladding on building | water & heating | LED | $10,000
($60,000) $10,000 $6,000 '

Our main priority is to get the outside of the building fixed.
The gas hot water & heating will reduce our power bills dramatically.
LED lighting will reduce the power for the club and longer lasting lights for the courts.

Kitchen will be looked into a bit of a spruce up but nothing to major are in our thoughts currently,
we only have a small area to use.
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Nightcaps Squash Club Voluntary Hours:
Committee Meetings: 5 People x 3 hours per month= 15 Hours/month
6 Meetings = 90hrs

Cleaning Schedule: 26 People x 2 Hours =52 hrs x 2 rounds of cleaning = 104 hrs
Tournament cleaning pre /post: 6 People x 3hrs =18 hrs x 3 tournaments = 54hrs
Tournaments: 6 People x 8 hours = 48 hours per tournament x 3 yearly tournaments = 144hrs
Food donated for tournaments: 21 families x 2hrs = 42hrs x 3 tournaments =126 hrs
Fundraising: 10 People x 4hrs = 40hrs x 4 fundraisers = 160hrs
Ladies Club Captain: Enter interclub teams 2hrs x 3 teams = 6hrs

Social League 2hrs/week x 8 weeks = 16hrs x 3 rounds = 48 hrs

Mums Mornings 2hrs/week x 6 weeks =12 hrs (mums’ sort after)

Squash Southland AGM 3hrs x 1 yearly = 3hrs

Interclub Meetings 2 meetings x 3hours =6 hrs

Facebook Page 1hr/week x 52 weeks = 52hrs/year

Club champs’ tournaments 2hrs x 5 draws = 10hrs/year

Tournament draws/court controller 6hrs x 3 tournaments =18 hrs +
8hr tournament days = 144hrs

Grants 6hrs x 2 applications = 12hrs
Men’s Club Captain: Enter interclub teams 2hrs x 2 teams = 4hrs

interclub Meetings 2 meetings x 3hours = 6 hrs

Club champs’ tournaments 2hrs x 5 draws = 10hrs/year
Secretary: Minutes typed up per meeting 6 x 2hrs = 12hrs

Cleaning Schedule per year =2hrs
President: Interclub 1hr/week x 10 weeks = 10hrs

Organising building quotes 4hrs

Repairs & maintenance 20hrs/year

Squash Southland AGM 3hrs x 1 yearly = 3hrs

Interclub Meetings 2 meetings x 3hours =6 hrs

Treasurer: Mail collection(travel allocated into this) 2hrs/ week x 52 weeks =104hrs

Financial updates 2hrs/maonth x 12 months = 24hrs
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C. FINANCIAL DETAILS

* If you are registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these costs

Please round all figures to the nearest dollar

Project Costs $ Income 5
List all the costs cligible for this How will your group contribute
project financially to the project?
Please blank out & put in your own Please blank out & put in vour
headings where the following are own headings where the following
unsuitable. are unsuitable.
facility or equipment hire sponsorship /000
equipment purchase fees/subs
promotion fundraising .ZO 00
officials or coaches loan/mortgage/debenture
fees or registration cash savings //_ ore
administration grants (successful or proposed) Zé 450 O
transport other?
contractor’s quote
(A) Total cost of the project is B) Your contribution is
) ( 33 500
How much money are you applying for? ) % SO0

To find out how much money vou should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the total cost of the |
project (A). The answer is the amount of money vou need in order for your project to go ahead.

Briefly describe any voluntary effort or donated materials provided for the project

Voluntary effort: (eg nunber of hours) /,ﬁ/ca/\.?a Je—d- JZe aFrercsecy”

Donated materials: (eg approximate $ value)

€ ¥hai Railwraw Fond - Clroanisation Form RSVT/6 14657
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If you have applied to any other organisation for funding for this project, please list the organisation/s, the
amount of money you are applying for and when you will know the result of your application.
Organisation(s) $ Requested Result Date
The Joudleon Tt 8.2, Soo ——
r 7
/7
r 7
f 7
/o

Ifyou are an organisation based outside the defined area:

o What percentage of your members live IN the Ohai Railway Fund area? D

D. DECLARATION {please provide two signatures)
We hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation 1s correct.

We consent to the Southland District Council collecting the personal contact derails provided in this
application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide these
details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993.

Name: \eC ‘_/6 /6?./ o
Position in organisation: /4/ w‘-dd’j

Signature: _._fﬁ W Date: 2//’5’_/J?

Name: L WM/ \Z)—/O(a/" .
Position in organisation: /{QCE{M Mﬂ-«f C’d’;ﬂ Fa e~
Signature: ﬂb/ o 2 P Date: 2/ /5" r/)‘ c},

| Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
[ District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
| dare for the funding round you are applying to.

Cihai Railway Fuad - Oleeaniearinn Foem R A17/6714087
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M G ma 1| Nic & Stacey Jordan <heidibelfarms@gmail.com>
Nightcaps squash club

1 message

Damian Pulley <dapulley@icloud.com=> 11 March 2019 at 20:56

To: heidibelfarms@gmail.com
Attn Stacey Jordan
C/O Nightcaps Squash Club
Thank you for the opportunity to price the job of recladding the squash club.
This price includes all materials, scaffalding, labour and travel to do the job.
Materials & scaffolding $ 24190.10
Travel $ 800.00
Labour $ 36000
Total $ 60990.10 + gst

Note

This price does nat include repairs or replacement of damaged/rotten materials in the building that may
need replaced.

Note
This price does not include getting overhead power wires disconnected if needed to for the scaffolding.
If you have any questions regarding this price please get in contact with me.

Regards
Damian Pulley

Sent from my iPhone
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Kevin Dyer - Builder Ltd

"Ashmead" 44 Union Street, ‘|

WINTON Southland e -y" - i
Ph/Fax 03 236 0293 -

Kevin: 0275 685 494

Julie: 0275 685 454

E-mail : dyerfamily@resenewinton.co.nz
www.dyerdesignandbuild.co.nz
LICENCED BUILDING PRACTITIONER

QUOTE Quotation

For  Ohai/ Nightcaps Squash Club Date 07-Mar-2019
Quote No QU00334
Quote By Kevin
Quote For

Description Quantity Units Sell Price Price

Quote as requested to Re-clad exterior of Squash Club
Building in Hardie Frontier Weatherbaord

Materials: Planks, Building Paper, Flashings, Nails, Silcone, 1 17,380.00 17,380.00

Foam

United Scaffolding 1 9,707.00 9,707.00

Travel 1 800.00 800.00

Labour 1 12,480.00 12,480.00

Skip Hire 1 1,200.00 1,200.00
Total Before GST 41,567.00
GST 6,235.05
TOTAL $47,802.05

Page 10of 1 Printed 7/03/2019
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Kevin Dyer - Builder Ltd

"Ashmead" 44 Union Street,

WINTON Southland

Ph/Fax 03 236 0293

Kevin: 0275 685 494

Julie: 0275 685 454

E-mail . dyerfamily@resenewinton.co.nz
www.dyerdesignandbuild.co.nz
LICENCED BUILDING PRACTITIONER

Quote to PAINT

For  Ohai/ Nightcaps Squash Club

Description

r-:lYt 2i

&
Quotation

Date 07-Mar-2019
Quote No QUO00335
Quote By Kevin
Quote For

Quantity Units Sell Price Price

Quote to Prepare, Seal and top coat new Weatherboards

Paint 1 3,300.00  3,300.00

Labour 1 6,240.00  6,240.00

Travel 1 600.00 600.00

Paint Sprayer Hire, Brushes, Masking Tape, Plastic Cover 1 750.00 750.00
Total Before GST 10,890.00
GST 1,633.50
TOTAL

Page 1 of 1

$12,523.50

Printed 7/03/2019
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i€ CALDWELL

Date Caldwell Building & Electrical
QU OT E 11 Mar 2019 Limited
Expiry 14 Douglas Street
Nightcaps Squash Club 31 Mar 2019 Winton 9720
Quote Number
Qu-0010
GST Number
100-528-564
Description Quantity Unit Price GST Amount NZD
Thank you for the opportunity to price the reclad of the squash
club exterior
Price includes
Hardies Frontier Board and associated fixings and flashings
New Building Wrap
Jointers
Spouting and all accessaries
Scaffolding
Labour and Travel
Total Price 1.00 60,226.86 15% 60,226.86
Notes: Price does not include any timer thats needs replacing
once old cladding is removed or any material unseen
Any questions feel free to contact me
Yours Sincerely
Trevor Caldwell
Subtotal 60,226.86
TOTAL G5T 15% 9,034.03
TOTAL NZD 69,260.89
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Cash mode

Profit and loss 01Jan 2019 31 Jul 2019

Nightcaps Squash Club Generated 07 Aug 2019
Total
180 Bar Income 5413.40
181 Clothing Income 2,496.90
184/001 Fundraising - Raffle 260.00
184/002 Fundraising - Livestock 3,547.67
184/003 Fundraising - Quiz Night 1.963.32
185 Interest 8.35
186 Sponsors 2,600.00
187 Subscriptions 6,050.00
186 Tourmament 1,540.00
Total Income 23,879.64

Gross Profit 23,879.64

220 Bar / Food Expensae 2,546.15
264 Bank Fees & Charges 0.95
37 Equipment 199.98
339 General Expenses 303.82
355 Insurance 1,681.51
3680 Levies 1,.862.97
375 Power 2,052.59
400 Post Office Box 185.00
416 Repairs & Maintenance 476.89
450 Toumament Expenses 790.92
460 Uniforms Purchased 2837.80
Total Expense 12,838.58
Operating Profit 10,941.06

Plus Other Income

Total Other Income: 0.00

Less Other Expense

Net Profit 10,941.06
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W NEW ZEALAND
COMPANIES OFFICE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

NIGHTCAPS SQUASH CLUB INCORPORATED
2737813

This is to certify that NIGHTCAPS SQUASH CLUB INCORPORATED was incorporated under the
Incorporated Societies Act 1908 on the 12th day of June 2019,

WX ANM

Registrar of Incorporated Societies
11th day of July 2019

For further details visit www.societies.govt.nz Certificate printed 11 Jul 2019 22:37:37 NZT
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8/8/2019

Transaction List
Non Profit Organisation - 03-1748-0023493-000

Transaction List - Westpac

Current Balance as at 08/08/2019: $20,151.02 CR
Payment Date Description Other Party Name Parti Analysis Code Reference Debit Credit
31/07/2019 Payment Nightcaps 4 Square Internet Payment 30618781 $79.96
31/07/2019 Payment Stacy Jordan Intemet Payment 30618783 $737.00
31/07/2019 Payment Stacy Jordan Internet Payment 30811868 $498.85
31/07/2019 Payment Stacy Jordan Internet Payment 30811870 $7.49
31/07/2019 Payment Paula Hamill Internet Payment 30811874 $54.19
31/07/2019 Payment Megan Clark Internet Payment 30811875 $70.00
31/07/2019 Payment Nightcaps Rugby Club  Internet Payment 30838854 $1,681.51
31/07/2019 Payment Simon Greer Internet Payment 30842118 $117.96
31/07/2019 Credit Interest CREDIT INTEREST $1.73 Exempt $1.73
31/07/2019 DIRECT CREDIT Heidibel Farms Bar Stacey Nic $137.00
31/07/2019 TELLER Teller Dep $2,233.00
Closing Balance: $19,914.02CR

Opening Balance: $20,789.25 CR

hitps:/ibol westpac.co.nz/s 1gcb/bank/banking/common/CDTransaction ?simtKy=drY NbPFivZopcBTRO1aBwA%3D% 3D &row=08acctKy=drYNbPF ... 111
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8/8/2019 Transaction List - Westpac

Transaction List
Bonus Saver - 03-1748-0023493-025

Current Balance as at 08/08/2019: $4,832.81CR
Payment Date  Description _ Other Party Name Particulars _Analysis Code Reference Debit Credit
31072019 Credit interest CREDIT INTEREST  §0.22 Exempt $0.22
Closing Balance: $4,832.59 CR
Opening Balance: $4,832.37 CR

https://bol westpac.co.nz/s 1gcb/bank/banking/common/CDTransaction?stmtKy=ypT6yM6ePGzCFWZkyzGUXA%3D%3D&row=18&acctKy=ypTéy... 1/1
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Nightcaps Squash Club Incorporated

At a meeting of Nightcaps Squash Club Incorporated on the 8" July 2019, the society resolved to
apply to the Southern Trust for a grant of $26500.00 towards the cost of the re-cladding of the
building.

The society has authorised Nic Jordan (President) and Stacey Jordan (Ladies Club Captain) to apply
on the behalf of the society.

This is certified as a true and correct record of the resolution.
Regards,

Nightcaps Squash Club Incorporated Committee
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Checklist
Have you answered every question?
Do your figures add up?

Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income
and Fxpenditure and current Bank Starement (Audited Accounts preferable)

Have you attached quortations relevant to this project?
(where appropriate)

If your request for funding exceeds $15,000 have you attached a Long Term
Management Plan to your application?

(Please note Venture Southland, phone 03 211 1400, are available to assist
you with such a Plan)

Have you attached copies of plans and specifications?
(where appropnate)

Have you atrached evidence of communiry user
(ie: those applving for facility improvement on school site)

If you are an Incorporated Society or Trust please append your Certificate of

Incorporation.

Please Tick

88 8 8

=
o

I can confirm that I have responded to all the questions asked in this application.

1/{% Iﬂ/&dcw

Signed Position

CYhai Rathway Fund - Olreanicarion

“orm RTTAG/14657
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_S(_)_l_.iT_I-iLAND

COUNCE

~

ILWAY

Organisation Applicaton Form

Need help?
1f you woudd like sonse belp to fill ont this form:
- ! E J
o Please vead the “Tuformation for Applicants™ form attached to the front of this Applecation Fernr carefully.

o Contact Sowthland District Conneil (Covernance Team) on 08500 732 732,

IMPORTANT POINTS TO NOTE

. Anyv application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building must
have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached.

. If vou are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by a Long
Term Management Plan.

- I the event of an organisation winding up within 5 vears of receiving grant monies that
organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the funds allocated
on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

|
. Organisations seeking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application.

A YOUR DETAILS

. , T R
Name of organisation %)f‘?’/ff/g:,f,? (= S e et e T
) o~ — s s I
Postal address (, e, (gt Sl T
Street address 772 ’3‘/2_ "«t)f:}’/f SEST il C e ¥ 7L 4

2{? L. EeRA

Purpose or main acuviry of the organisation (e wennis, scours):

I :L:;:?Fﬁ?rz,ér v~ A (a2 7 7 etz ,'—?/L'? I /{LQ/‘:?L.J

[AERTTCUT | RIFC oAt €T 2 i ppTADELIALE

_ - -
Brrcy=]  conr  oeme Trlimmnide At IS TE 2, e

;T2 (AR < sl :17:;((';,«) <, Chieonsn
rd ’
y

o Roalwan Fond ¢ rganmsanon Form BT 700 1057
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CONTACT NAMES

Please give the nanses of two people wiho we can contact i we need more information.  The first contact mrst be the person who filled
wird the form.

Under the Privacy -1t (1993) cansent from these people nust be given befre their details are recorded bere.

1. Name Codonr . “Fo Cop T

Phone (Day) __ O ‘A CJCK'C).?J:)")- ‘ (A/H) (.)5)2(.9%5’)“/ G5/
Cellphone No:
Fmail Address: (200 lON « SAidem@FT (o) _Fesi = Co - ,}:Z’

2. Name C:Qm;Jﬂ-"F. fi/. z;’/; Lhza_ .
Phone (Day) 03 2 O‘%{z‘éo? . (A/H)
Cellphone No:
Email Address: e —tRee miledss (& Srical, ¢ (oo~

GST number if registered /\5’/,,7 [ I | i | a0

How many members belong to vour club/organisation? g/ éz T /%O_V;_ ’790

B  PROJECT DETAILS
Please describe fully: (coitinne on a scparate sheet if necessary)

1. What vour organisation wants funding tor?
T Sleren esT  weTed | TiHE ;?E,:t’uﬂ\zm;,m A @R aHE

exe Crmi Amheogy Bomzpe  Aoduay Copedargs 72

Cufen Togr o TAN e T cDN/"? T et T
Lo A@ET tm MY . e oty ez, T o R::,,(M.j

/. A L L. —
rALEST o OB ISC TIVE e ] A= L-f;u,ﬂﬁ;(fzcyﬂ 7 i

2Ry = Ve o e = 7, 2= N L
R Zh  TogpE | Zag)  ATAE T HTATRAE !
Vo e SarwnE) ’/‘Z?,?»[ T CRemRNG  ran IAE,
Rz [ioio # /. .

(]

Cthai Railway Fund  Organisation Fom BT 0 1408
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No 2.

To enable the Waimea Plains Railway Trust commit this carriage to Public use as true example
of its type. The Trust seeks assistance with the funding of completing its refurbishment, i.e.

Assistance with cost of Paint.

Assistance with cost of lining out after painting (Ref Photo No 4 ) i
Assistance with cost of purchasing Original Lamps. (Ref PhotoNo2&3 )

Assistance with salvage of one other ex Ohai Railway Boards Carriage A199. This
carriage is even more historically significant than A294 ( It is 10 years older, it is the 2™
oldest NZ built Carriage in existence, and it’s restorable (Ref Photo No 5 * )

* This photo is of A72 - identical to A199

oW b

Financial assistance would enable the Waimea Plains Railway Trust to make available to the
general public the experience of travelling in carriages of the 1880’s that operated in
Southland and the O.R.B being headed by the original “Kingston Flyer” Steam Locomotive K92,
| on a section of the original Waimea Plains Railway line at Mandeville. It willo preserve this
important part of our local history.

Start Date: 25" June 2019 Finish Date: 20™ January 2020

| No 4

If you intend to upgrade a building, pleas}efadvise:—

| v
' Who owns the building? A /7

List the organisations who use the buildin/g:' :
£ .

s |
How often is the building in used: A % ’

)
Page 3. R\

- - Yy ./ S
Chubemmie  jed LAEMT CouREY

Vs
. el e
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C  FINANCIAL DETAILS w7 Rifuuey TaRGT

= Please round all figures to the nearest dollar T
Project Costs ' s Income ¥
List all the costs eligible for this How will your group contribute
project financially to the project?
Please blank out & put in your own Please blank out & put in your
headings where the following are own headings where the following
unsuftable.

are unsuitable.

Fer_iThoite__ S 10 s Y ‘

* If vou are registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these cosrs ﬂé{" =i /8'9"%‘@’)

. uf
— - - N -y () . = Afupe U =ts cdoswig N
W;L’T‘Pm‘ AL LD\t L oo s {('al.‘m.a»y g2 2"1:"‘,;,;;“ g Flcowe
§ L. - - ] - ] it a
CFiZoas , 148 e B e | G b0 S0 | Roor Pl 2y WP e, % Bjo 0.
. - o O e N K .
_,f%;.ﬁ-‘ﬁmal. s;:-,xw; Ay, x| G QoD oo | Aewats 2o e il ;a.. ) & 1750/'edd.
T “edcukns ey Lyten. 5 } B LR
Y TG T pepp— AR :
tmdaspurr B R }}Wﬂuu; o Tar Gkag: Y looo Co

(A) Total cost of the project is ﬁ?’,‘{f, o e O . | (B) Your contribution is 70,920 )
| How much money are you applying for? 3 /0 OO IO -

| To find out how much money vou should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the total cost of the
project (A). The answer is the amount of money vou aeed in order for your project to go ahead.

| Briefly describe any voluntary effort or donated materials provided for the project
|

i

. ) —_— / _ L A
Voluntary effort: (cg number of hours)  ## f? %F | Vokunitads (4R LG o 2T b werke.
_ i

& 3" iin o Conplet . raedb.  Fapdow. 35070 Tagd Too  jAEpmidds
>

Rﬂrﬂfmf‘r, ;Zziﬁy-bmﬁf#_q =) Cg.zﬁﬁ;c..n':-—u:w' =y L..'J._:\.’.{r‘ge_.,._

) . — . ‘7 J
Donated materials: (eg approximare § value) e, Cegaietcg= rf 2aMh FAoor ik

—_— . . . E . — e
indhed o sariaies cp Al Imciey K SGo0  Amilag gt T o Epuepnil T

e drerusiE 20 mamiovar Ldmiec s o i lgre /IS0

To Sl o ORB CTpdings 1D e ad Tios o RO T les=ied

Cezerr
o= CFeEe, g TP RN ’ﬂ‘—/\_.r_' 4, HRapd o L=
- Nias =
4
Ulhar Racdway Fundd - Organsaon Foom BT 060 1460

& T o

i
L !
per i3]
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SHERWIN-WILLIAMS.

SPAR PAINT (NE)LIMITED, G3T Fag M.

ESTIMATE FOR: 8591950-N3

TPC RANGIORA TRADE CASH T1
TPC RANGIORA TRADE CASH T1
PO BOX 1345

AUCKLAND, 1140
03 310 6839

CUST J0B #

DATE: 13/09/2019
TIME: 3:52 PM

PAGE 1 OF 1

STORE #BW1377

627 LINESIDE ROAD
RANGIORA, 7400
PH: 03 310 &839
FXx: 03 313 2039

10787 318

QUOTE

#E0977620000595

SALES REP:

SWHZ BWl RANGIORA TPC

AR

QUOTE

L This price estimate should not be accepted in place of an invoice and is not valid for the return of merchandise

[ ary [irem ¢

DESCRIPTION

PRICE

AMOUNT |

2 118222.004
2 118221.004

2 117324.004

3 810518.004

WATTYL MASTER PREP TIMBER PRIMER WHITE 4L
WATTYL MASTER PREP MULTI PURPOSE UNDERCOAT 4L
WATTYL MASTER ENAMEL GLOSS STRONG 4L

WATTYL ESTAPOL EXTERIOR VARNISH HICH CLOSS 4L

$92.24
592.24
$130.94
§123.45%

$1B4 .48
5184 .48
$261.92|

$370.35

SUBTOTAL
GST

§1,001.23
$150.18

TOTAL ESTIMATE

51,151.41 |
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If vou have applied to any other organisation for funding for this project, please list the organisation/s, the
amaunt of money vou are applving for and when vou will know the result of your application.

Organisation(s) ¥ Requested Result Date
/ /
K{ c)/ﬂ::‘-: c-‘;/ 2 /\;%i - ’;/ )::y
/ /
/ /
/ /

’.

If vou are an organisation based outside the defined area: ﬁ.—J:"‘—;- A Eg;oﬁr:‘ ;4'17,2“:.*_ )

»  Whar percentage of vour members live IN the Ohai Railway Fund area?

AT /{—-’,{/{7' pliocon

D. DECLARATION (please provide two signatures)
We hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct.

We consent to the Southland Districr Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this
application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other conract person to provide these
details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993,

- __.4"'"'-— -
Name: C@Zm} ot Cﬁ;/z?’ﬁf .

Position in organisation: Cutioin) wrf Twe ool
A : - ,,/‘/ ,
Signature: T T Gl Date:_AfLe ¥ Sopi- 4%9
,.-' rd _' = - -~ .
2 -
Name: o = U .v(\:)vx Cox Ne o -

Posinon in organisation: __MM.{- e e Y o T

Signature: b('wsl/\— Dare:_ Al f'q | A0\ i

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded o the Governance Team, Southland

District Council, 15 Forth Streer, Invercargill, or PO Box Y03, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ctha Baile o Pund ogansacion Fomm BT 60 14637
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Checklise )
Please Tick
Have vou answered every questions rd
Du vour figures add up? e
Have vou attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of lncome =

and Expenditure and current Bank Statement (Audited Accounts preferable)

Have vou attached quotations relevant to this project? o
(where appropriate)

If vour request for funding exceeds $15,000 have you attached a Long Term O fv’/ﬁ
Management Plan to vour application?

(Please nute Venture Southland, phone 03 211 1400, are available to assist

vou with such a Plan)

Have vou atrached copics of plans and specifications? 0 ,d;f,a’
(where appropriate)

: . . . e ! Y !
Have vou attached evidence of community use? OIS OF e -G?;.’Mifrz el
(ie: those applying for facility improvement on school site) AT
If vou are an kaessporared Seetewy or Trust please append yvour Certificate of B/
Incorporation.

E. Ican fonﬂr;gfg;»i'k ave rq.sﬁgnd d to all the questions asked in this application.
L/p S (b 74 Curb Rufh.

- Position

Signed ‘

Crha Rondway, Tomd - Chganeaon Forme ] 17 60 1057
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Job Quote
TO: Waimea Plains Railway Trust
1552 Waimea Highway, Date: 9" September 2019
RD 6. Gore Quote #18
Code Description Quantity Rate Total

Re: Railway Carriage
To: Paint the Lining out & decorative scroll work,

A294 Vintage Railway Carriage - Labour
& materials $2050.00

( Quote has been discounted 10% for Charitable Org.)

(NIl GST)

TOTAL NZ$2050.00

PLEASE RETURN PAYMENT TO:

M P Smith . DATE: 9/09/2019
¢/- 13 Bushy Park Road, No 3 RD Quote #: 18
Gore.

Phone 0272519025
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Croydon Air
To: Croydon Aircraft Coy Mandeville airfield.
Subject: RE: Mandeville project.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Bruce Mai <brucetmai@'gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Sep 25, 2019 at 8:29 PM

Subject: Re: Mandeville project.

To: Croydon Aircraft <mandevilleairfield @ ¢gmail.com>

Hi Colin
It was great talking to you today.

I have worked out a price that I would sell four Stills ceiling gas lamps that you have requested (2 x 1st class &
2 x 2nd)

They would be my best examples and [ would have to rob other lamps of bits & pieces to endeavour to make
the lamps up to as close to the original and complete condition that I could (except that some lamps may be
without wooden base plates & some internal works) but would include glass globes and reflectors.

The lamps would be based on 1. 2, 10 &14 of the pictures previously provided.

The total would be $3450.00

I'll send you photos of other bits & pieces that you may also be interested in

Please let me know if you would like to proceed

Kind regards

Bruce
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Q Search the site

CHARITIES
SERVICES

Ngda Ratonga Kaupapa Atawhai Supportlng
(Eﬁsﬂﬁbéfiwmﬁé}ﬁﬂﬁeigﬂvt.rm‘] Applying for registrat o€h a rl tl GSA registered charity

Search

Reporting standards for stronger communities

Use this to find information about a particular charity.

Charity Summary

| Charity Details

Purpose &
Structure

Annual Returns
Officer Details
Charity Updates

Charity Documents

Charity Details

Legal name of the Charity:
Waimea Plains Railway Trust

Registration number:
€C51922

NZEBN number:
N/A

Current Status:

Registered

Registration details

Date of Registration: \'-_:,?cu_’-b_‘-' =
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Financial Reports
For the Year Ended 31st March 2019
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Compilation Report
For the Year Ended 31st March 2019

Compilation Report to the Trustees of Waimea Plains Railway Trust

Scope

On the basis of information you provided we have compiled, in accordance with Service Engagement
Standard No. 2: Compilation of Financial Information, the financial statements of Waimea Plains
Railway Trust for the period ended 31 March 2019. These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the policies as detailed in Note 1 to the financial statements.

Responsibilities

You are solely responsible for the information contained in the financial statements and have
determined that the accounting policies used are appropriate to meet your needs and for the purpose
that the financial statements were prepared.

The financial statements were prepared exclusively for your benefit. We do not accept responsibility
to any other person for the contents of the financial statements.

No Audit or Review Engagement Undertaken

Our procedures use accounting expertise to undertake the compilation of the financial statements
from information you provided. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures.
No audit or review engagement has been performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed.

Disclaimer

As mentioned earlier in our report, we have compiled the financial information based on information
provided to us which has not been subject to an audit or review engagement. Accordingly, neither we,
nor any of our employees accept any responsibility for the reliability. accuracy or completeness of the
compiled financial information nor do we accept any liability of any kind whatsoever, including
liability by reason of negligence, to any person for losses incurred as a result of placing reliance on
the compiled financial information.

Macdonald Perniskie Limited
Chartered Accountants

3 Fairfield Street

Gore

vevreei e 1 2019
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Trust Directory
As at 31st March 2019

Nature of Business Historical Railway Restoration/Operation
Trustees M A Burton

J A Clegg

R Storm

C F Smith

W Sutherland
R W Christie
C T Finlater
D A Robbie
D W Ross

G M Miller

Address 1552 Waimea Highway
RD6
Mandeville

Accountants Macdonald Perniskie Limited
3 Fairfield Street
Gore

Bankers ANZ

Date of Formation 28 December 2002

Solicitors AWS Legal
151 Spey Street
Invercargill

The accampanyng wotes form part of these financial statemens.
These financral swrtements have not been subpect 1o awdit or review. and should be read m cogrction witly the wttached Compilaiion
Hepmrt
)
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Entity Information
As at 31st March 2019

Legal Name of Entity
Waimea Plains Railway Trust

Who Are We?
A Public Trust who are the Custodian of an Original Operational NZ Railway Heritage Operation.

Why Do We Exist?
To enable future generations of the public to experience and be part of an operational heritage railway
that has its origins (1880) operation on its existing site.

Charity Registration Number
CC51922

Mission Statement

To establish on part of the original Waimea Plains Railway site, a fully operational Rail Heritage
Precinct (circa 1880-1920) incorporating steam locomotive Rogers K92 (1879) the original Kingston
Flyer and original rolling stock of the 1880s (carriages), rail fixtures and structures that relate directly
with the period and history of this once fully operational private railway line (the Waimea Plains
Railway Company). Also to give the present generation the opportunity to experience travelling by
train as in the 1880s and the opportunity to better understand the role this railway played in the
development of this region, which at this time is now historically significant.

Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources

Through personal and business gifts of cash, kind and subsidised sales. Through grant applications
i.e. Southland Community Trust, Southern Rural Heritage Trust, Venture Southland and the Lotteries
Commission. From the sale of surplus materials i.e. redundant rail, sleepers etc. Also from cash
income through sales, entry fee to site, membership fee, rail rides and fundraising.

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods/Servcies

Initial reliance to become established has to rely on gift of time/materials, cash donations from
individuals and businesses, grants from grant funders and volunteer services, both donated and
subsidised. Once operational status is reached, the income stream will increase in increments relating
to the completion of the various operational stages.

Main Methods Used by the Entity to Raise Funds

- Strict adherence to orginal Project Plans has enabled long term planning for the acquisution of Rail
Heritage items as they become available, either by outright purchase, subsidised purchase or gifted.
- Grant applications

- Grant items

- Sale of surplus items

- Volunteer time (labour and use of machinery)

- Fundraising

- Sales of souvenirs

The accompanymig netes form pare of these financral siremenis.
These financtal statements have nor been subject 1o andit or review, and showld he vead mn conjmrciion wiih the attached Complation
Report

-3-
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Entity Information
As at 31st March 2019

Description of the Entity's Outcomes

As measured against the Original Concept Plan, to develop the original Wiamea Plains Railway Site at
Mandeville as an operational Rail Heritage site of the original Waimea plains Railway and New
Zealand Railways history. We have to;

1. Secure as many of the original railway items and objects applicable to the period 1880-1920.

2. Commence the installation of some of the major items,

3, Commence the restoration of some of the rolling stock (carriages etc) to working status,

4, Establish Railway Heritage Buildings and structures to accomodate rolling stock and artefacts and
display rail heritage.

Description and Quantification of the Entity's Outputs

- With reference to yard plan relating to laying of tracks and fixtures, approx. 35% of the track in the
yard has now been positioned (still requires levelling and ballasting before use). Three Throw
constructed, the South Loop was completed and certified for Public operation.

- Carriage A 196 further restoration work ceased in favour of housing K92. A196 covered and mobile
to be stored in Gulley Building once stage 1. is completed.

- Carriage A294 made ready for service, mechanical inspection and met the serviceability
requirements of NZTA, further work anticipated when laid up in the off-season.

- Turntable ring rail and pit wall constucted. Long sleepers cut, short pit wall timber cut and treated.
- Builders commence construction of Stage 1 of the Gulley Building.

- Rogers K92 Locomotive fully restored with the 10 year survey completed successfully, only running
maintainance anticipated until annual survey due in mid 2019.

Additional Information

Phase 1 of income stream; admittance charges to visit Rail Heritage Site and also to view historical
content on display. This remains policy for the forthcoming year.

Phase 2 of income stream; Revenue derived from train rides - of various duration, currently remains
policy for the forthcoming year. First season of operation considered successful.

Phase 3 of income stream; Opportunites to cater for special events including private hire of train etc.
Phase 4 of income stream; Opportunities for the Film/Television industry to use authentic items and
set.

The accompanyimg notes form part of these financiol sfateaes,
These financial starements have nor hoen subgect io ol on review. and should he read in conjunction with the aitached Conpilaiton
Report,

-4
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Statement of Financial Performance
For the Year Ended 31st March 2019

2019 2018
5 L)

REVENUE
Sales 8.862 1.637
Total Sales 8.862 1.637
RAW MATERIALS
Purchases 588 787
LESS COST OF SALES
Opening Stock 245 -
Closing Stock (587) (245)
Total (342) (245)
GROSS SURPLUS FROM TRADING ' 8,616 1,095
SUNDRY INCOME
Membership Fees 50 340
Grants Received 129,214 2,000
Interest Received 69 12
Donations Received 2.555 2.209
Total Income 140,503 5.656
Less Expenses
Accountancy Fees 1,150 2.450
Advertising 202 -
Bank Charges 55 -
Fuel, Oil & Water 6 1.517
General Expenses 36 -
Hall Hire 130 -
Licences & Registrations 402 -
Rent - Display Equipment - 115
Repairs & Maintenance 3.064 100
RWT Paid 23 4
Subscriptions - 242
Total Expenses 5.068 4.428
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $135.435 $1.229

The accempanying noies foem poet of these financiaf statements.
Thiese financied stnements hive not been sibyect to aidit or review . and sivonded be read i conpimction with the attached Comgniaton
Repori.

-5-
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Statement of Movements in Equity
For the Year Ended 31st March 2019

2019 2018
§ )

TRUST EQUITY AT START OF YEAR 343,197 341.969
REVENUE

Net Surplus for the Year 135,435 1.228
TRUST CAPITAL MOVEMENTS

Total Movements in Trust Equity 135,435 1.228
TRUST EQUITY AT END OF YEAR $478.632 $343.197

The accampanying sotes form part of these financiol statements.
These fingncial statenrenss huave not been subeet o audit or veview, and should be read i compunctron wih the attached
Compilanion Report.

-6 -
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31st March 2019

2019 2018
3 )

CURRENT ASSETS
ANZ - Serious Saver 65,034 1.611
ANZ Cheque Account 18,877 .
Petty Cash 167 -
Restoration Costs Rogers Locomotive K92 - 30.943
Restoration Costs Carriage A130 560 560
Restoration Costs Carriage A196 32,226 32226
Installation Costs Railway Track 9.118 2.000
Feasibility Costs Mataura Railway Station 1,540 1.540
Restoration Costs Turntable 17,346 16,177
Restoration Costs Carriage A 294 3,150 770
Stock on Hand - Finished Goods 587 245
Total Current Assets 148.604 86,072
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets as per Schedule 413,115 333.764
TOTAL ASSETS 561,718 419.836
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 26,531 20410
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loan - B Findlay 22,025 22,025
Loan - A V Martin & Co 4,625 4,623
Loan - Fiordland Vintage Machinery 25,000 25,000
Loan-CF & Y M Smith 4.905 4.579
Total Non-Current Liabilities 56.555 36.229
TOTAL LIABILITIES 83.086 76.639
NET ASSETS $478.632 $343.197
Represented by;
TRUSTEES FUNDS
Trust Capital 478,632 343,197
TOTAL TRUSTEES FUNDS $478.632 $343.197

The Financial Statements have not been audited. The accompanying notes form part of these
Financial Statements and should be read in conjunction with the reports contained herein.

The accompamiying notes foem peet of these financral siatements.
Tirese financial sustements fave not been sibpect to awdin or review, and should e read m conpunction worth the atreched
Compifanon Repore

-7
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31st March 2019

For and on behalf of the Trustees:

Trustee Trustee

Date

The wecompanyig notes form part of thege financral siatements, .
These financial stateoents have nor been suhject 1o amdin or veview, and should be read in conmprnciion with the anercled
Compilanion Report

-8-
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31st March 2019
Actual* Actual*
2019 2018
5 $
Cash Flows from Operating Activities™
Cash was received from:
Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts® 131.769 4,209
Fees. subscriptions and other receipts from members* 50 340
Receipts from providing goods or services® §.862 1,637
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts* 69 12
Cash was applied to:
Payments to suppliers and employees* 5,656 5214
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities™ 135,094 984
Cash flows from Investing and Financing Activities®
Cash was received from:
Movement in accounts payable 6.121 8.048
Proceeds from loans borrowed from other parties* 326 4,579
Cash was applied to:
Payments to acquire property. plant and equipment* 59,074 13,103
Net Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities* i52.627) (476)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash® 82,467 508
Opening Cash* 1611 1,103
Closing Cash* 84,078 1,611
This is represented by:
Bank Accounts and Cash* 84.078 1.611

The accompanyiig notes form part of these financial staremenrs.

N

These financial statements have not heen subpect to avdit er review, and should be read i canpuneiion vl the anached Compilanon Report
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Depreciation Schedule
For the Year Ended 31st March 2019
Book Accum Book
Purchase Cost Value Addions —Depreciation-— Deprec Value
Assel Date Price 01/04/2018  Disposals Mth Rate $ 31/03/2019  31/03/2019
LAND
Site Development 28,585 28,585 12 0.0% 0 0 28.585
Drainage 2,800 2,800 1 02 0 [1] 2,800
Sub-Taotal 31,385 31,385 31,385
BUILDINGS
Gulley Building Mar 2019 30.485 30,465 43,407 0% DV T8.872
Goods Shed B 685 8685 12 00% DV 0 0 8685
Locomotive Shed 1.956 1,936 12 0.0% DV 0 ] 1.956
Shelter Shed 30,346 30,346 12 00% DV 30,346
Sub-Total 714352 71.452 48.407 119,859
PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Compressor 2,500 2,500 12 00% DV 0 ] 2,500
50F Turmable 2172 2,172 12 00% DV ] o 2.im
Water Vat 2750 2,750 12 00% DV 0 0 2.750
Windwill Head 3868 3868 12 00% DV 4] 0 3868
Water Vat 9666 9.666 12 0.0% DV 0 0 9,666
Display Boards 633 633 12 0.0% DV 0 0 653
Sub-Total 21,609 21.609 21.609
ROLLING STOCK .
Rogers Locomotive (K92) Mar 2019 37.051 57.051 30,543 00% DV 87.994
Rail and Rail Fixtures Mar 2018 673 673 12 00% DV 673
Rail and Rail Fixtures 129,328 129,328 12 00% DV 0 0 129.328
Diesel Locomotive (511) 7,875 7875 12 00% DV 0 0 7875
Carriage (A130) 11,578 11,578 12 0.0% DV 0 0 11,578
Carriage (A196) 2,38 2334 12 00% DV (] ] 2334
Carriage (B72) 12 00% DV ] il 0
Carriage (A294) 12 0% DV li] ] ]
5 Ton Steam Crane 12 00% DV 1] 0 0
Coal Crane 480 480 12 00% DV 0 0 480
Sub-Total 209,319 209.319 30,943 240,262
TOTAL 333,765 333,765 79,350 413,115

The accnmpanvang noies fova pat of these financial statements
These fimancial staremems have nor heen subyeet 1o andn ar review. and slanld be read i confimetion sl the anac hed Compilairon Report

S10-
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Notes to the Performance Report
For the Year Ended 31st March 2019

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
This Performance Report is for Waimea Plains Railway Trust. Waimea Plains Railway Trust is
domiciled in New Zealand and is a charitable organisation registered under the Charitable Trusts Act
1957 and the Charities Act 2005.

Waimea Plains Railway Trust has elected to apply PBE SFR-C (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple
Format Reporting - Accrual (Not for Profit) as established by the External Reporling Board for
registered charities, on the basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses
of equal 1o or less than $2.000.000.

All transactions in the Statement of Financial Performance are reported using the accrual basis of
accounting. The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of
earnings and financial position on an historical cost basis have been used, with the exception of certain
items for which specific accounting policies have been identified.

The Financial Statements are prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to operate in
the foreseeable future.

Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent
with those used in previous years.

Specific Accounting Policies
In the preparation of this Performance Report the specific accounting policies are as follows:

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
The entity has the following classes of Property, Plant & Equipment;
Land '
Buildings
Plant & Equipment

All property, plant & equipment except for land is stated at cost less depreciation.

(b) Goods & Services Tax
These financial statements have been prepared inclusive of GST as Waimea Plains Railway Trust is
not registered for GST.

(c) Taxation
The Waimea Plains Railway Trust is wholly exempt form New Zealand Income Tax as it is a
registered under the Charities Act 2005 and fully complied with all its statutory conditions for these
exemptions.

(d) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
first-in. first-out (FIFO) method.

The cost of manufactured inventories includes the cost of direct material, direct labour and a
proportion of the manufacturing overhead, based on normal operating capacity.

Sl Peefowrmnance Repoart bove i Been sbyend de it o vevien . oo sbeadod b ecad e g s wirke e aifo ded Eaavigilaiies Repaort
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust

Notes to the Performance Report
For the Year Ended 31st March 2019

(¢) Revenue
Sales of goods are recognised when they have been delivered and accepted by the customer.
Membership income is recognised when payment is received.
Interest income is recognised when payment is received.
Donations are recognised when payment is received.
Grants are recognised when payment is received.

(f) Fundraising and Grants
Grants received are included in operating revenue. If particular conditions are attached to a grant
that would require it to be repaid if these conditions are not met. then the grant is recorded as a
liability until the conditions are satisfied.

2. INTEREST BEARING BANK ACCOUNTS
The ANZ account is an interest bearing bank account the total amount of interest received for the year
ended
31 March 2019 was $68.62.

3. AUDIT
This Performance Report has not been audited.

4. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At balance date there are no known contingent liabilities (2018:30). Waimea Plains Railway Trust has
not granted any securities in respect of liabilities payable by any other party whatsoever.

5. OPERATING REVENUE

2019 2018
s §
Sales 8.862 1.637
Membership Fees 50 340
Grants Received 129,214 2,000
Interest Received 69 12
Donations Received 2,555 2.209
Total Operating Revenue 140,749 6.198

6. SECURITIES AND GUARANTEES
The loan from B Findlay is unsecured and repayable upon demand. No amounts were written off during
the year.

The loan from A V Martin & Co is unsecured and repayable upon demand. No amounts were written off
during the year.

The loan from Fiordland Vintage Machinery is unsecured and repayable upon demand. No amounts were
written off during the year.

The loan from C F & Y M Smith is unsecured and repayable upon demand. No amounts were written
off during the year.
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Waimea Plains Railway Trust
Notes to the Performance Report
For the Year Ended 31st March 2019

7. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

2019 2018
s 5
Land
At cost 31.385 31.385
31,385 31.385
Buildings
At cost 119.860 71.453
119,860 71.453
Plant & Equipment
At cost 261.870 230.927
261.870 230.927
Total Property, Plant & Equipment $413.115 $333.764

8. ASSOCIATED PERSONS'
The following transactions with associated person's occurred during the year:

A donation of $542.02 was received from C F & ¥ M Smith. C F Smith is a trustee of the trust.

Waimea Plains Railway Trust has a $4,905.10 loan from C F & Y M Smith (2018 $4.579.31). C F Smith
is a trustee of the trust.

9. REVENUE
Membership Fees
This year the Trust received membership fees of $50.00, (2018 $340.00)

Grants Received

This vear the trust received a grant of $4.050.00 from the Southern Rural Heritage Trust (2018 Southern
Rural Heritage Trust $2.000.00), a grant of $88.624.00 from NZ Lotteries Commission and a grant from
the Community Trust of Southland for $36.540.00.

Interest and Dividends
This vear the trust received $68.62 interest from the ANZ bank (2018 §12.01)

Donations Received
This year the trust received donations from C F & Y M Smith $542.02 and miscellaneous donations for
$2,012.50. (2018 CF & Y M Smith $858.61, miscellaneous donation $1,350.80)

Sales

This year the trust sold souvenirs of $8,862.32 to the general public at Crank Up Day and open days for
the Waimea Plains Railway Trust (2017 $1,636.63).
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SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL
10 October 2019 ~
Grants Schedule
Record No: R/19/10/21965
Author: Alyson Hamilton, Committee Advisor

Approved by: Rex Capil, Group Manager Community and Futures

O Decision O Recommendation Information

Purpose

The purpose of the report is to provide the Ohai Railway Subcommittee with an alphabetical
schedule of grant monies allocated since October 1993 for Members’ information.

Recommendation

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Grants Schedule” dated 2 October 2019.

Attachments
A Ohai Railway Fund Approved Grants (Alpha) - updated March 2019
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Ohai Railway Fund Approved Grants (Alpha)
Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Abbari ] A subject to eligibility $200 Nov-07
Adams Janelle $850 Mar-94
IAdams Matthew David $1,000 Dec-13
IAdams Charlotte Emma $350 Nov-17
IAdams Nicola $1,500 Mar-18
IAdams Rebecca Sarah $1,500 Nov-17
Allan Bianca Indra $1,000 Nov-11
Allan Robert Prakash $700 Apr-13
Allan Yvonne $850 May-95
Amataiti Tangi $1,000 Oct-93
IAmataiti Tangi $1,000 Mar-94
IAnderson Daniel Trevor $1,000 Nov-09
IAnderson LR $250 IApr-96
Anderson [Tracy Michele $250 May-97
IAnnear Geoff $1,000 Apr-10
Annear Hamish John $250 May-02
Annear M ] $250 Apr-99
Annear Nicholas Carl $250 May-05
Aparima Hall $2,205 May-95
Aparima Hall $2,000 Apr-04
Aparima Hall $4,000 Apr-13
Aparima Playgroup conditions $1,500 Nov-11
Aparima Playgroup conditions $4,000 Oct-14
Armitage A E $250 Apr-99
Auld S ] $1,250 Nov-98
Baker Jeremy Andrew $700 Dec-13
Ballantyne Jessica $1,000 Mar-18
Bannerman George $250 Mar-03
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Bannerman Sarah Louise $250 May-02
Barnett KR $850 May-95
Barrett M | $500 IApr-96
Beaman Leon $500 Mar-94
Beaman Leon William $250 May-97
Beaman Marcia Jayne $250 IApr-04
Beck Joelene Elizabeth $250 May-06
Beck Larissa $1,000 Nov-17
Beck Lindsay $850 Oct-93
Beck Michelle Joan $1,000 Nov-12
Bennett Melissa $200 Mar-00
Bennett Melissa M $1,250 Oct-02
Bennett Monique F $1,250 Oct-00
Bennett Nicola Alice $1,250 May-05
Bennett Samuel David $750 May-07
Bennie David John W $250 May-97
Birchwood Hunt Club $1,000 Oct-95
Birchwood Hunt Club $2,000 Oct-01
Blair Jane Alexandra $250 May-02
Blair Jonathan Findlay ]S hq O.f $250 retu.rne.d—pd 3- May-05

y training organisation

Blair Jonathan Findlay $250 May-06
Blair R E $250 IApr-99

Blight W $6,495 Oct-95

Blue Light Ventures $300 Nov-96
Bokser IAliesha Leslie $700 Nov-09
Bokser Nathan Gregory $1,000 Nov-11
Bokser Richard $1,000 Mar-94
Bokser Samantha Jane $700 May-14
Booth Emma Jayne $300 Apr-12

Booth Jonathan David $700 May-14
Booth Mathew John $500 Nov-03
Booth Nathan Paul $750 Nov-06
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Borland Lodge Adventure & $450 May-09
Education Trust
Boult Carolyn Maree $1,250 May-97
Boult Lisa $500 May-02
Boult Matthew Donald $1,000 Dec-13
Boulter Courtney Dawn $200 May-07
Boulter Summer-Lee $1,250 Apr-04
Bower Dianne M $250 May-98
Bower ] N $1,000 May-95
Bower Kyle ] $500 Mar-94
Bowls Southland conditions $1,500 Nov-12
Bovyer DT $250 Nov-98
Boyle IAndrea L. $250 Nov-97
Boyle Jacob Thomas $1,000 Nov-08
Brand E R $200 Nov-07
Brand Gina Louise $250 May-05
Brookland Caitlin Leigh $250 Apr-10
Brookland Mikaela Catherine $250 Apr-10
Broughton IAlfie Hugh $1,000 Nov-11
Broughton IAmanda Claire $250 Nov-05
Broughton Martha Ann Nicola $1,000 Oct-15
Broughton Oliver Merrivale $1,000 Nov-08
Broughton (William $700 Nov-10
Bruce Kylie Marie $1,000 Apr-10
Buckingham IAnita M $250 Mar-00
Bulmer Natalie Anne $1,000 Apr-10
Bulmer Rebecca Marie $300 May-15
Burgess Janine $250 May-05
Burr Bailey Karen $700 Jun-16
Burr Leigh A $250 Oct-02
Bye RM $250 Apr-99
Campbell CA $250 Oct-99
Campbell Craig A $250 Nov-97
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Campbell S L $800 Nov-98
Cappie C A $250 Apr-99
Cappie Casey $500 May-95
Cappie Jared Lindon $250 May-02
Cappie Jonathan Ian $250 IApr-04
Cappie Scott H $250 May-98
Cardwell IAlice $250 Oct-00
Carmichael Penelope | $1,250 Oct-00
Carran Rachel $250 IApr-04
Central Southland Charitable $3,000 Nov-96
Hospital Trust
Central Southland Netball ~ |conditions met & monies released May 2009 $20,000 May-08
Centre
Central Southland Toy $3,000 Nov-03
Library Inc
Chamberlain Gina Isobel $250 May-02
Chamberlain Rev Fr. Mark $250 IApr-01
Church Grace $1,500 Sept-18
Church Nicola Jane $250 Nov-96
Clark IAmber Vivian $1,000 Mar-16
Clarke Chelsea $1,000 Oct-14
Clarke | M $850 IApr-96
Clarke Leanne Olive $1,250 May-97
Clarke Murray H $250 Nov-97
Coalfields Netball Club $1,000 Oct-93
Cochrane Grace $1,000 Mar 19
Cochrane Ryan David $700 Apr-10
Cochrane Shannen Leigh $700 Dec-13
Collie IAnna M $1,250 May-98
Collie Brigitte Paul $500 May-97
Collie KM $1,250 Apr-96
Colligan Lynette $850 Oct-93
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Colligan Shona $850 Oct-93
Cook Caitlin Rose $300 Oct-15
Cooke Benjamin $700 May-15
Cooke Nicola $700 Nov-10
Cormack Caycee Jordan $1,000 Apr-12
Couling Malcolm $700 Mar-94
Couling Nathan $750 Mar-94
Couling R ] $250 IApr-99
Cournane IAlister P $250 Mar-00
Cournane Brenda Catherine $250 May-97
Cournane VM $850 Oct-95
Crawford Maria A $250 Nov-97
Crowe Mary P $250 Apr-01
Crowther IAnna Maree $700 May-14
CSC (Central Southland $3,000 Mar-94
College)

CSC (Central Southland $2,113 Oct-95
College)
CSC Rugby League Team (8) |Grant of $2,208 not uplifted due to funding being received in its $- Apr-12
ok entirety from Ohai - Nightcaps Lions Club
CSC U16 Rugby (5) Roberts Paul, Hazeldine, Bradley, Molloy [Helman Milton, Smith Mathew [$1,250 May-02
Kurt
Curtin CB $1,250 Nov-98
Curtin HM $1,250 IApr-96
Curtin Kevin $850 Mar-94
Curtin Nick | $1,250 May-98
Day Kelly Jean $300 Nov-11
Dempster Justin John $1,000 May-09
IDobbie Trina $850 Mar-94
Dobson Terti $125 Mar-94
Dodds Carolyn $500 Mar-94
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
IDodds Melanie $850 Mar-94
Dodds Suzanne Lesley $500 May-97
Donaldson Correen V $250 IApr-01
Donnelly G L $700 Oct-94
Douglas Bobby James $200 May-09
Drain \Ashley Raymond $700 Nov-12
Drain Richard Samuel $250 Nov-04
Duncan Colleen Anne $1,250 Nov-05
Duncan Kristy-Lee $1,000 Nov-10
Dungey CM $2,000 Nov-07
Dykes Christopher A $250 IApr-01
Dykes Melissa Johanna $250 May-06
IEastern Bush Hall Committee conditions $2,000 Nov-07
IEastern Bush Hall Committee conditions $2,150 Nov-10
IEastern Bush Hall Committee $2,000 Apr-12
Earl Christine Mary $1,000 Nov-10
Eaves 'Alison $200 Nov-97
IEaves Steam Sawmill conditions $1,600 Nov-07
Nightcaps Trust
IEaves Steam Sawmill $1,500 Nov-08
Nightcaps Trust
Edwards [Teia Jade $750 Apr-12
Egan W J $500 Apr-96
IEllis Bryan D $250 Mar-00
Ellis Kirsten $850 Mar-94
Ellis RM $250 Nov-98
Epilepsy Association of New $650 Sep 18
Evans Louise $250 May-06
Excell Grant W $1,250 May-98
Excell Maria $850 Oct-93
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Ffitch Blair Michael $250 May-02
Findlay R ] $250 IApr-99
Flynn N F $500 IApr-96
Forde Elizabeth $250 Oct-93
France Rachel 700 Mar-94
France Sister Susan $250 IApr-01
Francis Ethan Andrew $200 May-08
Fraser CB $200 Nov-07
Fraser E M $200 Nov-07
Genge A ] $850 Oct-95
Genge A ] $250 Nov-98
Genge CW $250 Nov-98
Genge Margaret L. $250 Oct-02
Gibson B G $200 Nov-07
Gilbert D M $125 Oct-94
Gilbert Jacinta M $250 Nov-97
Gilbert M M $250 Oct-94
Gilbert Manu $250 Mar-94
Glover [Trinity Janice $1,000 Apr-12
Glynn & Powell Dawn & Jan $500 May-95
Goldsmith Carl V $250 Mar-03
Grant Bruce *subject to eligibility $700 Apr-10
Gray David W $250 Apr-01
Gray Hsnes M Subject to residency $1,250 Oct-00

clarification
Gray Hannah Louise $250 May-02
Gray Helen M $1,250 Oct-02
Gray Jeremy | $250 Oct-00
Gray Mark Bengamin $250 May-06
Gray Robert James $250 Nov-05
Green Susan Dale Subject to eligibity $250 Nov-04
Greene Katie Ellen $750 Nov-11
Greenwood AT $250 Oct-99
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Greenwood Sandra L $1,250 Mar-00
Greer IAndrew Walter $1,250 May-97
Greer Brideet M $1,250 Mar-03
Greer Patricia Grace $500 IApr-04
Greer Richard $1,000 Oct-93
Greer Simon S $1,250 Oct-00
Greer TW $1,000 Oct-94
Groters A C $1,250 Nov-98
Groters Jonothan | $250 Mar-00
Guttery D] $250 Oct-99
Guttery Damian $500 Oct-93
Guttery Samara Anne $700 Apr-10
Guttery Tennille Mary $200 May-08
Guttery \Walter $4,313 Oct-15
Hamilton Bronwyn $850 Mar-94
Harding James W $500 May-98
Harding Ricky P $250 Mar-03
Harris Bevan Edward $250 May-02
Harris Rebecca declined Mar-18
Harris Serena Joy $250 May-06
Harris Taamati $370 Oct-14
Hartman I Alexander David $700 Nov-08
Harvey Louise Ellen $1,250 May-06
Hazeldine ] $250 Nov-98
Hazeldine Janelle Marie $1,250 Nov-05
Hazeldine Joanne $500 Mar-94
Hazeldine T A $500 Apr-96
Hicks Kirsti $850 Mar-94
Hogg Clayton Roger Chq $1,250 not uplifted - May-05
Hoge Kevin William $250 May-06
Hogg Mitchell $700 May-15
Hogue Jennifer Patricia $250 Mav-06
Horrell Jennifer Margaret $700 Apr-13
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10 October 2019

Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Horrell John William $1,000 Nov-08
Hospice Southland Charitable $5,000 Nov-05
Trust
Hospice Southland Charitable $3,000 Nov-06
Trust
Hospice Southland Charitable $1,000 Nov-07
Trust
Hospice Southland Charitable plus GST $5,000 May-10
Trust
Hospice Southland Charitable $8,000 Apr-13
Trust
Hospice Southland Charitable $5,000 Mar-16
Trust
Hospice Southland Charitable $5,000 Mar-17
Trust
Hospice Southland Charitable $10,000 Mar-19
Trust
Hoten-Walker \Ashleigh Jade $500 Oct-14
Hoten-Walker Georgia Lee $500 Dec-13
Howden Eric James subject to proof of eligibility ~ $1,250 May-02
Howden J A $1,250 IApr-99
Howden Karyn | $1,250 Mar-00
Hunt Ben Patrick $1,250 May-05
Hunt E M $1,000 May-95
Hunt Kimily Elizabeth $1,250 May-02
Hunt Nicholas $750 May-08
Hunt Paul Thomas $500 May-02
Hunter IAshley $700 Mar-94
Hutchings Kimberley K $500 Oct-01
Hutchins L-M $1,250 Oct-99
Hyslop James Andrew $700 May-15
Irvine D W $100 Mar-94
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Jackson AM $1,250 Oct-99
Jackson Samantha $1,250 May-05
Jefferies Sophie Jane $1,000 Nov-08
Johnston Lisa Rae $1,000 Nov-09
Johnston Sally $700 Mar-94
Jones A L $850 May-95
Jones IAdele L. $250 May-98
Jones Daniel | $250 May-98
Jones Daniel | $250 Mar-03
Jones LE $200 Nov-07
Jones Rennae | $250 Mar-03
Jones Susan O $250 Mar-03
Keast Jenna-Lee $1,250 Nov-05
Keen Bridget $1,250 Mar-00
Keen David $850 Mar-94
Keen | B $700 May-95
Keen Jaydin $1,000 Mar-18
Keen KM $350 May-95
Keen Nathan Bruce $250 May-97
Kennedy Grant M $250 Mar-03
Knarston Gillian Gail $250 May-06
Knarston Greta Lynley $200 May-08
Knarston Ingrid May $300 Apr-12
Knarston Katie Grace $1,500 Mar-17
Knarston Kirsty $1,500 Mar-19
Knarston Kurt Robert $1,000 May-15
Knarston Matthew Francis L $250 May-06
Knowler Stephanie Megan $700 Nov-12
Laidlaw Reegan Andrew $700 Nov-17
Lawrence Tracey $1,000 Oct-93
Lawrence Tracey $125 Mar-94
Lawson AM subject to eligibility $200 Nov-07
Lawson Nadine Jan $1,000 Nov-09

74 Attachment A Page 191



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019
Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Lawson Shane Maurice $1,250 May-97
Lear Helen Jane $250 Nov-05
Legoett Grant $1,100 Oct-93
Leishout Morgan Luke $1,000 May-09
Le Lievre IAndre $1,000 Nov-17
Levett Eveline Margaret Grace $1,000 Mar-16
Levett Lucy Samantha $1,000 Apr-10
Levett IAnthony George $1,250 Nov-05
Levett Emma Joan $500 Nov-04
Levett Greg T $1,250 IApr-01
Lindsay | D $250 Nov-98
Livingstone Daniel B $250 May-98
Livingstone Mark D $250 May-98
Lloyd Cara | $500 Nov-97
Lloyd 0] $250 Apr-99
Lloyd Jody Eileen $250 Nov-05
Lloyd Kelly Eva $250 May-05
Lloyd Kimerly $850 Oct-93
Lloyd Raelene Joy $700 Mar-16
Lloyd Toni R $500 Mar-00
Lowe | E $500 Apr-96
Lowe Tineka $850 Oct-93
Lumsden ] $1,000 May-95
Lynch IAndrea Janna $250 May-97
Lynch Bridget A $250 May-98
Macfie James W $250 Oct-02
Mangels Natasha E $250 May-98
Mangos Hannah Beverley $700 Dec-13
Mangos Jessica Margaret $700 Dec-13
Mangos Joshua Arthur $750 Nov-11
Manson Niki $200 IApr-99
Marnane Elizabeth Robyn $250 May-05
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Marshall Ruben Stewart Declined. To reapply once @ [$- Nov-11
varsity
Marshall Rueben Stewart $700 Nov-12
Marshall Scott R $250 Oct-00
Marshall Sophie Christina $300 Apr-12
Mather IAimee A $1,000 IApr-01
Mather Brett P $500 Mar-03
Maxwell C A $850 Oct-95
Mayors for Jobs Taskforce Max 4 persons $4,000 May-02
(SDC Working Party)
McCallum Deborah M $250 Oct-00
McColl Michael David $700 May-09
McConnochie Bridget Grace $700 Apr-13
McCully Bevan $850 Mar-94
McCully Cherie E $1,250 Nov-97
McDonald Carolyn M $250 Mar-03
McEwan IAnna M $250 Mar-00
McEwan Maria $200 Nov-06
McEwan Nicholas John $250 Nov-03
McGee Noreen Joyce $1,250 Nov-96
McGee [Troy Raymond Noel $300 Apr-99
McGregor | G $1,250 IApr-96
McGregor Jenny-Ann $250 Apr-01
McHugh Benjamen P $250 May-98
McHugh Kate L. $250 May-98
Mclnerney James $5,328 Oct-00
McKay Donella $1,000 Mar-94
McKay Karlee Georgia $700 Nov-12
McKay Todd $250 Nov-98
McKenzie Jenna Rose $1,000 Nov-09
Mcl.eod Ben Alexander $1,000 May-09
Mcleod John Gordon $1,000 Nov-10
McMaster Benjamin $500 Sept-18
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
McMaster Bradley $1,000 Nov-17
McNaught Kieran James $1,000 Nov-09
McNaught Regan David $700 Sep-16
McNeilly H N $700 Oct-94
McNeilly M M $700 Oct-94
McPherson LA $850 May-95
McPherson R ] $130 May-95
McRae IAshleigh Marie $1,000 Nov-09
McRae Jordan Lee $700 Mavy-14
Menlove Victoria $700 May-15
Merriman Emma $200 May-07
Merriman Karl Thomas $250 Nov-03
Merriman Kave Elsie $1,000 Nov-09
Merriman Kirsty Lee $250 Nov-03
Mihaere Katy K $500 Oct-01
Mihaere Katy K $380 Mar-03
Millar Caitlin $1,000 Nov-09
Miller Tanya Jan $700 Oct-15
Miller \Victoria $1,000 Oct-93
Milne IAlice Sarah $1,250 May-07
Milne Heather Elizabeth $700 Apr-13
Milne Joshua $500 Sept-18
Minty Bridget G $500 May-98
Minty Douglas James $1,000 Nov-10
Minty Stuart Alan $1,000 Nov-09
Mitchell Shelley Margaret $ 700 Sep-16
Molloy Danielle Ann $200 May-07
Molloy ILynda R $500 Mar-03
Moore Dylan $1,000 Mar-18
Morrison Sam Leonard $300 Nov-12
Mullally K] $850 Oct-95
Munro Olivia Ethel $300 Nov-12
Murray Charmane $500 Nov-96
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Murray Nardia F $500 Oct-02
Netball New Zealand $500 Nov-97
Neylon Christopher T $250 Oct-00
Neylon Justine Margaret $250 May-97
Neylon Kerri A $250 Oct-00
Neylon Phillip James $700 Mar-17
Neylon Ryan K $250 May-98
Nicolson Amy L $1,250 Mar-00
Nicolson ] A $500 IApr-96
Nicolson Iisa $250 Mar-03
Nightcaps Bowling Club $2,750 Oct-93
Nightcaps Bowling Club $8,700 Mar-94
Nightcaps Bowling Club $8,700 Oct-95
Nightcaps Bowling Club $30,000 May-97
Nightcaps CDA $5,000 May-95
Nightcaps CDA $4,000 IApr-96
Nightcaps CDA Max of $25,000 $25,000 Apr-99
Nightcaps CDA $25,000 Mar-00
Nightcaps CDA $10,000 Oct-00
Nightcaps CDA $10,000 Mar-03
Nightcaps CDA conditions $10,000 Nov-07
Nightcaps CDA $4,723 Apr-13
Nightcaps CDA $2,000 Oct-14
Nightcaps CDA $620 Nov-17
Nightcaps CDA $1,400 Sept-18
Nightcaps CDA and Ohai $31,500 May-98
Nightcaps Clay Target Club $2,500 Apr-99
Nightcaps Clay Target Club $5,000 May-07
Nightcaps Community $5,000 IApr-96
Medical Trust
Nightcaps Community $4,100 May-07
Medical Trust
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Nightcaps Community $10,000 Nov-12
Medical Trust
Nightcaps Community $1,500 Mar-16
Medical Ttrust
Nightcaps Community $1,400 Nov-17
Medical Trust
Nightcaps Community $500 Oct-93
Worker
Nightcaps Golf & Bowling $10,000 Oct-99
Club
Nightcaps Golf & Bowling $10,000 Mar-03
Club
Nightcaps Golf & Bowling conditions $6,000 Nov-11
Club
Nightcaps Golf Club $2,000 Oct-93
Nightcaps Golf Club $4,600 Oct-95
Nightcaps Golf Club $2,000 May-97
Nightcaps Gun Club $3,000 Mar-94
Nightcaps Hall Committee $10,000 Oct-15
Nightcaps Meals on Wheels $400 Oct-94
Nightcaps Medical Trust $7,600 Oct-93
Nightcaps Medical Trust $7,600 Mar-94
Nightcaps Medical Trust conditions $15,000 May-09
Nightcaps Playcentre $500 Mar-94
Nightcaps Playcentre $2,500 Oct-94
Nightcaps Playcentre $2,300 May-97
Nightcaps Playcentre $4,800 Oct-00
Nightcaps Playcentre Grant of $7,500 declined due to failure to receive Education Grant - Apr-04
Nightcaps Playcentre | $5,250 Nov-04
Nightcaps Playcentre Grant of $15,376 declined due to financial situation May 09 $- May-08
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Nightcaps Playcentre - conditions $1,000 Nov-11
Playgroup

Nightcaps Playcentre Group $1,750 Nov-17
Nightcaps Playgroup $1,100 Oct-15
Nightcaps Plunket Society $1,000 Mar-94
Nightcaps RSA Social Club $400 Mar-00
Nightcaps Senior Citizens $1,850 Oct-94
Nightcaps Senior Citizens $350 Nov-96
Nightcaps Skateramp Fund $2,370 Apr-01
Nightcaps Squash Club $3,000 May-98
Nightcaps Squash Club $952 Oct-00
Nightcaps Squash Club $3,444 IApr-13
Nightcaps Squash Club $4,000 Oct-15
Nightcaps Tennis/United $22,000 Nov-96
Netball/Takitimu Primary

Qehaal

Nightcaps Town Hall $27,500 Oct-93
Nightcaps Town Hall $14,256 Nov-98
Renovations Committee

Nightcaps Trotting Track $500 Oct-93
Committee

Nightcaps Trotting Track $2,000 Nov-96
Committee

Nightcaps Volunteer Fire $3,500 Nov-97
RBriocade

Nightcaps Volunteer Fire $5,000 Nov-98
Bricade

Nightcaps Young Farmers $250 Oct-94
O'Brien Gretchen L. $250 May-98
O'Connell Josiah Francis $700 Nov-12
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Ohai Arts & Crafts $700 May-98
[Exhihition
Ohai Arts Committee $1,000 Oct-94
Ohai Arts Exhibition $500 Apr-96
Committee
Ohai Bowling Club $10,000 Mar-94
Ohai Bowling Club $9,000 May-97
Ohai Bowling Club $4,690 Mar-00
Ohai Buffalo Lodge $500 Mar-94
Ohai Buffalo Lodge Social $400 May-95
Committee
Ohai CDA $8,500 Oct-95
Ohai CDA $7,000 Apr-96
Ohai CDA $2,000 May-97
Ohai CDA $25,933 Apr-99
Ohai CDA $10,000 Oct-00
Ohai CDA $10,000 Mar-03
Ohai CDA $17,000 Nov-10
Ohai CDA $2,000 Oct-14
Ohai CDA $3,200 Mar-17
Ohai Christian Youth Group $5,000 Apr-96
Ohai CWI $500 Mar-94
Ohai CWI $300 May-97
Ohai Fire Brigade $7,500 Mar-94
Ohai Golf Club $12,000 May-98
Ohai Golf Club Inc $10,000 Nov-04
Ohai Home & School Assn $2,200 Oct-01
Ohai Indoor Bowls $5,000 Oct-00
Ohai Lodge RAOB No 45 $1,000 May-98
Ohai Nightcaps Brownies $614 Mar-00
Ohai Nightcaps Community $1,230 May-02

IEducation Initiative
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Ohai-Nightcaps Lions Club $5,500 Mar-19
Ohai Nightcaps RSA $1,020 Oct-15
Ohai Nightcaps RSA $500 Mar-16
Ohai Nightcaps RSA $500 Mar-17
Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $5,575 Oct-01
Centennial Committee
Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $20,000 Oct-00
Football Club
Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $8,000 Oct-01
Football Club
Ohai Nightcaps Rugby Grant of $20,000 cancelled (Apr-13) as club failed to meet conditions - Nov-10
Football Club
Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $24,000 Dec-13
Football Club
Ohai Nightcaps Schools (3) $20,000 Mar-00
Cluster for Education Group
Ohai Nightcaps Tae Kwon $2,000 Oct-93
Do Club
Ohai Playcentre $500 Oct-93
Ohai Playcentre $2,613 May-98
Ohai Plunket Rooms $5,057 Nov-98
Redevelopment Committee
Ohai Plunket Society $1,000 Mar-94
Ohai Plunket Society $750 May-95
Ohai Primary Fund $12,675 Nov-97
Ohai Primary School plus GST $1,260 Oct-02
Ohai Primary School Culture $2,500 Apr-96
Group
ORB Heritage Trust $35,000 Oct-01
ORB Heritage Trust plus GST $8,000 Oct-02
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Ohai RSA & Citizen Bowling $2,750 Oct-93
Club
Ohai Rugby Club $10,000 Oct-93
Ohai School $1,600 Oct-00
Ohai School Board of $4,000 Oct-93
Tristees
Ohai School BOT $1,500 Oct-94
Ohai Senior Citizens $2,500 Oct-94
Ohai Senior Citizens Grant of $250 declined $- May-05
Ohai Surgery Housekeeping $4,689 Oct-95
Committee
Ohai Surgery Housekeeping $400 Apr-99
Committee
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $7,500 Oct-94
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $15,000 Nov-96
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $10,000 Oct-99
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $15,000 Mar-03
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $14,634 Nov-07
First Responder
O'Leary Diane $1,500 Nov-96
Opio Collie Club $1,000 Nov-96
Opio Collie Club $2,000 Oct-01
Opio Public Hall Society Inc $5,000 Apr-99
Orawia/Feldwick/Merrivale $1,500 Oct-94
Community Centre
Orawia/Feldwick /Merrivale $2,000 Nov-96

Community Centre
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Order of St John $5,000 IApr-01
Otautau & District Toy $400 IApr-04
Cupboard Inc
Otautau Combined Sports $5,000 May-95
Complex
Otautau Community Health $5,000 Apr-01
& Nightcaps Community
Medical Trust
Otautau St Johns Ambulance $22,000 Oct-95
Trust
Otautau St John Area $14,000 Oct-15
Committee
Otautau St Johns plus GST $5,000 Oct-02
Management Group
Otautau Volunteer Fire $5,000 May-97
Rricade
Otautau-Waiono Union $2,000 Mar-00
Church
Palmer Brayden $2,000 IApr-96
Palmer CD $500 Apr-99
Palmer M M $500 Oct-94
Palmer Renee F $250 IApr-01
Paterson CM $850 Oct-95
Paterson Christopher Gavin $1,000 May-09
[Paterson Hamish N $500 Nov-97
Paterson Jendi Ailsa $1,250 May-02
[Paterson Kelsey Margaret $1,000 Nov-11
Paterson M L $1,000 May-95
Paterson Melissa Lauren $1,000 May-09
Paterson Shirley A $500 Mar-00
Peterson Emma Joy $300 Sep-16
Pickett \Vickie Ttina $1,000 Nov-09
Pinn [Trinity $250 Nov-96
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Plunkett Nicola Jayne $250 May-06
Poihipi IAmber Tearangi $700 Nov-08
Poihipi IAnthony $1,250 May-97
Pope Morgana May $700 May-15
Red Cross Wairio Branch $1,000 Mar-94
Reid Karen $700 Mar-18
Reid Mathew James $700 Apr-10
Reid Nicola $1,000 Nov-17
Reynolds L. M $200 Nov-07
Richmond KD $1,250 Oct-99
Ridder Stephen $850 Oct-93
Ridley A $850 Oct-95
Robertson Cassidy Jan $1,000 Oct-15
Robinson AW M $850 Oct-95
Robinson IAidan W $500 Oct-00
Roman Catholic Parish $5,500 Oct-14
(Western Southland)

Royal NZ Plunket (Nightcaps $750 Apr-01

Branch)

Royal NZ Plunket Society - conditions $1,000 Nov-08
Central Sld Branch

Rural Southland Youth Trust $4,000 May-02
Rural Southland Youth Trust $1,000 Apr-04
Rural Southland Youth Trust $1,500 May-05
Rural Southland Youth Trust plus GST $1,785 May-06
Salvation Army-Winton $1,200 Nov-05
Sanford Jason $850 Mar-94
Savers Nathan $1,000 Oct-93

Sayers Nathan $32,000 Oct-94

Scotts Gap Hall Committee $2,500 Apr-99
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Sewpersad Diana C $850 Mar-94
Sharp Nicole Margaret $700 Apr-13
Simpson IAngela D $250 Mar-00
Simpson Christine R $250 Mar-00
Simpson Michelle $850 Oct-93
Sinclair IAnne Marie $250 IApr-04
Sinclair Christopher Lyall $1,000 May-09
Sinclair D W $1,000 May-95
Sinclair Kate Helen Parsons $250 Apr-04
Sinclair Rosemary $250 Nov-96
Smales V] subject to eligibility $850 Oct-95
Smales V] $250 Apr-99
Smith Grant $850 Oct-93
Smith Jessica Margaret $700 Apr-13
Smith Kendall Leigh $1,000 Nov-08
Smith Mitchel James $700 Mar-16
Smith Paul $850 Oct-93
Smith Rebecca Louise $300 Apr-12
Smith Sasha Michelle $1,000 Nov-09
Smith Courtney Jane $1,000 Nov-08
Smith (joint) KJ]&KT $1,500 May-98
Snell A $200 Nov-07
Snow CP $250 Apr-99
Southern REAP $750 Oct-14
Southern REAP $1,000 Oct-15
Southern REAP $2,200 Mar-17
Southland Asthma Society $780 Nov-97
Southland Community $1,000 May-98
Broadcasters Society
Southland Community $500 Apr-99
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Southland Heritage Building $5,000 Apr-10
[Preservation Trust
Southland Historic Building & $2,950 Apr-13
[Preservation Trust
Southland Life Education $500 Mar-00
Community Trust
Southland Life Education $2,000 Nov-04
Community Trust
Southland Life Education $1,000 Dec-13
Community Trust
Southland Life Education $2,500 Sept-18
Community Trust
Southland Life Education $1,500 Oct-01
Mrust
Southland Life Education plus GST $1,000 Oct-02
Mrust
Southland Life Education $1,000 May-06
Mrist
Southland Life Education $1,500 Nov-12
Mnst
Southland Life Education $2,000 Oct-15
MTrst
Southland Youth Adventure $5,360 Oct-95
Trust
Speight IAnnushka | $250 Mar-00
Speight CM $850 Oct-94
Speight F M $500 IApr-96
Speight Natasha $850 Oct-93
Speight Peter R $250 Mar-00
Spirit of Southland Inc conditions $1,800 Nov-08
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Sport Southland (Takitimu & plus GST $3,000 Apr-12
St Patricks)

St Patricks & Takitimu $6,700 Nov-03
Primary School Cluster

St Patricks School $2,000 IApr-01
St Patricks School $500 Oct-01
St Patricks School $7,000 Nov-05
St Patricks School conditions $12,000 Nov-08
St Patricks School plus GST $5,200 IApr-10
St Patricks School BOT $2,000 Mar-94
St Patricks School BOT $7,350 IApr-96
St Patricks School BOT $1,000 May-97
St Patricks School BOT $300 Mar-17
St Patricks School BOT $1,000 Mar-17
Stearne Claire $700 Mar-94
Stearne M G $850 Oct-95
Stearne M G $250 IApr-96
Steel M G $250 Apr-99
Steel N $500 Oct-95
Steel Rebecca Jane $250 May-97
Steel Tiffany Hope $250 IApr-04
Stewart IAnna $1,500 May-97
Stevens Georgia $1,000 Sept-18
Stevens Jamie Richard $700 Oct-15
Stodart IAimee Dianne $300 May-15
Stodart Hayley Marie $1,000 Nov-10
Stodart Shaun application withdrawn 20/4/16 Mar-16
Sunderland Michael John $250 May-06
Sutherland Chantelle May $700 Nov-10
Sutherland Kimertly A $250 Mar-00
Sycamore Leiza P $250 Oct-01
Takitimu Area School $12,500 Oct-93

7.4 Attachment A Page 205



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 10 October 2019
Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Takitimu Community $1,000 May-98
Development Committee
Takitimu Community $1,900 Apr-99
Develonment Committee
Takitimu Community $700 Oct-00
Development Committee
Takitimu Community Oct-14
Development Committee
Takitimu Community $5,000 Mar-18
Development Committee
Takitimu Community $13,750 Mar-19
Development Committee
Takitimu Community Gym $2,000 Nov-04
Takitimu Community Library conditions $8,500 Nov-08
Takitimu Community Worker $500 Nov-96
Takitimu Concept $1,921 May-98
Development Committee
Takitimu Concept Plan $2,690 May-97
Committee
Takitimu Concept Plan Trust $2,470 Apr-01
Takitimu Concept Plan Trust $17,120 Apr-01
Takitimu District Pool $36,500 Oct-93
Takitimu District Pool $15,000 Nov-97
Takitimu District Pool $10,000 Nov-98
Takitimu District Pool $20,000 Apr-01
Takitimu District Pool $4,600 Oct-01
Takitimu District Pool $10,000 Nov-09
Takitimu District Pool $7,200 Mar-18
Takitimu Garden Club $500 Mar-94
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Takitimu Heritage Charitable $4,000 Nov-97
Trust
Takitimu Heritage Charitable $600 May-98
Trust
Takitimu Heritage Charitable $775 Oct-99
Trust
Takitimu Heritage Charitable [McGregor Park Conservation Project $3,000 May-02
Trust
Takitimu Mountain Festival $5,000 Nov-97
Takitimu Mountain Festival $5,000 Oct-01
MTrist
Takitimu Primary School $2,000 May-06
Takitimu Primary School plus GST $2,474 Nov-06
Takitimu Primary School $750 Nov-07
Takitimu Primary School conditions $10,000 May-08
Takitimu Primary School conditions/plus GST $5,000 Apr-10
Takitimu Primary School plus GST $5,000 Apr-12
Takitimu Primary School $2,000 Oct-15
Takitimu Primary School $4,600 Mar-17
Takitimu Primary School $2,000 Mar-19
Takitimu Primary School $3,000 May-02
BOT
Takitimu Scout Group $810 Nov-09
Takitimu Scout Group $1,200 Nov-11
Takitimu United Netball Club $6,000 Oct-95
Takitimu United Netball Club|Grant approved Oct 94 subject to conditions - paid out in Nov 97 $10,000 Nov-97
Takitimu United Netball Club $560 Apr-99
Takitimu United Netball Club $1,000 Mar-00
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Takitimu United Netball Club conditions $2,000 Nov-11
Takitimu Victim Support $5,000 Apr-96
Group (Inc)

Takitimu Victim Support $1,500 Apr-99
Group (Inc)
Takitimu Victim Support $2,000 May-02
Group (Inc)
Takitimu Victim Support Inc. $1,200 Oct-00
Tamati Miread Anne $700 Apr-13
Tamati Samara Jane $700 Apr-13
Tamati Bernadette Therese $300 Oct-15
Takitimu Western S'ld Pony $300 Oct-93
Clnb
Tangimetua Nina Donata $700 May-09
T'e Oruanui Inc Society conditional $34,800 Oct-00
T'e Oruanui Inc Society $2,000 May-06
Te Oruanui Inc Society Extn of time to Nov 09 granted to meet [$17,000 $- Nov-08
conditions
Te Whetu DS $700 Oct-94
Templer K A $500 IApr-99
Templer Kelly A $500 Mar-00
Templer Kelly A $500 Oct-01
Templer P A $500 May-95
Terry IAliesha Renee $1,000 May-09
Terry B R $200 Nov-07
Terry ] S $500 Oct-99
Terry Leighton $1,000 Nov-10
Terry Louise $700 Nov-08
Terry Nadine Hope Granted $1000, declined due to $- Nov-08
change in course
Terry Nadine Hope $700 May-09
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Terry Samuel Robert $700 May-14
Terry Shelley Amelia $2,000 May-08
Teviotdale I $250 IApr-99
Teviotdale Loren Joy $200 May-08
Tippett Gavin $1,250 Nov-96
Tippett Kirstine $850 Mar-94
Todd Belinda rose $1,000 Nov-10
Todd Kristen Jade $1,000 Nov-10
Todd K A subject to eligibility $125 Oct-95
Todd Liam James $1,000 IApr-13
Tuatapere Medical Trust Loan $1,000 $2,000 Oct-93
Turner Paul Ernest $1,250 May-97
Turner Ruth A $1,250 May-98
Valli G $250 Nov-98
Valli Katie $200 Mar-00
Valli Leah Janelle $1,000 Nov-08
Valli Nicola Matie $250 Nov-05
Valli Tracee Lea $300 Apr-13
Victim Support Southland $2,000 Nov-04
Riiral
Vincent A $850 Oct-95
Waiau Health Trust (Ohai conditions $2,373 Oct-14
Clinic)

Waiau Health Trust (Ohat $2,666 Oct-15
Clinic)

'Wainono Church $700 Mar-94
Waiono-Otautau Union 56,755 May-98
Parish

Wairio Development Group $1,800 Oct-99
Wairio Development Group $8,000 Oct-02
'Wairio Hacks Club $1,000 Oct-94
Wairio Hacks Club $6,555 IApr-96
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Wairio Hall & Domain Board appln withdrawn Oct 09 3- May-08
\Wairio Hall Committee $1,500 Mar-94
\Wairio Hall Committee $2,500 Oct-00
'Wairio Hall & Reserve $1,500 Nov-09
Committee
Wairio Public Hall $3,043 IApr-96
Wairio Public Hall $20,000 Nov-03
Wairio Township $10,000 Mar-03
Waitaki Wairemu K $500 IApr-01
Walker IAdrian G $250 Oct-00
Wallace AME $250 Apr-99
Wallace Jaron Matthew $700 Apr-10
Wallace Western Riding Club $1,000 Oct-95
Walsh [Tarryn Jane $1,250 Nov-04
Webster B R $200 Nov-07
Western District Country & $500 Mar-03
Varietv Muisic Cluh
Western District Scout $500 Nov-06
Committee
Western Primary School $500 Mar-94
Cricket
Western Southland Gun Dog $3,000 Oct-94
Club
Western Southland Gun Dog $1,500 Nov-03
Club
Western Southland Gun Dog $500 Nov-07
Club
Western Southland conditions $1,000 Nov-06
Promotions Assn
Whipps |Ashlee Maureen $700 Nov-11
Wigley Emily $250 May-05
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Wigley Matthew Walter $1,000 Apr-10
Wigley T $200 Nov-07
Williams Laura Josephine $250 Nov-03
Williams Sarah Kay $1,000 IApr-10
Wilson \Ahna L $250 May-98
Wilson Beavon Roy To be pd to Tuat Comm $450 Nov-05
College on behalf of Beavon.

Wilson Michelle $1,250 Oct-93
Winton A & P Assn conditions $1,000 Nov-06
Wood Dominc Albert $700 Apr-12
'Wohlers A $250 Nov-98
Young Sara Emily $250 May-97
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